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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND B3

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
S $
Investments )
Fixtures and Fittings (at written down value) 8,278.56 B25 864.00
Real Estate Properties (Australian) 620,000.00 535,350.00
628,278.56 536,214.00
Other Assets
NAB Business Management Account 1147 142,022.13 F12 162,896.05
Sundry Debtors - 5,693.36
Income Tax Refundable (Note 7) 983.90 B14 1,339.90
143,006.03 169,929.31
Total Assets 771,284.59 706,143.31
Less:
Liabilities
GST Payable/Refundable 602.34 F106 3,852.68
PAYG Payable 1,346.00 F29 2.731.00
Deferred Tax Liability - 9,842.35
1,948.34 16,426.03
Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits 769,336.25 689,717.28
Represented by:
Liability for Accrued Benefits (Notes 2, 3, 4)
Arvanitagis, Marina (Accumulation) 232,757.34 B17  204,572.86
Efstathis, Terry (Accumulation) 270,793.70 B19 228.059.76
Efstathis, Stathis (Account Based Pension) 151,140.27 B21 163,408.08
Efstathis, Constantine (Accumulation) 114,644.94 B23 93,676.58

769,336.25 689,717.28




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND B4

OPERATING STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
$ $
Income
Employer Contributions - Concessional 3.800.00 B30/A4#1 4,750.00
Increase in Market Value of Investments (Note 5) 84,650.00 E21 -
Interest Received 732.76 E1 2,227.63
Other Contributions - Non Taxable - 943.30
Rent Received E11/A5#3/F13 47,305.94 47,305.44
136,488.70 55,226.37
Expenses
Accountancy Fees 2,500.00 4 2,750.00
ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00 259.00
Actuarial Fee 120.00 =2 132.00
Auditor's Remuneration 850.00 Il 935.00
Benefits Paid - Preserved/Taxable 9,930.72 4 E4 -
Benefits Paid - Preserved/Tax Free 69.28 , -
Depreciation 1,176.35 E7 345.00
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free 23,512.00 4 34,680.20
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable 16,488.00 - 24,319.80
Rental Property Expenses 10,697.31 E9 14,207.10
65,602.66 77,628.10
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before 70,886.04 (22,401.73)
Income Tax
Income Tax (Note 7)
Income Tax Expense 4.400.10 B14 4.094.10
Prior Years Under/Over Provision for Income Tax (13,133.03) F106 -
Writeback of Deferred Tax - 1,434.24
(8,732.93) 5,528.34

Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 79,618.97 (27,930.07)




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

BS

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Contributions

Member
Employer

Operating Income

Interest Received
Rent Received

Operating Expenses

Accountancy Fees

ATO Supervisory Levy

Actuarial Fee

Auditor's Remuneration

Benefits Paid - Preserved/Taxable

Benefits Paid - Preserved/Tax Free

Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable
Rental Property Expenses

Tax Paid

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (Note 8)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Sundry Debtors
Fixtures and Fittings (at written down value)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Held
Cash at beginning of reporting period

Cash at end of reporting period (Note 9)

2020 2019

$ $

- 943.30

3,800.00 4,750.00
3,800.00 5,693.30
732.76 2,227.63
47,305.94 47,305.44
48,038.70 49,533.07
(2,500.00) (2,750.00)
(259.00) (259.00)
(120.00) (132.00)
(850.00) (935.00)
(9,930.72) -
(69.28) .
(23,512.00) (34,680.20)
(16,488.00) (24,319.80)
(10,697.31) (14,207.10)
(5,388.76) (5,835.79)
(69,815.07) (83,118.89)
(17,976.37) (27,892.52)
5,693.36 (5,693.36)
(8.590.91) -
(2,897.55) (5,693.36)
(20,873.92) (33,585.88)
162,896.05 196.,481.93

F12 142,022.13

162,896.05
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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The trustees have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the superannuation fund is a non-reporting entity
because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. The financial statements are therefore special
purpose financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the Superannuation Industry
(Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations, the trust deed of the fund and the needs of members.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis unless stated otherwise and are based on historical costs, except
for investments which have been measured at market value.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the policies applied in the previous period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the trustees/ directors of the trustee company.

a. Measurement of Investments

The fund initially recognises:

i an investment when it controls the future economic benefits expected to flow from the asset. For financial assets, the
trade date is considered to be the date on which control of the future economic benefits attributable to the asset passes
to the Fund; and

ii. a financial liability on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Investments of the fund have been measured at market values, which refers to the amount that a willing buyer could
reasonably be expected to pay to acquire an asset from a willing seller if the following assumptions are made:

- that the buyer and the seller deal with each other at arm’s length in relation to the sale;
- that the sale occurred after proper marketing of the asset; and
- that the buyer and the seller acted knowledgeably and prudentially in relation to the sale.

Market value has been determined as follows:

i.  shares and other securities listed on the Australian Securities Exchange by reference to the relevant market
quotations at the end of the reporting period;

ii.  units in managed funds by reference to the unit redemption price at the end of the reporting period;
iii.  fixed-interest securities by reference to the redemption price at the end of the reporting period;
iv. unlisted investments are stated at trustees’ assessment based on estimated market value at balance date or where

necessary, an external valuer’s opinion; and

V. investment properties at the trustees’ assessment of the market value or where necessary a qualified independent
valuer’s opinion at the end of reporting period.

Financial liabilities, such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value of the outstanding balance at
the end of the reporting period. The trustees have determined that the gross value of the fund's financial liabilities is
equivalent to their market values. Any remeasurement changes in the gross values of non-current financial liabilities
(including liabilities for members' accrued benefits) are recognised in the operating statement in the periods in which they
occur,

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at call, deposits with banks and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.
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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

¢. Revenue

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Fund and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Interest revenue

Interest revenue is recognised in respect of fixed-interest securities, and cash and cash equivalent balances. Interest revenue
is recognised as it accrues.

Dividend revenue

Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend has been paid or, in the case of dividend reinvestment schemes, when the
dividend is credited to the benefit of the fund.

Rental revenue

Rental revenue arising from operating leases on investment properties is recognised upon receipt.

Distribution revenue

Distributions from unit trusts and managed funds are recognised as at the date the unit value is quoted ex-distributions and, if
not received at the end of the reporting period. are reflected in the statement of financial position as a receivable at net market
value.

Remeasurement changes in market values

Remeasurement changes in the market values of assets are recognised as income and determined as the difference between

the market value at year-end or consideration received (if sold during the year) and the market value as at the prior year-end or
cost (if acquired during the period).

Contributions

Contributions and transfers in are recognised when the control and the benefits from the revenue have been attained and are
recorded by the Fund, gross of any taxes, in the period to which they relate.

d. Liability for Accrued Benefits

The liability for accrued benefits represents the fund’s present obligation to pay benefits to members and beneficiaries and
has been calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the carrying amount of the other
payables and income tax liabilities as at the end of the reporting period.

e. Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or other payables in the
statement of financial position.

f.  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the trustees to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period affected.

2. Liability for Accrued Benefits
Changes in the Liability for Accrued Benefits are as follows:

2020 2019
$ h]
Liability for Accrued Benefits at beginning of period 689,717.28 717,647.35
Add:
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 79,618.97 (26,495.83)
- Adjustment of Deferred Tax Liability /Deferred Tax Asset - (1,434.24)
Liability for Accrued Benefits at end of period 769,336.25 689,717.28
3. Vested Benefits
Vested benefits are benefits which are not conditional
upon continued membership of the fund (or any other
factor other than resignation from the fund) and include
benefits which members were entitled to receive had they
terminated their fund membership as at the reporting date.
2020 2019
b )
Vested Benefits 769,336.25 689.717.28
4. Guaranteed Benefits
No guarantees have been given in respect of any part of
the liability for accrued benefits.
5. Changes in Market Values
Investments and other assets of the fund are valued at the
end of the reporting period as described in Note 1 -
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. A detailed
schedule of investments is attached to these financial
statements. A summary of the change in Market
Values is as follows:
2020 2019
S Y
Real Estate Properties (Australian) 84,650.00 -
84,650.00 -

6. Funding Arrangements

The employer and members contributed to the fund a
percentage of the gross salaries of the employees who
were members of the fund as follows:




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
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2020 2019
$ $
Employer
Members
7. Income Tax
Income Tax is payable by the superannuation fund at the
rate of 15% on the contributions received and the income
of the fund. There has been no change in the Income Tax
rate during the year.
The Income Tax payable by the superannuation fund has
been calculated as follows:
2020 2019
b S
Benefits accrued as a result of operations before income tax 70,886.04 (22,401.73)
Prima facie income tax on accrued benefits 10,632.91 (3,360.26)
Add/(Less) Tax Effect of:
Increase in Market Value of Investments (12,697.50) -
Other Contributions - Non Taxable - (141.50)
Accountancy Fees 72.80 98.01
Actuarial Fee 3.49 4.70
Auditor's Remuneration 24.75 33.32
Benefits Paid - Preserved/Taxable 1,489.61 -
Benefits Paid - Preserved/Tax Free 10.39 -
Depreciation 36.97 13.71
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free 3.526.80 5,202.03
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable 2.473.20 3,647.97
Rental Property Expenses 336.16 564.52
Exempt Pension Income (1,509.60) (1,968.15)
Movement in Deferred Tax Liability/Deferred Tax Asset (9,842.35) 1,434.24
Writeback of Tax Deferred - (1,434.24)
Other 9.842.47 (.25)
(6.232.81) 7,454.36
Income Tax Expense 4,400.10 4,094.10
Income tax expense comprises:
Income Tax Payable/(Refundable) 8,858.45 (1,339.90)
Movement in Deferred Tax Liability/Deferred Tax Asset (9,842.35) 1,434.24
Writeback of Tax Deferred - (1,434.24)
Tax Instalments Paid 5.384.00 5,434.00




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
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8. Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by
Operating Activities to Benefits Accrued from Operations
after Income Tax

Benefits accrued from operations after income tax

Add/(Less) non cash amounts included in benefits accrued from
operations

Increase in Market Value of Investments
Depreciation

Income Tax Expense

Prior Years Under/Over Provision for Income Tax
Writeback of Deferred Tax

Other non cash items

Net cash provided by operating activities

9. Reconciliation of Cash

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash
includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash at the end of
the reporting period as shown in the statement of cash
flows 1s reconciled to the related item in the Statement of
Financial Position or Statement of Net Assets as follows:

Cash

4.400.10 4,094.10
2020 2019

$ $
79,618.97 (26.495.83)
(84.650.00) -
1,176.35 345.00
4.400.10 4,094.10
(13,133.03) -
- 1,434.24
(5,388.76) (7,270.03)
(97,595.34) (1,396.69)

(17,976.37)

(27,892.52)

2020
8
142,022.13

2019
S
162,896.05
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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

TRUSTEE: JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD
ACN: 009 998 734

TRUSTEES DECLARATION

The directors of the trustee company have determined that the fund is not a reporting entity and that these special purpose
financial statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements.

The directors of the trustee company declare that:

i. the financial statements and notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the superannuation fund at 30 June 2020 and the results of its operations for the year
ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements:

ii. the financial statements and notes to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
the trust deed; and

lii.  the operation of the superannuation fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in compliance with
the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations during the year
ended 30 June 2020.

Specifically, the trustees declare that

- inaccordance with s 120 of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993, no individual trustee has been or is
a disqualified person;

- the fund has satisfactory title to all assets, all assets are unencumbered and free from charge as prescribed by s 50 of
the Superannuation (Supervision) Act 1993 and reg 13.14 of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1994;
and

- to the knowledge of the trustees, there have been no events or transactions subsequent to the balance date which
could have a material impact on the fund. Where such events have occurred, the effect of such events has been
accounted and noted in the fund’s financial statements

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors of the trustee company by:

Stathis Efstathis
Jarra Investments Pty Ltd
Director

Terry Efstathis
Jarra Investments Pty Ltd
Director

Marina Arvanitagis
Jarra Investments Pty Ltd
Director

Constantine Efstathis
Jarra Investments Pty Ltd
Director
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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

TRUSTEE: JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD
ACN: 009 998 734

TRUSTEES DECLARATION

DATED: /
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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
COMPILATION REPORT TO THE MEMBER(S) OF JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the operating statement for the year then ended, a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial
statements have been prepared is set out in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The Responsibility of the Trustee(s)

The Trustee (s) of the JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND is solely responsible for the information contained in the special
purpose financial statements, the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information and for the determination that the
financial reporting framework used is appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were
prepared.

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the Trustee(s), we have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial
statements in accordance with the financial reporting framework as described in Note 1 to the financial statements and APES
315: Compilation of Financial Information.

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial statements in accordance with
the financial reporting framework described in Note 1 to the financial statements. We have complied with the relevant ethical

requirements of APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants.

Assurance Disclaimer

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, we are not required to verify the reliability, accuracy or
completeness of the information provided to us by management to compile these financial statements. Accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion or a review conclusion on these financial statements,

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the directors of the trustee company who

are responsible for the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information used to compile them. We do not accept
responsibility for the contents of the special purpose financial statements.

of

Dated: /]



JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND B14

STATEMENT OF TAXABLE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020
$
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before Income Tax B4 70,886.00
Less:
Increase in Market Value of Investments E21(84,650.00)
Exempt Pension Income E15(10,064.00)
Other Non Taxable Items 1.00
(94,713.00)
(23,827.00)
Add:
Benefits Paid - Preserved/Taxable E4 *9.931.00
Benefits Paid - Preserved/Tax Free ¥ 69.00
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free E8 4 23,512.00
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable + 16,488.00
Pension Member Non Deductible Expenses E1s 3,161.00
53.161.00
Taxable Income 29,334.00
Tax Payable on Taxable Income 4,400.10
Less:
Instalments Paid F29 5,384.00
5,384.00
Income Tax Payable/(Refund) (983.90)
Add:
Supervisory levy 259.00
Total Amount Due or Refundable (724.90)
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JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD

ACN: 009 998 734

ATF JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE DIRECTOR(S) HELDON / /

AT SUITE 1 LEVEL 1 & 2,67 LYTTON ROAD, EAST BRISBANE QLD 4169

PRESENT: Stathis Efstathis
Terry Efstathis
Marina Arvanitagis
Constantine Efstathis

TRUSTEE'S DECLARATION: It was resolved that the trustee’s declaration of the superannuation fund be signed.

ANNUAL RETURN: Being satisfied that the fund had complied with the requirements of the
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SISA) and Regulations during the
year ended 30 June 2020, it was resolved that the annual return be approved, signed
and lodged with the Australian Taxation Office.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY: The allocation of the fund’s assets and the fund’s investment performance over the
financial year were reviewed and found to be within acceptable ranges outlined in
the investment strategy. After considering the risk, rate of return and liquidity of the
investments and the ability of the fund to discharge its existing liabilities, it was
resolved that the investment strategy continues to reflect the purposes and
circumstances of the fund and its members. Accordingly, no changes in the
investment strategy were required.

ALLOCATION OF INCOME: It was resolved that the income of the fund would be allocated to the members
based on their average daily balance (an alternative allocation basis may be
percentage of opening balance).

INVESTMENT ACQUISITIONS: It was resolved to ratify the investment acquisitions throughout the financial year
ended 30 June 2020.
AUDITORS It was resolved that
Anthony Boys
of
Po Box 3376

Rundle Mall
Adelaide South SA 35000

act as auditors of the Fund for the next financial year.

TAX AGENTS It was resolved that
The Matador Group

act as tax agents of the Fund for the next financial year.

TRUSTEE STATUS: Each of the trustee(s) confirmed that they are qualified to act as trustee(s) of the
fund and that they are not disqualified persons as defined by s 120 of the SISA.

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED: It was resolved that the contributions during the year be allocated to members on
the basis of the schedule provided by the principal Fund employer.
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PAYMENT OF BENEFITS The trustee has ensured that any payment of benefits made from the Fund, meets
the requirements of the Fund's deed and does not breach the superannuation laws
in relation to:

1. making payments to members; and,
2. breaching the Fund or the member investment strategy.

The trustee has reviewed the payment of the benefit and received advice that the

transfer is in accordance with the Deed and the superannuation laws. As such the
trustee has resolved to allow the payment of the benefits on behalf of the member.

CLOSURE: All resolutions for this meeting were made in accordance with the SISA and
Regulations.

There being no further business the meeting then closed.

Signed as a true record —

Stathis Efstathis
Chairperson



Member's Statement
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

MRS MARINA ARVANITAGIS
17 WEAL AVENUE
TARRAGINDI QLD 4121

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020
and for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund

Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

28 November 1973

Provided
26 June 1995
1 July 1992

Accumulation
Accumulation

§232,757.34

$232,757.34

Your Balance

Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved

- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:

- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

§232,757.34
$227.912.34
$4.845.00

$1,380.72
$231,376.62

Your Detailed Account

Preserved

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019

Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

199,727.86

34,583.84

4,845.00

204,572.86

34,583.84

34,583.84

34,583.84

234311.70

E4 10,000.00

(3.600.64)

4,845.00

239,156.70

10,000.00

(3,600.64)

6,399.36

6,399.36

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020

227,912.34

4,845.00

232,757.34

Reference: JARR0003 / 501



Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Stathis Efstathis
Director

Terry Efstathis
Director

Marina Arvanitagis
Director

Constantine Efstathis
Director

Statement Date: [
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Member's Statement
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

MR TERRY EFSTATHIS
41 RITCHARD AVENUE
COOGEE NSW 2034

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020
and for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund

Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

Your Balance

16 July 1960| Total Benefits

Provided | Comprising:
26 June 1995| - Preserved
1 July 1983| - Restricted Non Preserved

- Unrestricted Non Preserved
Including:

- Tax Free Component

- Taxable Component

$270,793.70
$260,462.84

$10,330.86
Accumulation
Accumulation $25,293.30
$245,500.40

$270,793.70

$270,793.70

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted Total

Non Preserved

Your Detailed Account Preserved

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019

Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

217,728.90 10,330.86 228,059.76

38,704.30 38,704.30

38,704.30
256,433.20

38,704.30

10,330.86 266,764.06

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

(4,029.64) (4.029.64)

(4,029.64)

(4.029.64)

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020

260,462.84

10,330.86

270,793.70

Reference: JARRO003 / 502




Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Stathis Efstathis
Director

Terry Efstathis
Director

Marina Arvanitagis
Director

Constantine Efstathis
Director

Statement Date: I !
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Member's Statement

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

MR STATHIS EFSTATHIS
95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020

and for the reporting period 1 July 2019

to 30 June 2020.

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund

Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

25 December 1941
Provided

26 June 1995

15 December 1966

Pension
Account Based Pension

$151,140.27

$151,140.27

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:
- Preserved
- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved
Including:
- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

Tax Free Proportion
Taxable Proportion

$151,140.27

$151,140.27
$88,845.15
$62,295.12

58.78%
41.22%

Your Detailed Account

Preserved

Restricted Non Unrestricted
Preserved Non Preserved

Total

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account

163.,408.08

27,732.19

163,408.08

27,732.19

27,732.19

27,732.19

During the Period
Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

191,140.27

E8 40,000.00

191,140.27

40,000.00

40,000.00

40,000.00

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020

151,140.27

151,140.27

Reference: JARR0003 / 503



Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Stathis Efstathis
Director

Terry Efstathis
Director

Marina Arvanitagis
Director

Constantine Efstathis
Director

Statement Date: !l



JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

Member's Statement

MR CONSTANTINE EFSTATHIS
88 BUNDAH STREET
CAMP HILL QLD 4152

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020
and for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund

Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

2 February 1977
Provided

26 June 2014

1 October 1995

Accumulation
Accumulation

$114.644.94

$114,644.94

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved

- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:

- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

§114,644.94

$114,644.94

$114,644.94

Your Detailed Account

Preserved

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019

Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Membet's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

93.676.58

B30 3.800.00

16,065.71

93,676.58

3.800.00

16,065.71

19,865.71

19,865.71

113,542.29

570.00
(1,672.65)

113,542.29

570.00
(1,672.65)

(1,102.65)

(1,102.65)

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020

114,644.94

114,644.94

Reference: JARR0003 / 504




Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Stathis Efstathis
Director

Terry Efstathis
Director

Marina Arvanitagis
Director

Constantine Efstathis
Director

Statement Date: /]
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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

Trial Balance at 30/06/2020
Printed: Wednesday 24 February, 2021 @ 16:06:00

B36

Last Year Account Account Name Units Debits Credits
g S
242 Employer Contributions -
Concessional
(4,750.00) 242/004 Efstathis, Constantine 3,800.00
247 Increase in Market Value of 84.650.00
Investments
250 Interest Received
(2,227.63) 250/001 NAB Business Management 732.76
Account 1147
263 Other Contributions - Non Taxable
(450.00) 263/001 Arvanitagis, Marina
(493.30) 263/002 Efstathis, Terry
280 Rent Received
(47,305.44) 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue 47.305.94
2,750.00 301 Accountancy Fees 2,500.00
259.00 304 ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00
132.00 306 Actuarial Fee 120.00
935.00 307 Auditor's Remuneration 850.00
320 Benefits Paid - Preserved/Taxable
320/001 Arvanitagis, Marina 9,930.72
321 Benefits Paid - Preserved/Tax Free
321/001  Arvanitagis, Marina 69.28
334 Depreciation
345.00 334/001 Airconditioning Plant 246.84
334/003 New Air conditioner - Mitsubishi 929.51
413 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non
Preserved - Tax Free
34,680.20 413/003 Efstathis, Stathis 23,512.00
416 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non
Preserved - Taxable
24319.80 416/003 Efstathis, Stathis 16,488.00
425 Rental Property Expenses
5,14495 425/001 Body Corporate Fees 6,021.25
3,760.93 425/002 Rates 3,996.01
1,44922 425/003 Legal Fees
3.852.00 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance 680.05
4,094.10 485 Income Tax Expense 4.400.10
486 Prior Years Under/Over Provision for 13,133.03
Income Tax
(27,930.07) 490 Profit/Loss Allocation Account 79.618.97
493 Writeback of Deferred Tax
1.434.24 493/999 Writeback of FITB/PDIT (Unallocated)
501 Arvanitagis, Marina (Accumulation)
(190,819.63) 501/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable 198,303.70
(974.16) 501/002 Opening Balance - Preserved/Tax Free 1,.424.16
(4.819.16) 501/003  Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 4819.16
Preserved/Taxable
(25.84) 501/004 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 25.84
Preserved/Tax Free
(450.00y 501/019  Other Contributions - Non Taxable
(9.364.34) 501/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - 34.583.84
Preserved/Taxable
1.880.27 501/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable 3,600.64
501/081 Benefits Paid - Preserved/Taxable 9,930.72




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

Trial Balance at 30/06/2020
Printed: Wednesday 24 February, 2021 @ 16:06:00

B37

Last Year Account Account Name Units Debits Credits
A g
501/082 Benefits Paid - Preserved/Tax Free 69.28
502 Efstathis, Terry (Accumulation)
(185,317.86) 502/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable 193,661.47
(23,574.13) 502/002 Opening Balance - Preserved/Tax Free 2406743
(9.104.99) 502/003 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 9.104.99
Preserved/Taxable
(1,225.87) 502/004 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 1,225.87
Preserved/Tax Free
(493.30) 502/019 Other Contributions - Non Taxable
(10,439.83) 502/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - 38,704.30
Preserved/Taxable
2,096.22 502/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable 4,029.64
503 Efstathis, Stathis (Account Based
Pension)
(88,828.87) 503/003 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 67,351.91
Preserved/Taxable
(126,670.58) 503/004 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 96,056.17
Preserved/Tax Free
(2,455.09) 503/034 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 16,300.98
Non Preserved/Tax Free
(4,453.54) 503/035 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 11.431.21
Non Preserved/Taxable
25,930.50 503/065 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 16,488.00
Preserved - Taxable
33,069.50 503/068 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 23.512.00
Preserved/Tax Free
504 Efstathis, Constantine (Accumulation)
(86,286.26) 504/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable 93,676.58
(4,750.00) 504/011 Employer Contributions - 3,800.00
Concessional
(4,192.47) 504/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - 16,065.71
Preserved/Taxable
712.50 504/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved 570.00
839.65 504/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable 1,672.65
162,896.05 604 NAB Business Management 142,022.13
Account 1147
5,693.36 680 Sundry Debtors
726 Fixtures and Fittings (at written down
value)
864.00 726/001 Airconditioning Plant 1.0000 617.16
726/003 New Air conditioner - Mitsubishi 1.0000 7.661.40
72 Real Estate Properties (Australian)
535,350.00 772/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue 1.0000 620,000.00
(3,852.68) 840 GST Payable/Refundable 602.34
850 Income Tax Payable
(4,094.10) 850/001 Income Tax Payable 4,400.10
5/434.00 850/004 Tax Instalments Paid 5,384.00
(2,731.00) R60 PAYG Payable 1,346.00
(9,842.35) 870 Deferred Tax Liability
0.00 975,876.42 975,876.42

Current Year Profit/(Loss): $70,886.04
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SMSF Return 2020 Jarra Superannuation Fund TFN: Page 1 91]

Self-managed superannuation 2020
_ fund annual return
Who should complete this annual return?

Only self-managed superannuation funds (SMSFs) can
complete this annual return. All other funds must complete the
Fund income tax return 2020 (NAT 71287)

Returnyear 2020

The Self-managed superannuation fund annual return
instructions 2020 (NAT 71606) (the instructions) can assist
you to complete this annual return,

The SMSF annual return cannot be used to notify us of a
change in fund membership. You must update fund details
via ABR.gov.au or complete the Change of details for
superannuation entities form (NAT3036).

Section A: Fund information
1 Tax file number (TFN)

The Tax Office is authorised by law to request your TFN. You are not obliged to quote your TFN but not quoting it could increase the
_chance of delay or error in processing your annual return. See the Privacy note in- the Declaration.

2 Name of self-managed superannuation fund_(SMSF)

Jarra Superannuation Fund

3 Australian business number (ABN) 14 269 270 915

4 Current postal address 95 Masthead D)gi"ve

Cleveland OLD 14163

5 Annual return status '
Is this an amendment to the SMSF's 2020 return? N

Is this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF? E N

6 SMSF auditor _
Auditor's name Title Mr
Familyname B-O‘_V'S
First given name Anthony

Other given names
SMSF AuditorNumber 100 014 140
Auditor's phone number 04 10712708

Use Agent PO Box 3376
address details? e
Rundle mall

Adelaide South ' ~ Isa 5000

Date audit was completed 24/02/2021

Was Part A of the audit report qualified ? E N
Was Part B of the audit report qualified ? N
If Part B of the audit report was qualified, n
have the reported issues been rectified?

Sensitive (when completed)
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7 Electronic funds transfer (EFT
We need your self-managed super fund's financial institution details to pay any super payments and tax refunds owing to you.
A Fund's financial institution account details
This account is used for super contributions and rollovers. Do not provide a tax agent account here.
Fund BSB number o
(must be six digits)

Fund account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)

Fund account number

or N for no.

I would like my tax refunds made to this account. ¥ PIOtYor yes ives Goto C.

Use Agent Trust Account? N
B Financial institution account details for tax refunds '
This account is used for tax refunds. You can provide a tax agent account here.
BSB number Account number

Fund account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)

C Electronic service address alias

Provide the electronic service address (ESA) issued by your SMSF messaging provider
(For example, SMSFdataESAAlias). See instructions for more information.

8 Status of SMSF Australian superannuation fund

n Y Fund benefit structure ﬂ A Code
Does the fund trust deed allow acceptance of the Y
Government's Super Co-contribution and

Low Income Super Contribution?

9  Was the fund wound up during the income year?

Day Month Year Have all tax lodgment
and payment

obligations been met?

N | PrintYfor yes If yes, provide the date on
orN for no. which fund was wound up

10 Exempt current pension income

Did the fund pay retirement phase superannuation income stream benefits to one or more members Y Print ¥ for yes
in the income year? or N for no.

To claim a tax exemption for current pension income, you must pay at least the minimum benefit payment under
the law. Record exempt current pension income at Label A

If No, Go to Section B: Income

If Yes Exempt current pension income amount E15 10,064

Which method did you use to calculate your exempt current pension income?

Segregated assets method E

Unsegregated assets method [osl X Was an actuarial certificate obtained? E Y | Print Yfor yes

Did the fund have any other income that was assessable?E y | PrintYfor yes

orN for no. If Yes, go to Section B: Income

Choosing ‘No' means that you do not have any assessable income, including no-TFN quoted contributions.
If No - Go to Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses. (Do not complete Section B: Income.)

If you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can list
these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement

Sensitive (when completed)
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SMSF Return 2020

Jarra Superannuation Fund TFN:

Section B: Income

Do not complete this section if all superannuation interests in the SMSF were supporting superannuation income streams in the
retirement phase for the entire year, there was no other income that was assessable, and you have not realised a deferred
notional gain. If you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can record these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

If the total capital loss or total capital gain is greater than

11  Income

Did you have a capital gains tax
(CGT) event during the year?

N

Print Y for yes
or N for no.
Code

$10,000 or you elected to use the CGT relief in 2017 and
the deferred notional gain has been realised, complete
and attach a Capital Gains Tax (CGT) schedule 2020

Have you applied an
exemption or rollover?

Gross foreign income

f Calculation of assessable contributions
Assessable employer contributions

3,800

‘prus Assessable personal contributions

B R2 0

plus #'No-TFN-quoted contributions

0

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

i less Transfer of liability to life
‘ insurance company or PST

0

| Calculation of non-arm’s length income
* Net non-arm's length private
company dividends

| |

‘ plus * Net non-arm’s length trust distributionsj

| ‘

plus * Net other non-arm'’s length income

#This is a mandatory label
* If an amount is entered at this label, check the
instructions to ensure the correct tax
treatment has been applied.

Print Y for yes
or N for no.

r'y
Net capital gain u
Gross rent and other leasing and hiring income E 47,306
Gross interest 733
Forestry managed investment
scheme income
Loss
Net foreign income E
Australian franking credits from a New Zealand company E
Number
Transfers from =
foreign funds
N Gross payments where m
ABN not quoted Loks
Gross distribution n
from partnerships
* Unfranked dividend
amount
* Franked dividend K
amount
‘ B4
* Dividend franking i
credit
Ccde
* Gross trust
distributions
Assessable contributions 3,800
(R1 plus R2 plus R3 less R6) 1
\
|
‘ Cade
* Other income E
*Assessable income
due to changed tax
status of fund
Net non-arm's length income W
(subject to 45% tax rate) N 0 | v
I _ (UplusU2plusU3) "7 m——
Loss
GROSS INCOME W 51,839
(Sum of labels A to U)
Exempt current pension income E15 10,064
Loss
TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME 41,775

ATO Fomula = $10,064/ $51,839= 19.41 %

(W less Y)

Sensitive (when completed)
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Fund’s tax file number (TFN)
%General Expense = 19.41% (C3)
%Investment Expense = 20.95% (A15)
Under ‘Deductions’ list all expenses and allowances you are entitled to claim a deduction for.
Under ‘Non-deductible expenses’, list all other expenses or normally allowable deductions that

you cannot claim as a deduction (for example, all expenses related to exempt current pension
income should be recorded in the ‘Non-deductible expenses’ column).

SMSF Return 2020 Jarra Superannuation Fund TFN:

Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
12 Deductions and non-deductible expenses

DEDUCTIONS NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES
i Aoetran
Interest gﬁgfg::: E
Cepentnire
n

Decline in value of
depreciating assets

Insurance premiums —
members

SMSF auditor fee

Investment expenses

Managementand
administration expenses

) Forestry managed
investment scheme expense

HE EEEHEHEHEHEHEB
Y - —-— —_ — -

930/$1,176.35 *79.05%

685 $850 *80.59%
B4 | 3,456/$10,697.31 *79.05°/m

2,370/($2,620*80.59%) [P
+ $259 -

Code Code
Other amounts | D14 4,094 |o
Tax losses deducted [[Y] $2,500 + $120
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS TOTAL NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES
m 12,441 7,255

(Total A1 to M1)

(Total A2 to L2)

246/$1,176.35 *20.959

165 $850 *19.41%
' 2,241 /$10,697.31*20.95'

509 $2,620 *19.41%

#TAXABLE INCOME OR LOSS .. TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES
29,334 19,696
(TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME less (N plus Y)

#This is a mandatory label. TOTAL DEDUCTIONS)

Section D: Income tax calculation statement
#lmportant:

Section B label R3, Section C label O and Section D labels A, T1, J, T5 and | are mandatory. If you leave these labels blank you will have
specified a zero amount

13 Calculation statement 4
#Taxable income 29,334

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

Please refer to the Self-managed
superannuation fund annual return

instructions 2020 on 'how to ST eawonimableiome 4,400.10
complete the calculation statement.
(an amount must be included even if it is zero) B14
#Tax on no-TFN-
quoted contributions 0.00

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

Gross tax E

4,400.10 v
(T1 plus J)

Sensitive (when completed)
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Foreifn income tax offset
Non-refundable non-carry A
Rebates and tax offsets forward tax offsets
0.00
(C1 plus C2)
SUBTOTAL 1
4,400.10
(B less C —cannot be less than zero)
: _— R —— A
l Early stage venture capital
limited partnership tax offset i
D1 L S
Early stage venture capital limited partnership ‘
tax offset carried forward from previous year :,m:?;utgg?flfes:;w
0.00
Eaﬂs stage investor tax offset (D1 plus D2 plus D3 plus D4)
Early stage investor tax offset
cam)t/ad logrward from previous year | SUBTOTAL 2 B14
m | 4,400.10
| SR — S — (T2 less D —cannot be less than zero)
Comiulying fund's franking credits tax offset
No-TFN tax offset
National rental affordability scheme tax offset
Exploration credit tax offset Refundable tax offsets
Ed
(E1 plus E2 plus E3 plus E4)
#TAXPAYABLE 4,400.10
(T3 less E - cannot be less than zero) it

Section 102AAM interest charge

Sensitive (when completed)



SMSF Return 2020

Jarra Superannuation Fund

Credit for interest on early payments —
amount of interest

H
—

Credit for tax withheld — foreign .
resident withholding (excluding capital gains)

H
N

Q
@
=
=

for tax withheld — where ABN
not quoted (non-individual)

T B
»E
Zz

edit for TFN amounts withheld from
ents from closely held trusts

5O

Lo

redit for interest on no-TFN tax offset

H
[=2]

7,
o

dit far foreign resident capital gains
holding amounts

£0Q
= p

poges R

TFN:

Fund’s tax file number (TFN)

Eligible credits A

0.00
(H1 plus H2 plus H3 plus H5 plus H6 plus H8)

#Tax offset refunds 0.00

(Remainder of refundable tax offsets).

Total amount of tax refundable E

(unused amount from label E-
an amount must be included even if it is zero)

PAYG instalments raised
5,384.00

Suiervisory levy

Supervisory levy adjustment
for wound up funds

259

00

Supervisory levy adjustment
forpr?ewful%svy '

724.90
(T5 plus G less H less | less K plus L less M plus N)

#This is a mandatory label.
Section E: Losses
14 Losses

If total loss is greater than $100,000,
complete and attach a Losses
schedule 2020.

Net calgﬁl_losses brought forward
from prior years

Non-Collectables

Collectables .

forward to later income years

Net capital losses carried forward
to later income years

Tax losses carried forward
to later income years

Net capital losses carried

Sensitive (when completed)

B14



SMSF Return 2020 Jarra Superannuation Fund TFEN: Page 7 (0;12
Section F / Section G: Member Information

In Section F / G report all current members in the fund at 30 June.
Use Section F / G to report any former members or deceased members who held an interest in the fund at any time during the income year.

" See the Privacy note in the Declaration. ‘ -_ Member Number
Tite |Mrs Member'sTFN 1
Familyname ARVANITAGIS 7 ~ Account status
First given name |MARINA O | code
Other given names
If deceased,
Date of birth 28/11/1973 date of death
I = — e y —
Contributions OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE 204,572.86
Proceeds from primary residence disposal
Refer to instructions for completing these labels
Employer contributions Receipt date
A
o Assessable foreign superannuation
ABN of principal employer fisnd ot
Personal contributions Non-assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount
CGT small business retirement exemption
Transfer from reserve:
C assessable amount
CGT small business 15-year K
axempiion amotnt Transfer from reserve:
E non-assessable amount
Personal injury election - B17
E Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complying funds
Spouse and child contributions
ﬁ Any other contributions (including
- Super Co-contributions and low
Other third party contributions Income Super Contributions)
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS m 0.00
(Sum of labels A to M)
Other transactions
' I A N I Loss
Accumulation phase account balance Allocated eamings or losses E 38,184.48
m 232,757.34 ' ,
|
. [ Inward rollovers and transfers n
Rﬁtlreénggt hase account balance !
o [ Outward rollovers and transfers E
0.00 . :
Retirement phase account balance Lump Sum payment 0,000 400 |8
-CDBIS . Code
0.00 5 Income stream payment E
0' TRIS Count CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE 232,757.34 |
‘ v

S R e SR B2 plua 53

Accumulation phase value

Retirement phase value

Outstanding limited recourse AW
borrowing arrangement amount

Sensitive (when completed)
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Tite Mr
Familyname |EFSTATHIS
First given name |CONSTANTINE

Other given names

Contributions

Refer to instructions for completing these

Employer contributions
ﬁ 3,800.00

ABN of principal employer

Personal contributions
CGT small business retirement exemption

CGT small business 15-year
exemption amount

Personal injury election

SEouse and child contributions

Other third party contributions

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS m

Other transactions

Accumulation phase account balance

114,644.94

Retirementghase account balance
-Non CDBI

| Retirement phase account balance
‘ -CDBIS

0.00

0.00

0 TRIS Count

Date of birth | 02/02/1977

Jarra Superannuation Fund

TFN:
Fund’s tax file number (TFN)

Member'sTFN

If deceased, |
date of death

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE

labels

" See thieiP’rivacy note in the Declaration.

2

Account status

O | code

93,676.58

Proceeds from primary residence disposal

Receipt date

Assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Non-assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Transfer from reserve:
assessable amount

Transfer from reserve:
non-assessable amount

Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complying funds

Any other contributions (including
Super Co-contributions and low
Income Super Contributions)

3,800.00

(Sum of labels A to M)

Allocated eamnings or losses
Inward rollovers and transfers
Outward rollovers and transfers

; Lump Sum payment

; Income stream payment

CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE

Accumulation phase value

Retirement phase value

Outstanding limited recourse
borrowing arrangement amount

=

17,168.36

0]
P
Q]

E 114, 644,94 |

~ S1plusS2 plus S3 |

Code

Y

Sensitive (when completed)

MemberNumber

Page 8 91@

B23



SMSF Return 2020

Tite | Mr
Familyname EFSTATHIS
First given name STATHIS

Other given names

Contributions

Refer to instructions for completing these labels

Emiloyer contributions

ABN of principal employer

Personal contributions

CGT small business retirement exemption

CGT small business 15-year
exemption amount

Personal injury election

Sﬁouse and child contributions

Other third party contributions

0

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS m

Other transactions

0.00

Retirement
-NonCDB

Retirement phase account balance
-CDBIS

[ Accumulation phase account balance
|
i
|
|

hase account balance

151,140.27

0.00

0 TRISCount

Date of birth | 22/12/1941

Jarra Superannuation Fund TFN:
" seethe Privacy note in the Dedlaraion. _ MemberNumber

MembersTFN 3

Account status

Page 9

O | code
If deceased,
date of death
OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE 163,408.08

Proceeds from primary residence disposal
Recéipl date

Assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Non-assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Transfer from reserve:
assessable amount

Transfer from reserve:
non-assessable amount

Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complying funds

Any other contributions (including

Super Co-contributions and low
Income Super Contributions)

0.00
(Sum of labels A to M)

Loss
Allocated earnings or losses E 27,732.19
Inward rollovers and transfers E
Outward rollovers and transfers m
Code

Lump Sum payment m

Code
Income stream payment 40,000.00/ M

CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE E 151,140.27
_S1plue S2plus 83

Retirement phase value
Outstanding limited recourse

borrowing arrangement amount

Accumulation phase value

Sensitive (when completed)

B21
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Mr

Title
Familyname EFSTATHIS
First given name TERRY

Other given names

Contributions

Refer to instructions for completing these

Emiloyer contributions

ABN of principal employer

Personal contributions
CGT small business retirement exemption

CGT small business 15-year
exemption amount

Personal injury election

SEouse and child contributions

Other third party contributions

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS m

Other transactions

Accumulation phase account balance

270,793.70

Retirement phase account balance
-Non CDBI

0.00
| Retirement phase account balance
| -CDBIS

0.00

i 0! TRIS Count

Date of birth 16/07/1960

PageQD 1fQ3

Jarra Superannuation Fund TFEN:
"~ See the Privacy note in the Declaration. Member Number
Member'sTFN 4
Account status
O | code
If deceased,

date of death

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE

228,059.76

Proceeds from primary residence disposal

labels

Receipt date

Assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Non-assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Transfer from reserve:
assessable amount

Transfer from reserve:
non-assessable amount

Contributions from non-complying funds

and previously non-complying funds

B19

Any other contributions (including
Super Co-contributions and low
Income Super Contributions)

(Sum of labels A to M)

Allocated earnings or losses a
Inward rollovers and transfers ﬂ
Outward rollovers and transfers E
Lump Sum payment

Income stream payment |a¥4

CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE E

Accumulation phase value

Retirement phase value

Outstanding limited recourse
borrowing arrangement amount

Sensitive (when completed)

0.00

42,733.94

270,793.70

_ SiplusS2plusS3 |



SMSF Return 2020

Section H: Assets and liabilities
15 ASSETS

15a Australian managed investments Listod triists n

15b Australian direct investments

15¢ Other investments

Jarra Superannuation Fund TFN:

Unlisted trusts E
Insurance policy

Other managed investments E

Cash and term deposits E

Debt securities

Limited recourse borrowing arrangements Loans

Australian residential real property

EH
N =

2

-~
w

Australian shares

|
i

2

erseas shares

-
L5}

(@]
5
(]

G
(=]

Proieny count

erseas real property

‘ Listed shares m

Australian non-residential real property | Uitgitesdl shens n

Limited recourse borrowing arrangements

Non-residential real property
Residential real property

Collectables and personal use assets m

| Other assets ﬂ

Crypto-Currency m

15d Overseas direct investments Ouetsass sharss E

15e In-house assets

15f Limited recourse borrowing arrangements

Overseas non-residential real property E
Overseas residential real property E
Overseas managed investments

Other overseas assets

TOTAL AUSTRALIAN AND OVERSEAS ASSETS il
(Sum of labels Ato T)

A
142,022
- 1
0 [
620,000
8,279
770,301
v

Did the fund have a loan to, lease to or investment in,
related parties (known as in-house assets) N
at the end of the income year

If the fund had an LRBA were the LRBA
borrowings from a licensed

financial institution?

Did the members or related parties of the E

PrintY for yes
orN for no.

PrintY for yes

fund use personal guarantees or other
orN for no.

security for the LRBA?

Sensitive (when completed)

Pagte 11‘ 13
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SMSF Return 2020 Jarra Superannuation Fund
16 LIABILITIES

| Borrowings for limited recourse
borrowing arrangements

Permissible temporary borrowings

Other borrowings

‘ Borrowings

Total member closing account balances W
(total of all CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCES from Sections F and G)

Reserve accounts n
Otherliabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TFN: F'age(;z 1!%

B3

— = A
0
769,336
964
770,300
v

Section |: Taxation of financial arrangements
17 Taxation of financial arrangements (TOFA)

Total TOFA gains

Total TOFA losses

Section J: Other information
Family trust election status
If the trust or fund has made, or is making, a family trust election, write the four-digit income year
specified of the election (for example, for the 2019-20 income year, write 2020).

If revoking or varying a family trust election, print R for revoke or print V for variation,
and complete and attach the Family trust election, revocation or variation 2020.

Interposed entity election status
If the trust or fund has an existing election, write the earliest income year specified. If the trust
or fund is making one or more elections this year, write the earliest income year being
specified and complete an Interposed entity election or revocation 2020 for each election

If revoking an interposed entity election, print R, and complete
and attach the Interposed entity election or revocation 2020.

0]

Sensitive (when completed)
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Section K:Declarations

Penalties may be imposed for false or misleading information in addition to penalties relating to any tax shortfalls.

Important
Before making this declaration check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the annual return, all attached schedules

and any additional documents are true and correct in every detail. If you leave labels blank, you will have specified a zero amount or the
label was not applicable to you. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the annual return, place all the facts before the ATO.

Privacy

The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). We will use
the TFN to identify the entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFN. However if you do not provide the TFN,
the processing of this form may be delayed.

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. For information about your
privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy.

TRUSTEE'S OR DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION:

I declare that, the current trustees and directors have authorised this annual return and it is documented as such in the SMSF's
records. | have received a copy of the audit report (if required) and are aware of any matters raised therein. The information on this
annual return, including any attached schedules and additional documentation is true and correct.

Authorised trustee's, director's or public officer's signature
Day Month Year
Date 24/02/2021

Preferred trustee or director contabt details:
Title Mr

Familyname STATHIS
First given name EFSTATHIS
Other given names

Area code Number

Phone number (_)—" 38917444

Email address

Non-individual trustee name (if applicable) JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD

ABN of non-individual trustee |24 009 998 734

Hrs
Time taken to prepare and complete this annual return

The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details
which you provide on this annual return to maintain the integrity of the register. For further information, refer to the instructions.

TAX AGENT'S DECLARATION:
I,

declare that the Self—managéd 'éuperannualion fund annual return 2020 has been prepared in accordance with information provided
by the trustees, that the trustees have given me a declaration stating that the information provided to me is true and correct, and that

the trustees have authorised me to lodge this annual return.
) Day Month Year

Tax agent's signature Date 24/02/2021

Tax agent’s contact details
Title |Mx

Familyname |VALASSAKIS
First given name NICHOLAS

Other given names

Tax agent's practice THE MATADOR GROUP

Area code Number
Tax agent's phone number 07 32189888
Tax agent number 7 7165002 _ Reference number JARR0003

Sensitive (when completed)
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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

Trial Balance at 30/06/2019

Printed: Monday 7 December, 2020 @ 10:51:09

D1

Last Year Account Account Name Units Debits Credits
S )
242 Employer Contributions -
Concessional
(3.000.00) 242/001 Arvanitagis, Marina
(3.288.42) 242/002 Efstathis, Terry
(3,800.00) 242/004 Efstathis, Constantine 4,750.00
250 Interest Received
(1,984.21) 250/001 NAB Business Management 2,227.63
Account 1147
(4,268.55) 250/002  NAB Term Deposit
263 Other Contributions - Non Taxable
263/001  Arvanitagis, Marina 450.00
263/002 Efstathis, Terry 493.30
280 Rent Received
(47,305.44) 280/001 Shop 10, Pelicans Nest 47305.44
3,740.00 301 Accountancy Fees 2.750.00
259.00 304 ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00
123.00 306 Actuarial Fee 132.00
935.00 307 Auditor's Remuneration 935.00
413 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non
Preserved - Tax Free
413/003 Efstathis, Stathis 34.680.20
416 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non
Preserved - Taxable
416/003 Efstathis, Stathis 24319.80
425 Rental Property Expenses
5,14522 425/001 Body Corporate Fees 5.144.95
3,873.97 425/002 Rates 3,760.93
425/003  Legal Fees 1,449.22
425/004 Repairs & Maintenance 3,852.00
484.00 425/005 Depreciation 345.00
5,129.70 485 Income Tax Expense 4,094.10
35,548.75 490 Profit/Loss Allocation Account 27.930.07
493 Writeback of Deferred Tax
8,407.98 493/999 Writeback of FITB/PDIT (Unallocated) 1,434.24
501 Arvanitagis, Marina (Accumulation)
(181,646.53) 501/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable 190,819.63
(974.16) 501/002 Opening Balance - Preserved/Tax Free 974.16
(4.819.16) 501/003 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 4.819.16
Preserved/Taxable
(25.84) 501/004 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 25.84
Preserved/Tax Free
(3,000.00) 501/011 Employer Contributions -
Concessional
501/019 Other Contributions - Non Taxable 450.00
(6,623.10) 501/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - 9.364.34
Preserved/Taxable
450.00 501/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved
501/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable 1,880.27
502 Efstathis, Terry (Accumulation)
(175,093.38) 502/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable 185,317.86
(23,574.13) 502/002 Opening Balance - Preserved/Tax Free 2357413
(9,104.99) 502/003 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 9,104.99

Preserved/Taxable




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

Trial Balance at 30/06/2019
Printed: Monday 7 December, 2020 @ 10:51:09

D2

Last Year Account Account Name Units Debits Credits
S )
(1,225.87) 502/004 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 1,225.87
Preserved/Tax Free
(3,288.42) 502/011 Employer Contributions -
Concessional
502/019 Other Contributions - Non Taxable 493.30
(7.42932) 502/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - 10,439.83
Preserved/Taxable
49326 502/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved
502/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable 2,096.22
503 Efstathis, Stathis (Account Based
Pension)
(174,011.79) 503/003 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 88,828.87
Preserved/Taxable
(262,459.31) 503/004 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 126,670.58
Preserved/Tax Free
503/034 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 2,455.09
Non Preserved/Tax Free
(10,028.35) 503/035 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 445354
Non Preserved/Taxable
95211.27 503/065 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 25.930.50
Preserved/Taxable
135,788.73 503/068 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 33,069.50
Preserved/Tax Free
504 Efstathis, Constantine (Accumulation
)
(80,163.44) 504/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable 86,286.26
(3,800.00) 504/011 Employer Contributions - 4,750.00
Concessional
(2,892.82) 504/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - 4,192.47
Preserved/Taxable
570.00 504/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved 712.50
504/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable 839.65
196,481.93 604 NAB Business Management 162,896.05
Account 1147
680 Sundry Debtors 5,693.36
726 Fixtures and Fittings (at written down
value)
1,209.00 726/001 Airconditioning Plant 1.0000 864.00
772 Real Estate Properties (Australian)
535,350.00 772/001 Shop 10, Pelicans Nest 1.0000 535,350.00
(4,509.77) 840 GST Payable/Refundable 3,852.68
850 Income Tax Payable
(1,591.70) 850/001 Income Tax Payable 4,094.10
850/004 Tax Instalments Paid 5,434.00
(884.00) 860 PAYG Payable 2,731.00
(8408.11) 870 Deferred Tax Liability 9,842.35
0.00 857,922.49 857,922 .49

Current Year Profit/(Loss): $(22,401.73)




Member's Statement
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

MRS MARINA ARVANITAGIS
17 WEAL AVENUE
TARRAGINDI QLD 4121

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2019
and for the reporting period 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019.

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund

Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

28 November 1973

Provided
26 June 1995
1 July 1992

Accumulation
Accumulation

$204,572.86

$204,572.86

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved

- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:

- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

$204,572.86
$199,727.86
$4,845.00

$1,450.00
$203.122.86

Your Detailed Account

Preserved

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

Opening Balance at 1 July 2018

Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

191,793.79

450.00

9.364.34

4,845.00

196,638.79

450.00

9,364.34

9,814.34

9,814.34

201,608.13

1.880.27

4,845.00

206,453.13

1,880.27

1,880.27

1,880.27

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2019

199,727.86

4,845.00

204,572.86

Reference: JARR0O003 / 501




Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Stathis Efstathis
Director

Terry Efstathis
Director

Marina Arvanitagis
Director

Constantine Efstathis
Director

Statement Date: [/



Member's Statement
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

MR TERRY EFSTATHIS
41 RITCHARD AVENUE
COOGEE NSW 2034

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2019
and for the reporting period 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019.

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund

Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

16 July 1960
Provided

26 June 1995
1 July 1983

Accumulation
Accumulation

$228,059.76|

$228,059.76

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved

- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:
- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

$228,059.76
$217,728.90
$10,330.86

$25,293.30
$202,766.46

Your Detailed Account

Preserved

Preserved

Restricted Non Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

Opening Balance at 1 July 2018

Add; Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

208,891.99

493.30

10,439.83

219,222 .85

493.30

10,439.83

10,933.13

10,933.13

219,825.12

2,096.22

230,155.98

2,096.22

2,096.22

2,096.22

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2019

217,728.90

228,059.76

Reference: JARR0003 / 502




Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Stathis Efstathis
Director

Terry Efstathis
Director

Marina Arvanitagis
Director

Constantine Efstathis
Director

Statement Date: [/
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Member's Statement

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

MR STATHIS EFSTATHIS
95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2019

and for the reporting period 1 July 2018

to 30 June 2019.

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund

Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

25 December 1941
Provided

26 June 1995

15 December 1966

Pension
Account Based Pension

5163,408.08

$163,408.08

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved

- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:
- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

Tax Free Proportion
Taxable Proportion

$163,408.08

$163.408.08
$96,056.17
$67,351.91

58.78%
41.22%

Your Detailed Account

Preserved

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

Opening Balance at 1 July 2018
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

During the Period
Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

215,499.45

6.908.63

215,499.45

6.908.63

6,908.63

6,908.63

222,408.08

59,000.00

222,408.08

59,000.00

59,000.00

59.000.00

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2019

163,408.08

163,408.08

Reference: JARR0003 / 503




Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936,

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Stathis Efstathis
Director

Terry Efstathis
Director

Marina Arvanitagis
Director

Constantine Efstathis
Director

Statement Date: A
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Member's Statement
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

MR CONSTANTINE EFSTATHIS
88 BUNDAH STREET

CAMP HILL QLD 4152

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2019
and for the reporting period 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019.

Your Details Your Balance

Date of Birth 2 February 1977| Total Benefits $93,676.58
Tax File Number Provided | Comprising:

Date Joined Fund 26 June 2014| - Preserved $93,676.58
Service Period Start Date I October 1995| - Restricted Non Preserved

Date Left Fund - Unrestricted Non Preserved

Member Mode Accumulation | Including:

Account Description Accumulation - Tax Free Component

Current Salary - Taxable Component $93,676.58
Vested Amount $93,676.58

Insured Death Benefit

Total Death Benefit $93,676.58

Disability Benefit

Nominated Beneficiaries

Your Detailed Account Preserved Restricted Non Unrestricted Total
Preserved Non Preserved

Opening Balance at 1 July 2018 86,286.26 86,286.26
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions 4,750.00 4,750.00
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period 4,192.47 4,192.47
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

8.942.47 8,942.47
95,228.73 95,228.73

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax 712.50 712.50
Income Tax 839.65 839.65
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

1,552.15 1,552.15

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2019 93,676.58 93,676.58
Reference: JARRO003 / 504




Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936,

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Stathis Efstathis
Director

Terry Efstathis
Director

Marina Arvanitagis
Director

Constantine Efstathis
Director

Statement Date: o
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Jarra Superannuation Fund

fax Summary

For the year ended 30 June 2019

ITEM

2019 Income Tax

Income tax due a refund of

May not inciude all tax instalment payments made in respect of

the year

D13

nGCY

it ant

AMOUNT LODGEMENT DUE DATE
1,080 90 18 D
1,080.90
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Tax Reconciliation

INCOME
Gross Interest Income
Gross Dividend Income

Ha gl

Gross Rental Income

Gross Foreign Income

Gross Trust Distributions

Gross Assessable Contributions

‘ember

Gross Capital Gain
pital

Non-arm’s length income
Net Other Income
Gross Income 54,282.00

Total Income 41,161.00

LESS DEDUCTIONS
Other Deduction

Total Deductions 13,867.00
TAXABLE INCOME 27.1‘_94.09
I gl
Tax Assessed 4,094.10
€atly paid (10r ! qor
TAX DUE OR REFUNDABLE (1,339.90)
Supervisory Levy 259.00

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE (1,080.90)



D15
Jarra Superannuation Fund
Operating Statement ‘GCY

Note 2019 2018
1 S
REVENUE
Investment Revenue
perty nrmescal
47,305 47,305
Contribution Revenue
[
5,693 10,088
Other Revenue
ey
2,228 6,253
Total Revenue 55,226 63,646
EXPENSES
General Expense
I Ger |
18,628 14,560
BENEFITS ACCRUED AS A RESULT OF
OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME TAX 36,598 49,086
Tax Expense
5,528 13,538

BENEFITS ACCRUED AS A RESULT
OF OPERATIONS 31,070 35,548

Page 1
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Jarra Superannuation Fund ‘ G CY

Statement of Financial Position

Note 2019 2018
s S

INVESTMENTS
535,350 535,350

OTHER ASSETS
169,453 197,691
TOTAL ASSETS 704,803 733,041

LIABILITIES

15,086 15,394
TOTAL LIABILITIES 15,086 15,394
NET ASSETS AVAILABLE TO PAY BENEFITS 689,717 717,647

REPRESENTED BY: LIABILITY FOR
MEMBERS' BENEFITS

689,717 717,647

age
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Jarra Superannuation Fund ‘ G C
Notes to the Financial Statements

3 4 ¢ : Cettified Practising
Fering pear ended 30 June 2079 Accountant

MNote 10 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

e trustees have prepared the financial stalements on the Dasis that the suparanruation fund 1S a nen reperting entity belaus

s
here are no Lsers dependent on general purpose financial staterments. The Brancal statermants are therefone specal purpose

financial statements that have been prepared in order to mest the reguirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act
1993 and accormpariying Regulat ans, the trust deeg of the fund and the needs of memibers

The finarcial staterments have alsc been grepared on a cash has's urless oiherwise stated 3nd are basad on historcal costs, excent
for investments, which have been measured at market valuss

The {ollowing significant accourting pelices, wnich are congistent vath the policias appled in the previous period unless otherwise
stated, have peen adepted in the preparanion of the financal statements

a. Measurement of Investmeris
The fund innally recogrises;

an nvestment when it controls 1he future economic penefits expe

e flowe trami the assel For financial assets, the trade date
5 CorsiCered the date on which control of the future economic berafits attnibutable 1o the assel passes 1o the tund, and

3 finanioal hability on the date it becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of the nstrument

Investments of the fund have been measured at their market values, which s the amount that 4 willing buyer of the asset could

reasonably be expected 1o pay 1o acquire the asset fram a wiling seller f the ‘ol

WINE a55urmptions were macle
- that the buyer and seller deal with each other at arm's lengin in relation to the sale,

that the sale occurred after proper markeung of the asset, and
-1h

at the buyer and the selier acted knowledgeably are prugentally in relation to the sale

Market values nave been determined as follows

a the relevarit market quotations g

shares and other secunties hstad on1he Australian Securites Excnange by refererce  @nd

eporing penod,

Lnits in managed funds by reference to the unit redemptign price at the enc of the repornng period;

s2d rterest secunties by reférence o the redempition prce at the gnd of the ré paring penoy, angd

W Investment properlies at trustees’ assessmeant of ther raalicsable valus
Finargal Lablities. such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value of the outstanding balance at the
reporting date  The trustees nave determined that the gross values of the fund's fnancial iiabilities are equivalent ta their marxet

values Any remeasurement changes in the gross values of nan-

ureent hinandal laohtes (incluthng hatilives for members accrued
oenents) are recogrised in the gperating statement n tne peneds i which they ocour
b C

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at cail, depos

s L L

15 with banes and shortterm, highly iguid investments tnar arg
readily convertible ta cash and are subject 1o an insignificant risk of

change ir calue
Revenug
Revenue is recognised at the market value of the corsideration received of recevable

Inmerest revenue

S DAty

Page 1
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Jarra Superannuation Fund ‘ ( ']' CY
Notes to the Financial Statements

Certified Practising
- Accountant

Forine

Interest reveriue is recognised in respect of ixedirterest securities, ant cash and cash equivalent balances Interest revenue is
recognised upon receigt

Divdend reverug

Diwidena reveniue s recogmsed wnen the dividend nas been pad o, n the case of gvidena rermvestment schemes, when the

denderd s cred ted 1o the pened 0( ta
Remal revenuye

Rental revenue ansing from operating leases on investment praperties is recognised Lpon receipt
Jistr bution revepye

Distnbutions from trusts are recogrised as atthe date the unit value & quoted ex-distributions and «f not recewed at the erd of the
reporting periad, are reflected in the statement of finanaal position as 4 recaivable

Carmtbutons and Transfers

Contributions recened and transters in are recogmsed wher the control and the benedits from the reyenue is transferred 1o the
func: ‘Contributions and transfers in are recognised gross of any laxes

Rempasuremient changes in market values

Remeasurement changes. in the market vallies of assets are recognised as income and are determinec as the difference between
the market value at year-end or consideration recened (f sold during the year} and the market value as at the Lo year-end or ost
(i 1@ investment was acquired durng the period)

1 Lxpenses

b¥pense are recognisec and reflected in the operating statement when they are mcurred

&, Benefits Pag

Berelits are recogriseo when a vahd withdrawal notice 15 received andg apgroved by the trustes(s) m sccordance with the funa's

Trus: Deed

fLiability for ACCrued Benefits

T habilty for accruea berefits represents the funa's present obiligation to pay berefits 1o members and beneficiares and has
been calculated as the difference Detween the carrying amount of the assets and the carrying amount of the other payables and
neorne tax liabilities as at the end of the reparting period

g2 Income Tax

The micome Lax expense frevenus) for the vear cotr RPISEs IUrrent income 1ax eapense (revenus) and deferred mcome Lax expense
i

(r MvOrLg)

Cutrent income tax expense Charged to the profit or l0ss @« the tax pavatile (refundable) on tacable income Current tax Lamilities

assels) are therefare megsyrad at the amounts ex pected 1a na pae 1o (refunded from) the relevant taxation authant
» v J

Deterred income tax expense reflects movements in deferred tax liablity palances aurne £ 1he year a5 well a5 unused tax losses

Lrcepit tor business Lo

th

mbirations. no deferred incomea tax S recogrsed from thenitial recogrivion of an assat or Lability where

arais na efact an accounting or taxable profit or loss

Page 2
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Jarra Superannuation Fund ‘ G CY
Notes to the Financial Statements

B - Certified Practising
For the year ended 30 June 2014 Accountant

Deferred tax assets and labilities are calculated at the tax rates that are expectad to apoly to the penad viben the asset 15 realised
or the llability 15 settled and thew measurement also reflects the matiner in which the trystees expecs to recover or settle the
carrying amount of the related asset or habilny

Deferred tax assets relating to temporary aifferences and unused tax losses ara recognised only 1o the extent that it is probable
that “uture taxable profit will be available agamst which the benefis of the defarred tax asset can be utilised

Current tax assets and habilities are o¥fset where a legally enforceatle right of set-off exists and it is ntended that net settlement of
sirmultaneous realisaticn and settlement of the respective asset ana habdity will cecur Deferred tax assats and ligbilives are offset
where

{a) a legally enforceable right of sai-aff pxists. and

() tre geferred tax assets and labilities relate 1o ncome t1ases levied Ly 1he same taxation authority on either the same raxable
entity or differenrt taxable entities where it s intended that ret settlement or simultaneous realisatior: and setlement of the
respective asset and hability will accur i future perods in which sigrificant amounts of deferred tax ascets or lapilives are expectasd
to be recovered or sertled

The rate of tax used to detarmine INcome tax expense (revenue) ana current tax labilites (assots) is 15% the applcaole rate for a
cormplying superannuation fund This rate s applied to 1axatle income. after ar y claim for exempr current pension income, where
arplizable The top nersonal margiral tax rate i1 appled 1o anon-complying superannuation fund and 1o non-arm's lergrn incorme
(MALL

h Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assels are recognised net of the amaount of GST, excent whera the amaunt of GST meureed s not
recaverable from the Austrahan Taxation Office (ATQ)

The net amount of GST recoversble from, or payable te, the AT00s included with other receivables or tther payables in the
statement of financial position

i Critscal Accounting Esumates and judgments
Tne praparation of financial statements requires the trustees 1o make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
apphcation of accounting policies and the reported amounts of 3ssets and labihtes, mcome and expenses Actual results may a ffer

from tnese estimatas

Estrrates and underlyng sssumphions are reviewed on an ONZYINE DA%, ReVISONS 1O aclounning estimates are recognised in the
perod in which the estimate s revised and in any future penoag affecteq

Fung 150354 Page 1



Jarra Superannuation Fund

Note 2

Note 3:

Note 4

Note 5

Note 6

Note 7

Note 8

Note 9

Note 10

+

f
Fit

Term Deposits

Property - Commercial

|

Cash at Bank

Fund Administration Expenses

Property / Real Estate Expenses - Commercial 1

Fund Lodgement Expenses

Fund Tax Expenses

Property - Commercial

Fixtures & Fittings

D20

NGCY

2019

47,305

2,228

3,817

14,552

259

5,528

535,350

15,000

2018

4,269

47,305

1,984

4,798

9,503

259

13,538

535,350

15.000
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jarra Superannuation Fund ‘( ( Y
Notes to the Financial Stater nt

2019 2018
s $
Note 11 Accumulated Depreciation
Dle Asset - Plant &
(14,136) (13,791)
Note 12: Cash at Bank
162,896 196,482
Note 13 Sundry Debtors - Fund Level
5,693 -
Note 14: Provisions for Tax - Fund
I !
15,086 15,394
Note 15A. Movements in Members' Benefits
i ) ) 4 {
Liability for Members' Benefits End 689,717 717,647

Note 158: Members' Other Details
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Jarra Superannuation Fund ‘ ( ( Y

Trustee Declaration ccliocil

Ar L ¥
ALcuuntani

For the year ended 30 June 2019

The directors of the trustee company have determined that the fund is not a reporting entity. The directors of the trustee
company have determined that the special purpose financial statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting
policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors of the trustee company
i The firancial statements and notes to the financial statements for the 30 June 2019 present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the financial position of the superannuation fund at 30 June 2018 and the results of its operations for the
year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements;
1 The financial statements have been prepared in zccardance with the requirements of the Trust Deed, and
Il The operation of the Superannuation Fund has been carried out in accordance with 1ts Trust Deed and in comphance

with the requirements of the Superannuation Industry {(Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations during the
year ended 30 June 2019

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors of the trustee company by

Marina Arvanitagis

Terry Efstathis

Stathis Ffstathys

Constantine Efstathis

Date _ / [
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Compilation Report Conted Pactsa

A coumtant
For the year ended 30 June 2019

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Jarra Superannuation Fund, which camprise the
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, the operating statement for the year then ended, a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial statements have
been prepared 15 set out in Note 1 to the financial statements

The Responsibility of the Directors of the Trustee Company

The Directors of the Trustee Company of Jarra Superannuation Fund are solely responsible for the information contained in the
special purpose financial statements, the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information and for the determination
that the financial reporting framework used 1s appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose that the financial
statements were prepared

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the Directors of the Trustee Company, we have compiled the accompanying special
purpose financial statements in accordance with the financial reporting framework described in Note 1 to the financial
statements and APES 315: Compulation of Financial Information

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting 1o compile these financial statements in accordance with
the financial reporting framework described in Note 1 to the financial statements. We have complied with the relevant ethical
requirements of APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants

Assurance Disclaimer

Since a compilation engagement 15 not an assurance engagement, we are not required to verify the reliability, accuracy or
completeness of the information provided to us by management to compile these financial statements Accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion or a review conclusion on these financial statements

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the Directors of the Trustee Company
who are responsible for the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information used to compile them We do not accept
responsibility for the contents of the special purpose financial statements

Firm GCY Accountants

Address GCY Accountants PO Box 7499
EAST BRISBANE QLD 4169
Austraha

Signature: _ o - -

Date:
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Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

Member details

Mrs Marina Arvanitagis
17 Weal Avenue
TARRAGINDI QLD 4121 e
Australia

Valid TEN Supplied: Yes

" . S 200
Date of Birth: 28/11/1973 S
Date Joined Fund: 26/06/1995 24
Date Employed: g
Eligible Service Date: 01/07/1992 5
@

0

YOUR OPENING BALANCE
$7,934.07

$196,638.79

Your Net Fund Return

Balance Increase

Your account at a glance

Opening Balance as at 01/07/2018
What has been added to your account

ow Income Super Cor

New Earnings

Closing Balance at 30/06/2019

‘M) |IlII

D25

NGLY

Your recent balance history

2016 2017 2018 2019

YOUR CLOSING BALANCE

$204,572.86

$450 N0

$7,484.07

$204,572.86

$196,638.79



Member Statement

Jarra Superannuation Fund ‘( i ( :Y
ertified Practisirg

Consolidated - Mrs Marina Arvanitagis

ACCESS TO YOUR BENEFITS

Ir t { £ 1640 illy availat le [ 1¥a | 3238450
Resiricted non-preserved (Gener ly available when you leave vour emplover SO00
ed (Gererally avalable once you retire. after reaching your preservalion age) $199 727 86

YOUR TAX COMPONENTS

w bree Componant $1.45000

Tamable ( Mpongni $2003.122 8F

YOUR INSURANCE COVER

Death Benafir 10 00
Diszbility Benef 000

Salary Continuarice lAnnual Insured Benefi $0.00

YOUR TOTAL SUPERANNUATION BALANCE

Ouf 1otal superan: ition balance $204 572 8F

NOTE This amount does not :inciude any entitlerments from sxlerr al super funcie

INVESTMENT RETURN

The return en your iInvestment for the year 381

D,]bl.- 2




Jarra Superannuation Fund
Member Statement ‘GCY

Accumulation Account - Mrs Marina Arvanitagis

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Balance as at 01/07/2018 $196,638.79

What has been added to your account

New Earnings $7,484.07

Closing Balance at 30/06/2019 $204,572.86

ACCESS TO YOUR BENEFITS

e all labile orcs

YOUR TAX COMPONENTS

mponent



Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

YOUR BENEFICIARY(s) - Mrs Marina Arvanitagis

D28

NGCY

NO her

FUND CONTACT DETAILS

ADMINISTRATOR CONTACT DETAILS

George Constantine Yanardasis

tanis PO Box 749

George Constantine Yanardasis

FAST BRISBAN (% 1164

Page 4
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Jarra Superannuation Fund ‘ G CY

Member Statement

Member details Your recent balance history
Mr Terry Efstathis
41 Ritchard Avenue

COOGEE NSW 2034 e
Australia
Valid TEN Supplied: Yes ? 500
Date of Birth: 16/07/1960 8 ¢
Date Joined Fund: 26/06/1995% O
Date Employed: g
Eligible Service Date: 01/07/1983 5

T 100

@

0
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
YOUR OPENING BALANCE YOUR CLOSING BALANCE
$8,836.91

$219,222.85 Balance increase $228,059.76

Your Net Fund Return 4 20

Your account at a glance

$219,222.85

Opening Balance as at 01/07/2018

What has been added to your account
New Earnings $8,343.61

Closing Balance at 30/06/2019 $228,059.76



Jarra Superannuation Fund
Member Statement ‘GCY

Consolidated - Mr Terry Efstathis
ACCESS TO YOUR BENEFITS

IBTEstricied non-preserved (Gererally availlatle to be withdr aws } £10 330 36
Restrictead non-preserved (Genarally avalaple when you leave your empleyer 0 00
Preserved (Generally svalable once you retire. after reachinie vour presenation age] 32177284
YOUR TAX COMPONENTS

Tax Free mpaonrang $25.293.30
Taxable Componeng $202.766.4¢
YOUR INSURANCE COVER

Death Beneht $0 00
) ztility | et 000

salary Cottinuance (Annual Insured Serefic) $0.00

YOUR TOTAL SUPERANNUATION BALANCE

total superannuation balarce 322805975

1@ ary enttlermpnte from exsters al sugier ‘ving

INVESTMENT RETURN

The return on your investment for the VEar 81




Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

D31

NGLY

Accumulation Account - Mr Terry Efstathis

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Balance as at 01/07/2018

What has been added to your account

New Earnings
Closing Balance at 30/06/2019

ACCESS TO YOUR BENEFITS

nract ted preserve] (Generall |

YOUR TAX COMPONENTS

$219,222.85

$8,343.61

$228,059.76



Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

YOUR BENEFICIARY(s) - Mr Terry Efstathis

D32

NGLY

rtart

beer

FUND CONTACT DETAILS

ADMINISTRATOR CONTACT DETAILS

George Constantine Yanardasis

traba

George Constantine Yanardasis
Y Accoumants PO Box 749

TRRISBANE A1HS

Page 4



Member Statement

Jarra Superannuation Fund ‘ ( ( Y

Member details Your recent balance history
Mr Stathis Efstathis

95 Masthead Drive
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Australia
Valid TFN Supplied: Yes W a00
Date of Birth: 25/12/1941 § ’
Date Joined Fund: 26/06/1995 ~
Date Employed: g
Eligible Service Date: 15/12/1966 =
B .
o .
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
YOUR OPENING BALANCE YOUR CLOSING BALANCE

($52,091.37)

$215 499 45 Balance Decresss $163,408.08

Your Net Fund Return

Your account at a glance

$215,499.45

Opening Balance as at 01/07/2018

What has been deducted from your account
Pension Payments During Period $59,000.0(
New Earnings $6,908.63

Closing Balance at 30/06/2019 $163,408.08



Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

D34

NGC

e Practising

nita!

Consolidated - Mr Stathis Efstathis
ACCESS TO YOUR BENEFITS

it tricter -0t iy avalanl narawn) = O
testrictear prazer rally avatiable when you leave your emplover $0.00
Prosge 1 (3¢ | € you retire, 3fter reaching your pre 1 $0 0C
YOUR TAX COMPONENTS
Tax bree Comporent $O9n 08B 17
Taxable Companent $47 35791
YOUR INSURANCE COVER
Deaih Banefit $0.00
Disab Beng €0 00
Sal ortnuance (Ar 1 Berafit $0.00
YOUR TOTAL SUPERANNUATION BALANCE

wir total superanpuation Balarce $°53.408 08
NOTE Tr int e e ar tlerre ol al
INVESTMENT RETURN
The réturn or i invest r Ve 281 %




Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

Account Based Pension - Mr Stathis Efstathis

PENSION ACCOUNT DETAILS

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Balance as at 01/07/2018

What has been deducted from your account

Fayments NG RN

New Earnings

Closing Balance at 30/06/2019

ACCESS TO YOUR BENEFITS

rally avalable ey ret

YOUR TAX COMPONENTS

$215,499.45

$6,908.63

$163,408.08

mponent

dge



Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

YOUR BENEFICIARY(s) - Mr Stathis Efstathis

ered € e heer

FUND CONTACT DETAILS

ADMINISTRATOR CONTACT DETAILS

George Constantine Yanardasis

o] &

George Constantine Yanardasis

tants b

Page 4
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Jarra Superannuation Fund
Member Statement ‘GCY

rt

Member details Your recent balance history
Mr Constantine Efstathis

88 Bundah Street
CAMP HILL QLD 4152

Australia

75
Valid TEN Supplied: Yes ]
Date of Birth; 02:02/1977
Date Joined Fund: 26/06/2014 —
Date Employed: P 3
Eligible Service Date: 01/10/1995 s

>

2015

2016 2017 2018 2019

Balance ('000s
[=]

w

YOUR OPENING BALANCE YOUR CLOSING BALANCE
$7,390.32

$86,286.26 Balance Increase $93,676.58

Your Net Fund Return

Your account at a glance

$86,286.26

Opening Balance as at 01/07/2018

What has been added to your account

mncessional | $4 [
What has been deducted from your account
New Earnings $3,352.82

Closing Balance at 30/06/2019 $93,676.58



Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

D38

NGCY

Certihed Practising

Consolidated - Mr Constantine Efstathis
ACCESS TO YOUR BENEFITS
Inrestriciea non-preserved (i il latle o [ $0.00
Restricted non-preserved (Generally avalable whe 2 pl &0.00
I rved (Generally availlaple o {eyvoLu retire. aiter reachur e $93R76 58
YOUR TAX COMPONENTS
x Free Component $0.00
vable Comporent $G3 L
YOUR INSURANCE COVER
T Benet $0 00
1ol (4 3 $£0 0
salary Continuance (Aninual ir g Beref) $0.00
YOUR TOTAL SUPERANNUATION BALANCE
irtotal supgrannuation Balanre 13576 R
NOTE This amiourt doas not nelude any entitlernents from external supe

INVESTMENT RETURN

The rat

A0 OGN YOUr westmient Tor i

Page 2



Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

D39
WGCY

Accumulation Account - Mr Constantine Efstathis

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Balance as at 01/07/2018

What has been added to your account

What has been deducted from your account

New Earnings

Closing Balance at 30/06/2019

ACCESS TO YOUR BENEFITS

Frestricls NONDresaryed enpfally a

YOUR TAX COMPONENTS

$86,286.26

$3,352.82

$93,676.58




Jarra Superannuation Fund

Member Statement

YOUR BENEFICIARY(s) - Mr Constantine Efstathis

D40

WGCY

efic:aries have heer recorded

FUND CONTACT DETAILS

George Constantine Yanardasis

ADMINISTRATOR CONTACT DETAILS

George Constantine Yanardasis

Page 4
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D42

Minutes of a Meeting of the Trustees for

Jarra Superannuation Fund
ABN 14 269 270 915

Held at: 95 Masthead Drive CLEVELAND QLD 4163 Australia

Held on: 06/04/2020

Present: Mrs Marina Arvanitagis

Present: Mr Terry Efstathis

Present. Mr Stathis Efstathis

Present: Mr Constantine Efstathis

Minutes: The Charr reported that the minutes of the previous meeting had been signed as a true record.
Financial Statements: It was resolved that the financial statements would be prepared as special purpose financial

statements as, in the opimion of the directors of the trustee company, the superannuation fund
s a non-reporting entity and therefore 15 not required to comply with all the Austrahian
Accounting Standards

The Chair tabled the financial statements and notes to the financial statements of the
superannuation fund in respect of the year ended 30th June 2019 and it was resolved that such
statements be and are hereby adopted as tabled

Trustee Declaration: It was resolved that the trustee declaration included in the superannuation fund's financial
statements be signed

Income Tax Return: Beng satisfied that the fund had complied with the requirements of the Superannuation
Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SISA) and Regulations during the year ended 30th June 2019, it
was resolved that the annual return be approved and signed by the trustee and lodged with the
Australian Taxation Office by GCY Accountants,

Investment Strategy: The allocation of the fund’s assets and the fund's investment performance over the financial
year were reviewed and found to be within the acceptable ranges outlined in the investment
strategy.  After considering the risk, rate of return, diversification and higuidity of the
mvestments, the ability of the fund to discharge its existing liabilities and the prowision of
insurance cover for fund members, it was resolved that the investment strategy continues to
reflect the purposes and circumstances of the fund and it members Accordingly, no changes to
the investment strategy were required

Allocation of Income: It was resolved that the income of the fund would be allocated to the members in accordance
with the fund’s trust deed, on a fair and reasonable basis,

Investment t was resolved to ratify the investment acquisitions and disposals throughout the financial year
Acquisitions/Disposals ended 30th June 2019
Auditors and Tax Agents: t was resolved that Auditing Pty Ltd will continue acting as auditor and GCY Accountants will

continue as tax agent of the fund for the year ending 30th June 2020.

Director’s Status: Each of the directors confirmed that they are qualified to act as a director of the trustee
company and that they are not a disqualified persen as defined by s120 of the SISA

All resolutions for this meeting were made in accordance with the SISA and Regulations
There being no further business the meeting was closed
Signed as a true and correct record

Chairperson Date:
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Taxation Estimate
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Return Code 990354 Tax File Number
Description JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND Date prepared. 29/05/2020
$ $

Summary of Taxable Income

Business and Investment Income: .
No-TFN contributions

Other Business income 54 .282.00
54 282.00
Less Deductions 26,988.00
Taxable Income 27,294.00
Tax on Taxable Income
Additional Tax on No-TFN contributions
$0.00 @ 32% (includes 2% Medicare Levy) -
Other Business Income $27294.00 @ 15.00% 409410
Gross Tax 4,094 10
SUBTOTAL T2 4094 10
SUBTOTAL T3 4094 10
TAX PAYABLE T5 409410
Less Eligible Credits
PAYG Instalments raised 5434 00
543400
-1,339.90
Add:
Supervisory levy 259.00
259.00
TOTAL AMOUNT REFUNDABLE 1.080.90
2020 PAYG INSTALMENTS
Commissioner's Instalment Rate 9.95%

Please note that this is our estimate of your PAYG liability Actual amounts payable will be
determined by the Australian Taxation Office and may differ from this estimate

GCY ACCOUNTANTS
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Taxation Estimate
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Return Code 990354 Tax File Number
Description JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND Date prepared 29/05/2020

PAYG INSTALMENT CALCULATION DETAILS

CALCULATION OF ADJUSTED TAXABLE INCOME for the year ending 30 June 2020

Taxable income as per return 27294 :
Adjusted Taxable Income 27,294
Tax payable on 2019 adj. taxable income @ 15.00% 4.094.10
Less

Foreign income tax offset -
Ad). tax payable on adj. taxable income after rebates/offsets 409410

CALCULATION OF NOTIONAL TAX
Adj. tax payable on ad). taxable income 4.094.10
Ad). tax payable on adj. withholding taxable income -

Notional Tax (NT) 4094 10

CALCULATION OF BASE ASSESSMENT INSTALMENT INCOME 2020

Total assessable income 41161
Base Assessment Instalment Inc. (BAIl) 41.161
Commissioner's Instalment Rate (NT/BAII) 9.95%

Please note that this is our estimate of your PAYG liability. Actual amounts
payable will be
determined by the Australian Taxation Office and may differ from this estimate.

GCY ACCOUNTANTS
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Taxation Estimate
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Return Code 990354 Tax File Number
Description JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND Date prepared: 29/05/2020
CALCULATION OF GDP ADJUSTED NOTIONAL TAX for the year ending 30 June 2020
Taxable income per 2019 Return 27.5294 ;
Adjusted Taxable Income 27,294
Add: GDP uplift (ATl x 1.05) 1,365
GDP adjusted Taxable Income 28,659
Tax payable on GDP ad. taxable income @ 15 00% 4 298.85
Less Refundable Credits
Foreign income tax offset x 1.05 GDP adj -
Ad. tax payable on GDP ad). Tl after rebates/offsets 4298 .85

CALCULATION OF GDP ADJUSTED NOTIONAL TAX
Ad). tax on GDP ad). taxable income 4.298.85
Adj. tax payable on ad). withholding taxable income -

GDP Adjusted Notional Tax (NT) 4.298.85

ESTIMATE OF 2019-2020 PAYG INSTALMENTS

Instalments are calculated based on GDP-adjusted Notional tax payable of $4 298
Subject to variation in income. amounts payable should be as follows.

$
28 October, 2019 1.074.00
28 February, 2020 1.075.00
28 April, 2020 1.075.00
28 July, 2020 1.074.00
429800

Please note that this is our estimate of your PAYG liability. Actual amounts
payable will be
determined by the Australian Taxation Office and may differ from this estimate.

GCY ACCOUNTANTS
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Page 01 of 10
Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019

Section A Fund Information

1

The

Your tax file number |

ATO is authorised by law to request your TFN. You are not obliged to quote your TFN but

not quoting it could increase the chance of delay or error in processing your annual return. See the
Privacy note in the declaration.

2 Name of self-managed JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
superannuation fund (SMSF)
3 ABN 14 269 270 915 |
4 Current postal address
Street C/- GCY ACCOUNTANTS
PO BOX 7459 o
Suburb/State/P'code EAST BRISBANE [QLD 4169
5 Annual return status
Is this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF? @
6 SMSF auditor
Auditor's name
Title MR
Family name COMINO
Given names MICHAEL
SMSF Auditor Number | 100213018 ] Auditor's phone number 0736678226 |
Postal address
Street C/- AUDITING PTY LTD
PO BOX 7444
Suburb/State/P'code EAST BRISBANE [QLD | 4169
Date audit was completed 06/04/2020 | Was Part A of the audit report qualified? [E] N]

Was Part B of the audit report qualified? E

Status of SMSF

Australian superannuation fund

Fund benefit structure

Does the fund trust deed allow acceptance

of the Government's Super Co-contributions and Low Income Super-Contribution?

9

Was the fund wound up during the income year? [E

Sensitive (when completed)

Complete - 4317 16/04/2020 1024



Form F Self managed superannuation fund 2019
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND Client ref
ABN 14 269 270 915

D47

Page 02 of 10
990354

10 Exempt current pension income

Did the fund pay an income stream (or super pension) that ] Y
was in the retirement phase to one or more members?

To claim a tax exemption for current pension income. you must pay at least the minimum benefit
payment under the law. Record exempt current pension income at Label A

Exempt current pension amount

Unsegregated assets method
Was an actuarial certificate obtained?
Did the fund have any other income that was assessable?

mojo/>
<|=<|=<|=

Sensitive (when completed)
Complete - 4317 16/04/2020 10 24
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Form F Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019 Page 03 of 10
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND Client ref 990354
ABN 14 269 270 915

Section B: Income

11 Income
Gross rent and other leasing and hiring income =] : 47305
Gross interest cl 2227 _
Gross trust distributions m ]
Calculation of assessable contributions I - | 4750
Assessable employer contributions i 4750
plus  No-TFN-quoted contributions ( 0 I
GROSS INCOME | 5482 ]
Exempt current pension income Y 13121
TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME 41161 )/ |
Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
12 Deductions and non-deductible expenses
Deductions Non-deductible
expenses
SMSF auditor fee [H1] 712 222
Investment expenses 1" 10698 3855
Management and administration expenses J1 2457 684 |
Other amounts L1 ] ' 7911 | O]
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS (A1 to M1) [N ] 13867 |
TOTAL NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES (A2 to L2) 12672 |
TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES (N +Y) (Z | 26539 |
TOTAL INCOME OR LOSS (O] 27294 | ]

(Total assessable income less deductions)

Sensitive (when completed)
Complete - 4317 16/04/2020 - 10.24
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Form F Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019 Page 04 of 10
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND Client ref 990354
ABN 14 269 270 915
Section D: Income tax calculation statement
13 Income tax calculation statement
Taxable income A 27294.00
Tax on taxable income T1) 4094 10
Tax on no-TFN-quoted J B 0.00
B contributions -
Foreign inc. tax offsets = 0.00 Gross tax B | 4094.10
Rebates and tax offsets c2| - Non-refundable non-c/f C } 0.00
o - tax offsets (C1 + C2) - 7
ESVCLP tax offset (D1 - SUBTOTAL 1 T2} 4094.10 |
ESVCLP tax offset c/f A ] -
from previous year ) Non-refundable c/f tax D}l |
ESIC tax offset |; offsets (D1+D2+D3+D4)
ESIC tax offset c/f E SUBTOTAL 2 T3] 4094.10 ]
from previous year
Complying fund's franking = |
credits tax offset
No-TFN tax offset E2] Refundable tax offsets E | |
NRAS tax offset E3 (E1+E2 + E3 + E4)
Exploration cr. tax offset Ed4
Credit TAX PAYABLE T5] 4094 10
Int. on early payments (H1[l Section 102AAM int. charge cl
Foreign res. w'holding (H2]|
(excl. capital gains) Eligible credits (H |
ABN/TFN not quoted % (H1 + H2 + H3 + H5 + HB + H8)
TFN wiheld from Tax offset refunds [ 1 | 0.00 ]
closely held trusts
Int. on no-TFN tax offset B3 PAYG installments raised K | 5434 00
Credit for foreign res. [H8| ~|J Supervisory levy [ 259.00
capital gains w'holding Supervisory levy adj. for m
wound up funds
Supervisory levy adj. for (N IS |
new funds
TOTAL AMOUNT REFUNDABLE |j 1080.90 |

(TS5+G-H-1-K+L-M+N)

Complete - 4317

16/04/2020

Sensitive (when completed)

1024



Form F Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

ABN 14 269 270 915

Client ref

D50

Page 05 of 10
990354

Section F: Member information

MEMBER NUMBER: 1 o )
Title MR |

First name [ STATHIS

Accountstatus [ 0]

Other names —

Surname EFSTATHIS

Suffix |

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(Sum of labels A to M)
Other transactions
Allocated eamnings or losses
Income stream payment
Accumulation phase account balance
Retirement phase account bal. - Non CDBIS
Retirement phase account balance - CDBIS
TRIS Count
CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE

0.00

163408.08

slgle

0.00

L]

r

215499 .45

0.00

_ 6908.63 ]/

.._.'..!
|

-

59000.00 |M

=

(S |

163408.08 |

MEMBER NUMBER: 2
Title MRS |

Account status 0] |

First name MARINA

Other names

Surname ARVANITAGIS

Suffix |

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE
Contributions
Any other contributions
(incl. Super Co-contributions)
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(Sum of labels A to M)
Other transactions
Allocated earnings or losses
Accumulation phase account balance
Retirement phase account bal. - Non CDBIS
Retirement phase account balance - CDBIS
TRIS Count
CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE

20457286
| 0.00
I 0.00

=Y

{

196638.79 |

(M |

450.00 |

N}

45000 |

748407 /[

s |

204572.86 |

Sensitive (when completed)

Complete - 4317 16/04/2020 1024



Form F

Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019

D51

Page 06 of 10

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND Client ref 990354
ABN 14 269 270 915
MEMBER NUMBER: 3 - o

Title MR |

-  Accountstatus [ 0]

First name TERRY

Other names S

Surname EFSTATHIS

Suffix |

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE
Contributions
Any other contributions
(incl. Super Co-contributions)
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(Sum of labels A to M)
Other transactions
Allocated earnings or losses
Accumulation phase account balance
Retirement phase account bal. - Non CDBIS
Retirement phase account balance - CDBIS
TRIS Count
CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE

21212
——

[ 219222.85)

493.30 |

(N Ji 493 30 |

(O}l 834361/ |

228059.76

0.00

0.00

L_0]

B 22805576

MEMBER NUMBER: 4

Title MR

Account status 1 0]

First name

CONSTANTINE

Other names

Surname

EFSTATHIS

Suffix

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE
Contributions
Employer contributions
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(Sum of labels A to M)
Other transactions
Allocated earnings or losses
Accumulation phase account balance
Retirement phase account bal. - Non CDBIS
Retirement phase account balance - CDBIS
TRIS Count
CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE

r
m !

[ 86286.26 |

4750.00
4750.00

o} 264032 |/[ ]

93676.58

0.00

- [_0]

0.00

B 93%7658]

Sensitive (when completed)

Complete - 4317 16/04/2020 1024
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Form F Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019 Page 07 of 10
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND Client ref 990354
ABN 14 269 270 915
Section H: Assets and liabilities
15 ASSETS
15b Australian direct investments S -
Limited Recourse Borrowing Arrangements Cash and term deposits [ 162896
Australian residential [ |1 Debt securities F
real property - Loans G I |
Australian non-residential [ | | Listed shares
real property Unlisted shares | .
Overseas real property J3 — Limited recourse borrowing ,
Australian shares J4 arrangements (J1toJ6)
Overseas shares [ Non-residential real 3 535350]
Other | property
Residential real property L M
Collectables and personal [
use assets
Other assets (O} 6557 |
TOTAL AUSTRALIAN AND OVERSEAS ASSETS | 704803 |
(sum of labels Ato T)
15e In-house assets
Did the fund have a loan to. lease to or investment in A [ |
related parties (known as in-house assets) at the end of the income year?
16  Liabilities
Borrowings for limited
recourse borrowing (vl | 1= Borrowings
arrangements Total member closing (Wi 689718
Permissible temporary v2|B | | account balances
borrowings Reserve accounts X3
Other borrowings Bl | | Other liabilities 1 15085
TOTAL LIABILITIES 704803

Sensitive (when completed)
Complete - 4317 16/04/2020 - 10:24
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Form F Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019 Page 08 of 10
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND Client ref 990354
ABN 14 269 270 915

Section K: Declarations

Important

Before making this declaration check to ensure all income has been disclosed and the annual retum, all attached schedules and any additional
documents are true and correct in every detail. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the annual return place all the facts before the ATO

Privac

The ATOyns authonised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). We will use the TFN to identify

the entity in our records. It is not an offence not 1o provide the TFN. However. if you do not provide the TFN the processing of this form may be
delayed. Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclase it to other government agencies. For more information about your privacy
4o to ato.gov.aul/privacy

TRUSTEE'S OR DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION

| declare that. the current trustees and directors have authorised this annual retum and it 1s documented as such in the SMSF’s records. | have
received a copy of the audit report (If required) and are aware of any matters raised therein. The information on this annual return including any
attached schedules and additional documentation is true and correct

Authorised trustee's, Date
director's or public =
officer's signature

Preferred trustee, director or public officer's contact details:

Title MR
Family name and suffix STATHIS
Given and other names EFSTATHIS
Phone number [ 07 38917444 |
Non-individual trustee name [ JARRAINVESTMENTS PTY LTD
ABN 54 009 998 734 |
Time taken to prepare and complete this tax return (hours) [ 0]
TAX AGENT'S DECLARATION:

| declare that the Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019 has been prepared in accordance with information provided by the trustees
that the trustees have given me a declaration stating that the information provided to me is true and correct. and that the trustees have authorised
me to lodge this annual return

Tax agent's signature 3 Date

Tax agent's contact details

Title

Family name and suffix YANARDASIS

Given and other names GEORGE CON

Tax agent's practice | GCY ACCOUNTANTS S e
Tax agent's phone [ 07 38917444 - ]

Reference number 990354 ' -

Tax agent number 57471001

NOTE:THIS PRINT-OUT IS NOT TO BE LODGED WITH THE ATO.

Sensitive (when completed)
Complete - 4317 16/04/2020 1024



Form F
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

ABN 14 269 270 915

Distributions 2019

D54

Page 09 of 10

Client ref 990354

[ Distributions from Partnerships

Subtotals

Share of Income
Franking credit

Tax credit - FRW
Closely held trust cr
ESVCLP tax offset
FRWCG

Tax credit - no ABN

Tax credit - no TFN
NRAS tax offset

Exploration cr.

ESIC tax offset

[Distributions from Trusts

Including Cash ' Management or Listed Property Trusts

]

Subtotals
| Other Income i
Code | Description Amount
0 Other income received not listed
Total == — iy
| Other deductions |
Code| Description Deduct. Amt | Code Non-dedn. Am
0 Other deductions not listed 0 7911
(Total = - o R — . 7911

Sensitive (when completed)

Complete - 4317 16/04/2020 1024



A3WIVII NOLLYID3H43A V101

SPE
0 F181LONA30-NON W 101 SS31
0 38N 31YAIdd V101 SS31
2] SPE 0 6021 000S1 SIvi0L
SvE $|e101-gns 18N
0 S|RJ01-GNS 3|QNINPAP-UON
0 S|B101-gNs asn Alg
98 SPE 0 6021 00051 s|ejol-ang
vae S¥E 1582 a 60zt | sozs 00051 0102/24/£2
e|q Butompuoaany | 01
juswdinbs § ey | dnaig
1eA TPy _ unotwy %eH U anea Biyo jeg ury m_mo_ anep ipy %asn 1500 slegueig|  apon
buison uonenaidaq SUOIIPPY buwadn AlA rewbug uonduasaq 1858y
S16 042692 i NV
vSE066 j1usn) ONN4 NOILYNNNYYH3dNS vHdvYr

| abey

610Z 2Inpayas uonerdaidag

4 wuo4



@ | B |

ODYSSEY

Odyssey

Odyssey

7

ODYSSEY ACCOUNTANTS
Australian Outsourcing Specialists

E.
PREPARATION DOCUMENTS



JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

FROM ACCOUNT 250/000 TO 250/999 - ENTRIES: ALL

Printed: Monday 14 December, 2020 @ 11:50:51

E1

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
8 h S

250 Interest Received

250/001 NAB Business Management Account 1147

31/07/2019 310719  Bank Statement 12866 F1 (128.66)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

30/08/2019 300819  Bank Statement 10194 F2 (230.60)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

30/09/2019 300919 Bank Statement 103.88 F3 (334.48)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

31/10/2019 311019  Bank Statement 8232 F4 (416.80)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

29/11/2019 291119  Bank Statement 64.55 F5 (481.35)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

31/12/2019 311219  Bank Statement 68.69 F6 (550.04)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

31/01/2020 310120  Bank Statement 6401 F7 (614.05)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

28/02/2020 280220  Bank Statement 57.04 F8 (671.09)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

31/03/2020 310320  Bank Statement 4739 F9 (718.48)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

30/04/2020 300420 Bank Statement 1428 F10 (732.76)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

Total Debits:
Total Credits: $732.76
Current Year Profit/(Loss):  N/A




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

FROM ACCOUNT 301 TO 307 - ENTRIES: ALL

Printed: Tuesday 15 December, 2020 @ 11:28:12

E2

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
8§ $ b

301 Accountancy Fees "

28/05/2020 280520  Bank Statement 2,750.00 | F25  2,750.00
Narration: ONLINE X1617484035 Pd Inv 25464 Jarra Super Fund ‘

28/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 250.00 « 2,500.00
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

304 ATO Supervisory Levy

19/06/2020 999999  Bank Statement 259.00 259.00
Narration: ATO REFUND JARRA S GCY ACCNTS

306 Actuarial Fee

28/05/2020 280520  Bank Statement 132.00 t F26 13200
Narration: INTERNET BPAY Accurium Pty Ltd 122131733

28/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 12.00 120.00
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

307 Auditor's Remuneration ’

28/05/2020 280520 Bank Statement 935.00 F27 935.00
Narration: ONLINE G3239918213 Pd Inv 900 Jarra Super Fund

28/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 85.00 v 850.00

Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

Total Debits: $4,076.00
Total Credits: $347.00
Current Year Profit/(Loss): N/A




Warning: This form has been designed to assist you to prepare the Australian Tax Office's Superannuation lump sum pre-
payment statement. It cannot be lodged with the Australian Tax Office and should not be given to fund members.

Superannuation lump sum
pre-payment statement

E3

Part 1 - SUPERANNUATION PROVIDER TO COMPLETE

Section A: Superannuation provider details
1 Superannuation fund, ADF, RSA or annuity provider name

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

2 Postal address

SUITE 1 LEVEL 1 &2
67 LYTTON ROAD
EAST BRISBANE QLD 4169

3 Australian business number (ABN) or withholder payer number

14269270915

4 Authorised contact person

STATHIS EFSTATHIS

5 Daytime phone number

Section B: Member's details

6 Full name

Title MRS

Family Name

ARVANITAGIS

First given name

Other given names

MARINA

7 Postal address

17 WEAL AVENUE
TARRAGINDI QLD 4121

8 Date of birth

28/11/1973




E4

Section C: Superannuation lump sum payment details

9 Lump sum payment is calculated to this date 01/06/2020
10 Superannuation lump sum components
Taxable component
Taxed element $ 9,930.72
Untaxed element $
Tax-free component $ 69.28
KiwiSaver tax-free component $
Total amount $ 10,000.00 | F49
11 Preservation amounts of the superannuation lump sum
Preserved amount $ 10,000.00
Restricted non-preserved amount 5
Unrestricted non-preserved amount $
Total amount $ 10,000.00
Section D: Superannuation provider's signature
12 Date the statement is issued to the member /
/

13 Member is to return statement by

14 Superannuation fund's, ADF's, RSA's or annuity provider's signature

Date




ES

Section E: Cash amount

1 Pay me a gross cash amount of: $ 10,000.00

I understand that this amount
may be subject to tax

o You may wish to speak with a tax professional or your
superannuation fund, ADF, RSA or annuity provider to make
sure you are aware of your tax obligations and superannuation
roll over options.

Section F: Rollover payment

2 Roll over my payment to: (provide the full name of fund, RSA or annuity provider)

3 Fund ABN

4 Superannuation fund, ADF, RSA or annuity provider postal address:

5 Member account number

6 Roll over an amount of: $

Section G: Member's declaration

[ authorise my superannuation lump sum to be paid as instructed on this statement.

MARINA
ARVANITAGIS

Signature

Date

Give this completed statement to your super fund. You should keep a copy for your records for a period of five years.




E6

PAYG Payment Summary - Superannuation Lump Sum

Payment summary for year ending 30 June 2020

Warning: This form has been designed to assist you to prepare the Australian Tax Office's PAYG Payment Summary
Statement. It cannot be lodged with the Australian Tax Office and should not be given to fund members.

Payee Details

Payee's surname or family name

ARVANITAGIS

Payee's given name(s)

MARINA

Payee's address

17 WEAL AVENUE

TARRAGINDI QLD 4121

Date of birth

28/11/1973

NOTICE TO PAYEE If this payment summary shows an amount in the total tax withheld box, you must lodge a tax return. If no tax was
withheld, you may still have to lodge a tax return. If you have already lodged your tax return, you may need to lodge an amendment
request. For more information about this payment summary, lodging your tax return or an amendment request, you can : - visit
www.ato.gov.au - refer to TaxPack - phone 13 28 61

Date of payment

Payee's Tax File Number
Taxable component

Taxed element

Untaxed element

Tax free component
KiwiSaver tax-free component

Death benefit

Type of death benefit

01/06/2020

486398895

Total Tax withheld

9,930

69

§

Payer Details

Payer's ABN or Withholder Payer Number

Branch Number

14269270915

Payer's Name

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

Signature of authorised person

Date
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JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
PENSIONS CALCULATION SUMMARY REPORT AT 15/12/2020

Member Name Efstathis, Stathis
Member Account 503
Member DOB 25/12/1941

Pension Start Date 01/07/2019
Age at Start Date 77

Balance Details at 01/07/2019

Taxable 67,351.91
Tax Free 96,056.17
Total Benefit 163,408.08
Tax-Free Proportion 58.78%
Pension Calculation Year 2020
Age at 01/07/2019 77

Below Calculations are based on Account Balance at 01/07/2019 of 163,408.08

Pension Type

Minimum Account-Based

Minimum Payment Factor 3.00% (includes 50% reduction)

Maximum Payment Factor

Minimum Payment
Maximum Payment

Pension Payable
Pension Amount

Tax Free Component
Taxable Component

N/A

4,900.00
163,408.08

Year 1
40,000.00

23,512.00
16,488.00

Annual
40,000.00

23,512.00
16,488.00

F59/ Confirmed A4#2




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

FROM ACCOUNT 425/001 TO 425/005 - ENTRIES: ALL

Printed: Tuesday 15 December, 2020 @ 11:25:28

ES

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ b S

425 Rental Property Expenses

425/001 Body Corporate Fees

30/07/2019 300719 Bank Statement 1.414.86 4 1.414.86
Narration: INTERNET BPAY DEFT PAYMENTS 2216805982508898 F14

30/07/2019 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 128.62 + 1,286.24
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020 é

11/11/2019 111119 Bank Statement 1,800.44 ‘ 3,086.68
Narration: INTERNET BPAY DEFT PAYMENTS 2216805982508898 i F15

1171172019 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 163.68 2.923.00
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

31/01/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 163.68 2,759.32
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020 I F16

31/01/2020 310120 Bank Statement 1.800.44 v 4.559.76
Narration: INTERNET BPAY DEFT PAYMENTS 2216805982508898

13/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 146.15 441361
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020 F17

13/05/2020 130520  Bank Statement 1,607.64 v 6,021.25
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Levy Notice

425/002 Rates

06/08/2019 060819 Bank Statement 97346 F18 973.46
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

08/11/2019 081119  Bank Statement 998.01 F19 1,971.47
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

11/02/2020 110220 Bank Statement 1,008.35 F20 2.979.82
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

11/06/2020 110620  Bank Statement 101619 F21 3,996.01
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

5/00 Repairs & Mai

02/12/2019 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 60.35 (60.35)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020 F22

02/12/2019 021219 Bank Statement 663.85 603.50
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER PD INV 3593

18/12/2019 181219 Bank Statement 84.21 687.71
Narration: INTERNET BPAY MM ELECTRICAL 1201878756 F23

18/12/2019 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 7.66 680.05
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

Total Debits: $11,367.45 $10.697.31
Total Credits: $670.14 +

Current Year Profit/(Loss):  N/A
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E11

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

GST TRANSACTION LIST FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020
Printed: Tuesday 15 December, 2020 @ 11:08:41

Date Ref  TypeGST Supplies Purchases
s Total GST Free Input GST | Capital  Other  Partial NoGST GST Paid ABN not
Taxed Charged GST quoted
280/001 10/149 Colburn
Avenue
16/07/2019 160719 B 100% 4,336.33 Se 439421
05/08/2019 050819 B 100% 4,336.33 P 394.21
, $1,182.63
25/09/2019 250919 B 100% 4.336.33 v 394.21
09/10/2019 091019 B 100% 4,336.33 Dec 394.21
06/11/2019 061119 B 100% 4,336.33 $1.182.63 394.21
16/12/2019 161219 B 100% 4,336.33 y : 394.21
13/01/2020 130120 B 100% 4.336.33 M 439421
10/02/2020 100220 B 100% 4.336.33 e ;39421
09/03/2020 090320 B 100% 4.336.33 $1’182'634;394.21
06/04/2020 060420 B 100% 4.336.33 439421
12/05/2020 120520 B 100% 4.336.33 Jun | 394.21
29/06/2020 290620 B 100% 723.27 $1,182.68 | 65.75
29/06/2020 290620 B 100% 3,613.61 ¥ 328.51
52,036.51 4,730.57
301 Accountancy Fees R ————
28/05/2020 280520 B 100% Rent received = $47,305.94 (F13) 2,750.00 F25 250.00
2,750.00 250.00
306 Actuarial Fee
28/05/2020 280520 B 100% 132.00 F26 12.00
132.00 12.00
307 Auditor's
Remuneration
28/05/2020 280520 B 100% 935.00 F27 85.00
935.00 85.00
425/001 Body Corporate Fees
30/07/2019 300719 B 100% 1,414.86 F14 128.62
11/11/2019 111119 B 100% 1,800.44 F15 163.68
31/01/2020 310120 B 100% 1,800.44 F16 163.68
13/05/2020 130520 B 100% 1,607.64 F17 146.15
6.623.38 602.13
425/004  Repairs &
Maintenance
02/12/2019 021219 B 100% 663.85 F22 60.35
18/12/2019 181219 B 100% 8421 F23 7.66
748.06 68.01
726/003 New Air conditioner
- Mitsubishi
16/12/2019 161219 B 100% 9.450.00 F24 859.09
9,450.00 859.09




GST TRANSACTION LIST FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

Printed: Tuesday 15 December, 2020 @ 11:08:41

E12

Date Ref TypeGST Supplies Purchases
R Total GST Free Input GST Capital  Other  Partial NoGST GST Paid ABN not
Taxed Charged GST quoted
52,036.51 4,730.57 9.450.00 11,188.44 1.876.23
Business Activity Statement Summary
Label G1 $52.037 |Label 1A $4,731
Label G2 Label 4
Label G3 Label 2A $4,731 | Amount Payable / (Refundable) $2,854
Label 2B $1,876
GST Payable/(Refundable) $2,854
Label G10 $9.450 [Label IB $1,876
Label G11 S11,188
Label W4

* includes rounding adjustment to taxable supplies and purchases




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF FUND ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

E13

Date Details Units Amount Held for 45 Davs
at report date 7
Fixtures and Fittings (at written down value)
X ikt bl
23/12/2010 Fixture & Fitting 1.0000 4 15,000.00 Yes
30/06/2017 Depreciation (13,307.00)
30/06/2018 Depreciation (484.00)
30/06/2019 Depreciation (345.00)
30/06/2020 Depreciation for the period 01/07/2019 to E7 (246.84)
30/06/2020
1.0000 617.16
N ; i « Minaibihs
16/12/2019 INTERNET TRANSFER PD INV 3930 0000 * 9.450.00 Yes
16/12/2019 GST adjustment at 30/06/2020 $8,590.91 | (859.09)
30/06/2020 Depreciation for the period 01/07/2019 to E7 (929.51)
30/06/2020
1.0000 7.661.40
Real Estate Properties (Australian)
10/149 Colburn Avenue
19/11/2004 Property 1.0000 D41 40145865 Yes
30/06/2018 Movement 133,891.35
30/06/2020 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2020 E21 84,650.00
1.0000 620,000.00

628,278.56




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
CREATE ENTRIES REPORT AT 30/06/2020

Created by THUONGLE on Wednesday 16 December, 2020 @ 14:32:48

E14

Date Code Description Market Value, Create Entries
Ledger Amount Amount
or Percentage
GST Amounts
16/07/2019 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
05/08/2019 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
25/09/2019 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
09/10/2019 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
06/11/2019 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
16/12/2019 280/001 10/149 Colburmn Avenue (1) (394.21)
13/01/2020 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
10/02/2020 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
09/03/2020 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
06/04/2020 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
12/05/2020 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (394.21)
29/06/2020 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (65.75)
29/06/2020 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue (1) (328.51)
28/05/2020 301 Accountancy Fees (1) 250.00
28/05/2020 306 Actuarial Fee (1) 12.00
28/05/2020 307 Auditor's Remuneration (1) 85.00
30/07/2019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (1) 128.62
11/11/2019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (1) 163.68
31/01/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (1) 163.68
13/05/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (1) 146.15
02/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (1) 60.35
18/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (1) 7.66
16/12/2019 726/003 New Air conditioner - Mitsubishi (1) 859.09
Total Amount (2,854.34)
Calculation of tax entries
Calculation of permanent differences
28/05/2020 301 Accountancy Fees (Gen Exp Percent: 19.414%) (533.89)
28/05/2020 301 Accountancy Fees (Gen Exp Percent: 19.414%) 48.54
28/05/2020 306 Actuarial Fee (Gen Exp Percent: 19.414%) (25.63)
28/05/2020 306 Actuarial Fee (Gen Exp Percent: 19.414%) 233
28/05/2020 307 Auditor's Remuneration (Gen Exp Percent: (181.52)
19.414%)
28/05/2020 307 Auditor's Remuneration (Gen Exp Percent: 16.50
19.414%)
01/06/2020 320/001 Arvanitagis, Marina (9,930.72)
01/06/2020 321/001 Arvanitagis, Marina (69.28)
30/06/2020 334/001 Airconditioning Plant (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (51.71)
30/06/2020 334/003 New Air conditioner - Mitsubishi (Inv Exp (194.73)
Percent: 20.950%)
30/06/2020 413/003 Efstathis, Stathis (23,512.00)
30/06/2020 416/003 Efstathis, Stathis (16,488.00)
30/07/2019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (296.41)
11/11/2019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (377.19)
31/01/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (377.19)
13/05/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (336.80)
13/05/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 30.62
31/01/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 3429

-



JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
CREATE ENTRIES REPORT AT 30/06/2020

Created by THUONGLE on Wednesday 16 December, 2020 @ 14:32:48

E15

Date Code Description Market Value, Create Entries
Ledger Amount Amount
or Percentage

11/11/2019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 3429

30/07/2019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 2695
06/08/2019 425/002 Rates (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (203.94)
08/11/2019 425/002 Rates (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (209.08)
11/02/2020 425/002 Rates (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (211.25)

11/06/2020 425/002 Rates (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (212.89)

02/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (139.08)
18/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (17.64)

18/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 1.60

02/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 12.64
30/06/2020 Exempt Pension Income 10,064.00

Total Amount

Calculation of Exempt Pension Income

(43,097.19)

Segregated Assets Method
Unsegregated Assets Method
30/06/2020 250/001 NAB Business Management Account 1147 20.950 153.51
30/06/2020 280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue 20.950 9,910.59
Total Unsegregated Amount 10,064.10
Total Exempt Pension Income 10,064.00
28/05/2020 301 Accountancy Fees (Gen Exp Percent: 19.414%) (533.89)
28/05/2020 301 Accountancy Fees (Gen Exp Percent: 19.414%) 48.54
28/05/2020 306 Actuarial Fee (Gen Exp Percent: 19.414%) (25.63)
28/05/2020 306 Actuarial Fee (Gen Exp Percent: 19.414%) 233
28/05/2020 307 Auditor's Remuneration (Gen Exp Percent: (181.52)
19.414%)
28/05/2020 307 Auditor's Remuneration (Gen Exp Percent: 16.50
19.414%)
30/06/2020 334/001 Airconditioning Plant (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (51.71)
30/06/2020 334/003 New Air conditioner - Mitsubishi (Inv Exp (194.73)
Percent: 20.950%)
30/07/2019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (296.41)
11/11/2019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (377.19)
31/01/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (377.19)
13/05/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (336.80)
13/05/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 30.62
31/01/2020 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 34.29
11/11/2019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 3429
30/072019 425/001 Body Corporate Fees (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 26.95
06/08/2019 425/002 Rates (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (203.94)
08/11/2019 425/002 Rates (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (209.08)
11/02/2020 425/002 Rates (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (211.25

22-
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11/06/2020 425/002 Rates (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (212.89)
02/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (139.08)
18/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) (17.64)
18/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 1.60
02/12/2019 425/004 Repairs & Maintenance (Inv Exp Percent: 20.950%) 12.64
Total Amount (3,161.00)
Calculation of Non Deductible Expense Percentage(s)
General Expense Calculation
Total Member Contributions 3.,800.00
Gross Rent 47,306.00
Gross Interest 733.00
Less Exempt Pension Income 10,064.00
Total Assessable Income (A) 41,775.00
Total Assessable Income 41,775.00
Exempt Pension Income 10,064.00
Total Income (B) 51,839.00
Non Deductible Gen Exp% = 1-(A/B)
Non-Deductible General Expense Percentage 19.414%
Investment Expense Calculation
Gross Rent 47,306.00
Gross Interest 733.00
Total Investment Income (B) 48,039.00
Less Non-Assessable Investment Income 10,064.00
Total Investment Assessable Income (A) 37.975.00
Non Deductible Inv Exp% = 1-(A/B)
Non-Deductible Investment Expense Percentage 20.950%
Entry Summary
Fund Tax Rate (Percentage) 15.00
Total profit for period (13,763.96)
Less Permanent Differences (43,097.19)
Taxable income for period 29.334.00
Income Tax Expense (Profit less Permanent 4,400.10
Differences (@) taxrate)
Total Income Tax Payable (Taxable Income @ 4,400.10

taxrate)

-3
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Total Income Tax Payable
Less Total Instalments paid

Income Tax Payable

Add Supervisory levy
Total Amount Due or Refundable

Profit/(Loss) and Tax Allocations to Members
The first amount column shows the actual value of the transaction

and the second amount column shows the weighted value of the transaction

Members Weighted Amounts
30/06/2020 501
30/06/2020 501
30/06/2020 502
30/06/2020 502
30/06/2020 503
30/06/2020 504

Arvanitagis, Marina (Accumulation) - Preserved
Arvanitagis, Marina (Accumulation) - Unres Non
Pres

Efstathis, Terry (Accumulation) - Preserved
Efstathis, Terry (Accumulation) - Unres Non Pres

Efstathis, Stathis (Account Based Pension) -
Unres Non Pres

Efstathis, Constantine (Accumulation) - Preserved

Total Amount

Profit/( lable for Allocati Mennl

30/06/2020
30/06/2020
30/06/2020
30/06/2020

Profit/(Loss) for period before allocations
Contributions

Pensions paid

Benefits paid

Total Amount

I TaxE {lable for Allocati

30/06/2020
30/06/2020

Income Tax Expense for period before allocations
Contributions tax

Total Amount

Fund Rate or Return Calculation

Total profit for period (excluding Super
Surcharge)

Less amounts excluded from fund rate calculation:
Total exclusion
Profit after exclusion

Total member opening balance

4,400.10
5,384.00

(983.90)

259.00
(724.90)

198,935.51
4.845.00

217,728.90
10,330.86
163,408.08

94,664.99
689,913.34
(13,763.96)
(3.800.00)
40,000.00

10,000.00

32,436.04

4,400.10
(570.00)

3,830.10

(13,763.96)

(13,763.96)

689,717.28

_4-



JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

CREATE ENTRIES REPORT AT 30/06/2020
Created by THUONGLE on Wednesday 16 December, 2020 @ 14:32:48

E18

Date Code Description Market Value, Create Entries
Ledger Amount Amount
or Percentage
Fund Rate (Profit after exclusion/Total member (2.00)
opening balance)
Arvanitagis, Marina (Accumulation)
Preserved
Members Balance
01/07/2019 Opening balance - Preserved 199,727.86 199,727.86
01/07/2019 501/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable 7.484.07 7.484.07
01/07/2019 501/002 Opening Balance - Preserved/Tax Free 450.00 450.00
01/07/2019 501/019 Other Contributions - Non Taxable (450.00) (450.00)
01/07/2019 501/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Preserved/Taxable (9,364.34) (9,364.34)
01/07/2019 501/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable 1.880.27 1,880.27
01/06/2020 501/081 Benefits Paid - Preserved/Taxable (9,930.72) (786.86)
01/06/2020 501/082 Benefits Paid - Preserved/Tax Free (69.28) (5.49)
Total Amount - Preserved (Weighted) 198,935.51
Member Allocations
30/06/2020 501/031 Members share of profit/(loss) - Preserved/Taxable 9,352.89
30/06/2020 501/053 Members share of tax on profit/(loss) - (1,447.17)
Preserved/Taxable
30/06/2020 501/031 Members share of profit/(loss) - Preserved/Taxable 227.79
30/06/2020 501/053 Members share of tax on profit/(loss) - (35.25)
Preserved/Taxable
Closing Balance - Preserved 197,826.12
Unrestricted Non Preserved
Members Balance
01/07/2019 Opening balance - Unres Non Pres 4,845.00 4,845.00
Total Amount - Unres Non Pres (Weighted) 4,845.00
Closing Balance - Unrestricted Non Pres 4,845.00
Efstathis, Terry (Accumulation)
Preserved
Members Balance
01/07/2019 Opening balance - Preserved 217,728.90 217,728.90
01/07/2019 502/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable 8.343.61 8,343.61
01/07/2019 502/002 Opening Balance - Preserved/Tax Free 493.30 493.30
01/07/2019 502/019 Other Contributions - Non Taxable (493.30) (493.30)
01/07/2019 502/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Preserved/Taxable (10,439.83) (10,439.83)
01/07/2019 502/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable 2,096.22 2,096.22
Total Amount - Preserved (Weighted) 217,728.90

s
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Member Allocations
30/06/2020 502/031 Members share of profit/(loss) - Preserved/Taxable 10,236 45
30/06/2020 502/053 Members share of tax on profit/(loss) - (1,583.88)
Preserved/Taxable
30/06/2020 502/031 Members share of profit/(loss) - Preserved/Taxable 485.70
30/06/2020 502/053 Members share of tax on profit/(loss) - (75.15)
Preserved/Taxable
Closing Balance - Preserved 226,792.02
Unrestricted Non Preserved
Members Balance
01/07/2019 Opening balance - Unres Non Pres 10,330.86 10,330.86
Total Amount - Unres Non Pres (Weighted) 10,330.86
Closing Balance - Unrestricted Non Pres 10,330.86
Efstathis, Stathis (Account Based Pension)
Unrestricted Non Preserved
Members Balance
01/07/2019 Opening balance - Unres Non Pres 163,408.08 163,408.08
01/07/2019 503/003 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non (21.476.96) (21,476.96)
Preserved/Taxable
01/07/2019 503/004 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non (30,614.41) (30,614.41)
Preserved/Tax Free
01/07/2019 503/034 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted Non (2,455.09) (2,455.09)
Preserved/Tax Free
01/07/2019 503/035 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted Non (4,453.54) (4,453.54)
Preserved/Taxable
01/07/2019 503/065 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - 25,930.50 25,930.50
Taxable
30/06/2020 503/065 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - (16.488.00)
Taxable
01/07/2019 503/068 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax 33,069.50 33.069.50
Free
30/06/2020 503/068 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax (23,512.00)
Free
Total Amount - Unres Non Pres (Weighted) 163.408.08
30/06/2020 503/035 Members share of profit/(loss) - Unres Non 3.166.76
Pres/Taxable
30/06/2020 503/034 Members share of profit/(loss) - Unres Non 451582
Pres/Tax Free
Closing Balance - Unrestricted Non Pres 131,090.66
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Efstathis, Constantine (Accumulation)
Preserved
Members Balance
01/07/2019 Opening balance - Preserved 93,676.58 93,676.58
01/07/2019 504/001 Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable 7,390.32 7,390.32
01/07/2019 504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional (4,750.00) (4,750.00)
15/06/2020 504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional 950.00 38.93
18/05/2020 504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional 950.00 111.61
11/02/2020 504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional 950.00 363.39
24/10/2019 504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional 950.00 64891
01/07/2019 504/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Preserved/Taxable (4,192.47) (4,192.47)
01/07/2019 504/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved 712.50 712.50
15/06/2020 504/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved (142.50) (5.84)
18/05/2020 504/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved (142.50) (16.74)
11/02/2020 504/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved (142.50) (54.51)
24/10/2019 504/051 Contributions Tax - Preserved (142.50) (97.34)
01/07/2019 504/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable 839.65 839.65
Total Amount - Preserved (Weighted) 94,664.99
Member Allocations
30/06/2020 504/031 Members share of profit/(loss) - Preserved/Taxable 4450.64
30/06/2020 504/053 Members share of tax on profit/(loss) - (688.65)
Preserved/Taxable
Closing Balance - Preserved 100,668.57
BAS Instalment Income Reconciliation (Label T1)
30/06/2020 Gross Rent 47,306.00
30/06/2020 Gross Interest 733.00
30/06/2020 Employer Contributions 3,800.00
Total Amount 51,839.00
MCS Reconciliation
Efstathis, Constantine (Accumulation)
Employer Contributed amount
15/06/2020 504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional 950.00
18/05/2020 504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional 950.00
11/02/2020 504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional 950.00
24/10/2019 504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional 950.00
Total Amount 3,800.00
All Contributions received for the current year 3,800.00
Closing Account Balance (100,669.00)
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242 Emol C ibutions - C. ol

242/004 Efstathis, Constantine

24/10/2019 241019 Bank Statement 950.00 (950.00)
Narration: TICKA INVEST CE Qtr Super NA

11/02/2020 110220 Bank Statement 950.00 (1,900.00)
Narration: TICKA INVEST CE SUPER NA

18/05/2020 180520 Bank Statement 950.00 (2,850.00)
Narration: TICKA INVEST CE Super Jarra super

15/06/2020 150620 Bank Statement 950.00 (3,800.00)
Narration: TICKA INVESTMENTS PTCE super CE June20 Super

247 Increase in Market Value of Investments

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Non 84.650.00 (84.650.00)
Narration:  10/149 Colburmn Avenue (772/001)

2350 Interest Received

250/001 NAB Business Management Account 1147

31/07/2019 310719 Bank Statement 128.66 (128.66)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

30/08/2019 300819 Bank Statement 101.94 (230.60)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

30/09/2019 300919 Bank Statement 103.88 (334.48)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

317102019 311019  Bank Statement 82.32 (416.80)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

29/11/2019 291119  Bank Statement 64.55 (481.35)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

31/12/2019 311219  Bank Statement 68.69 (550.04)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

31/01/2020 310120 Bank Statement 64.01 (614.05)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

28/02/2020 280220 Bank Statement 57.04 (671.09)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

31/03/2020 310320  Bank Statement 4739 (718.48)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

30/04/2020 300420 Bank Statement 14.28 (732.76)
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

280 Rent Received

280/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue

16/07/2019 160719 Bank Statement 4.336.33 (4,336.33)
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Rent Jul VPP E

16/07/2019 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 39421 (3.942.12)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

05/08/2019 050819 Bank Statement 4,336.33 (8.278.45)
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER August Rent VPP EFS

05/08/2019 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 394.21 (7,884.24)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

25/09/2019 250919 Bank Statement 4336.33 (12,220.57)
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Sept Rent V P P EFS

25/09/2019 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 394.21 (11,826.36)
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Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

09/10/2019 091019 Bank Statement 433633 (16.162.69)
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Oct Rent V PP Efs

09/10/2019 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 39421 (15.768.48)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

06/11/2019 061119 Bank Statement 4336.33 (20,104.81)
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Nov rent VPP EFS

06/11/2019 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 39421 (19,710.60)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

16/12/2019 161219 Bank Statement 4336.33 (24.046.93)
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Pd Dec Rent VPP E

16/12/2019 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 39421 (23,652.72)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

13/01/2020 130120 Bank Statement 4,336.33 (27,989.05)
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Pd Jan rent VPP E

13/01/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 394.21 (27,594.84)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

10/02/2020 100220 Bank Statement 4,336.33 (31,931.17)
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Feb Rent VPP EFS

10/02/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 39421 (31,536.96)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

09/03/2020 090320  Bank Statement 433633 (35.873.29)
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Linked Acc Tms VIC PNT PHAR

09/03/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 39421 (35,479.08)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

06/04/2020 060420  Bank Statement 433633 (39,815.41)
Narration: ONLINE L5060725491 April rent VIC PNT PHAR

06/04/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 394.21 (39.421.20)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

12/05/2020 120520  Bank Statement 4,336.33 (43,757.53)
Narration: ONLINE L3253525670 May Rent VIC PNT PHAR

12/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 39421 (43,363.32)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

29/06/2020 290620  Bank Statement 723.27 (44.086.59)
Narration: ONLINE W4187916036 Rent 5 d VIC PNT PHAR

29/06/2020 290620  Bank Statement 3.613.61 (47,700.20)
Narration: VPP Rent CBA Jarra Superannua

29/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 65.75 (47.634.45)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

29/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 32851 (47,305.94)
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

301 Accountancy Fees

28/05/2020 280520 Bank Statement 2.750.00 2.750.00
Narration: ONLINE X1617484035 Pd Inv 25464 Jarra Super Fund

28/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 250.00 2,500.00
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

304 ATO Supervisory Levy

19/06/2020 999999 Bank Statement 259.00 259.00
Narration: ATO REFUND JARRA S GCY ACCNTS

306 Actuarial Fee

28/05/2020 280520  Bank Statement 132.00 132.00
Narration: INTERNET BPAY Accurium Pty Ltd 122131733
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28/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 12.00 120.00
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

307 Auditor' ration

28/05/2020 280520  Bank Statement 935.00 935.00
Narration: ONLINE G3239918213 Pd Inv 900 Jarra Super Fund

28/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 85.00 850.00
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

320 Benefits Paid - Preserved/Taxable

32 Arvanitagis, Mari

01/06/2020 010620  Journal - Cash 9.930.72 9.930.72
Narration: Lump Sum Payout - Preserved - Taxable

321 Benefits Paid - Preserved/Tax Free

321/00 ! itasis Mart

01/06/2020 010620  Journal - Cash 69.28 69.28
Narration: Lump Sum Payout - Preserved - Tax Free

334 Depreciation

134/001 A litionine Pl

30/06/2020 726001 Journal - Non Cash 246.84 246.84
Narration: Depreciation for the period 01/07/2019 to 30/06/2020

334/003 New Al Jiti - Mitsubishi

30/06/2020 726003  Journal - Non Cash 929,51 929.51
Narration: Depreciation for the period 01/07/2019 to 30/06/2020

413 = ic - = C

413/003 Efstathis, Stathis

30/06/2020 300620  Journal - Cash 23.512.00 23,512.00
Narration: Pension Payment - Tax Free

416 Pensions Paid - U icted Non P { - Taxabl

16/003 Efstathis, Stathi

30/06/2020 300620  Journal - Cash 16,488.00 16,488.00
Narration: Pension Payment - Taxable

425 Rental Property Expenses

425/001  Body Corporate Fees

30/07/2019 300719  Bank Statement 1.414.86 1.414.86
Narration: INTERNET BPAY DEFT PAYMENTS 2216805982508898

30/07/2019 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 128.62 1,286.24
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

11/11/2019 111119 Bank Statement 1.800.44 3.086.68
Narration: INTERNET BPAY DEFT PAYMENTS 2216805982508898

11/11/2019 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 163.68 2.923.00
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

31/01/2020 310120 Bank Statement 1,800.44 472344
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Narration: INTERNET BPAY DEFT PAYMENTS 2216805982508898

31/01/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 163.68 4,559.76
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

13/05/2020 130520  Bank Statement 1,607.64 6,167.40
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Levy Notice

13/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 146.15 6,021.25
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

425/002 Rates

06/08/2019 060819  Bank Statement 973.46 973.46
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

08/11/2019 081119  Bank Statement 998.01 1.971.47
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

11/02/2020 110220  Bank Statement 1,008.35 2,979.82
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

11/06/2020 110620  Bank Statement 1,016.19 3.996.01
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

425/004  Repairs & Maintenance

02/12/2019 021219 Bank Statement 663.85 663.85
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER PD INV 3593

02/12/2019 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 60.35 603.50
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

18/12/2019 181219  Bank Statement 84.21 687.71
Narration: INTERNET BPAY MM ELECTRICAL 1201878756

18/12/2019 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 7.66 680.05
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

485 Income Tax Expense

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Tax - 4400.10 4.400.10
Narration: Income Tax Expense entry at 30/06/2020

486 Prior Y. Under/Over Provision for I T

30/06/2020 726003  Journal - Non Cash 86.66 (86.66)
Narration: Adjustment Journals

30/06/2020 726003  Journal - Non Cash 3,204.02 (3.290.68)
Narration: Adjustment Journals

30/06/2020 726003  Journal - Non Cash 0,842.35 (13,133.03)
Narration: Adjustment Journals

490 Profit/Loss Allocation Account

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 2,361.30 2,361.30
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 257.69 2,618.99
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 543098 8,049.97
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 120.85 8,170.82
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 4,962.20 13,133.02
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 10,000.00 3,133.02
Narration: Benefits paid allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 40,000.00 (36,866.98)
Narration: Pensions paid allocation at 30/06/2020
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30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 3.230.00 (33,636.98)
Narration: Contributions and tax allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 0.01 (33,636.97)
Narration: Tax over/under provision rounding allocation adjustment at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 117,086.04 83,449.07
Narration:  Allocation of profit at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 3,830.10 79.618.97
Narration: Allocation of tax on profit at 30/06/2020

492 ETP Clearing Account

02/07/2019 020719 Bank Statement 4,000.00 4.000.00
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE LS Super Jarra Super

05/08/2019 050819  Bank Statement 4.000.00 8,000.00
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE L S Super Jarra Super

19/09/2019 190919 Bank Statement 4,000.00 12,000.00
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE LS Super Jarra Super

09/10/2019 091019  Bank Statement 4,000.00 16,000.00
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER L S super SEE Jarra Super

06/11/2019 061119  Bank Statement 4,000.00 20,000.00
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER L S Super SEE Jarra Super

23/12/2019 231219  Bank Statement 4,000.00 24,000.00
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE L S Super Jarra Super

10/01/2020 100120 Bank Statement 4.000.00 28,000.00
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE LS Super Jarra Super

03/02/2020 030220 Bank Statement 4,000.00 32,000.00
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE L S Super Jarra Super

23/03/2020 230320  Bank Statement 4,000.00 36,000.00
Narration: ONLINE E0913224824 SEE LS Super JARRA SUPER

06/04/2020 060420  Bank Statement 4,000.00 40,000.00
Narration: ONLINE H4160996836 SEE LS Super JARRA SUPER

01/06/2020 010620 Bank Statement 10,000.00 50,000.00
Narration: ONLINE X1037946908 Super Fund Draw MA Jarra Super Fund

01/06/2020 010620  Journal - Cash 10,000.00 40.000.00
Narration: Lump Sum Payout - Arvanitagis, Marina - 501

30/06/2020 300620 Journal - Cash 40,000.00
Narration: Pension Payment

500 Profit/(Loss) carried forward

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 0.00

501 \ itasis, Marina (A lation)

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (190,819.63)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 7484.07 (198,303.70)
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

501/002  Opening Balance - Preserved/Tax Free

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (974.16)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 450.00 (1.424.16)
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

501/003 alance

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (4,819.16)
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501/004 in - Unrestri r

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (25.84)

501/019  Other Contributions - Non Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (450.00)

01/07/2019 010719 Journal - Cash 450.00
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

301/031  Share of Profit/(Loss) - Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (9.364.34)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 9.364.34
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 822.25 (822.25)
Narration: Members profit allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 33,761.59 (34,583.84)
Narration: Members profit allocation at 30/06/2020

501/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 1,880.27

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 1,880.27
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 120.85 (120.85)
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 496220 (5,083.05)
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 1,447.17 (3.635.88)
Narration: Members profits tax allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 35.25 (3,600.63)
Narration: Members profits tax allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 0.01 (3.600.64)
Narration: Tax over/under provision rounding allocation adjustment at 30/06/2020

S01/081 Benefits Paid - Preserved/Taxable

01/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 9,930.72 9.930.72
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

S01/082  Benefits Paid - Preserved/Tax Free

01/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 69.28 69.28
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

502 Efstathis, Terry (Accumulation)

502/001  Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (185,317.86)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 8,343.61 (193,661.47)
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

302/002 Opening Balance - Preserved/Tax Free

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (23,574.13)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 493.30 (24.067.43)
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Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

502/003 1 - i Non Pr 1

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (9,104.99)

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (1,225.87)

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (493.30)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 493.30
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

502/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (10,439.83)

01/07/2019 010719 Journal - Cash 10,439.83
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 36,951.04 (36,951.04)
Narration: Members profit allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 1,753.26 (38,704.30)
Narration: Members profit allocation at 30/06/2020

202/053 Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 2,096.22

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 2,096.22 0.00
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 257.69 (257.69)
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 5,430.98 (5,688.67)
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 75.15 (5,613.52)
Narration: Members profits tax allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 1,583.88 (4,029.64)
Narration: Members profits tax allocation at 30/06/2020

503 Ef i i i

503/003 - Unrestri I

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (88.828.87)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 21476.96 (67.351.91)
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

503/004 Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax Free

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (126,670.58)

01/07/2019 010719 Journal - Cash 30,61441 (96.056.17)
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (2,455.09)

01/07/2019 010719 Journal - Cash 2.455.09
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019
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30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 16,300.98 (16,300.98)
Narration: Members profit allocation at 30/06/2020

503/035 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (4.453.54)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 445354
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 11,431.21 (11.431.21)
Narration: Members profit allocation at 30/06/2020

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 25,930.50

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 25,930.50
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 16.488.00 16,488.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 33,069.50

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 33,069.50
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 23,512.00 23,512.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

504 Efstathis, C ine (4 lation)

504/001  Opening Balance - Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (86,286.26)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 7,390.32 (93,676.58)
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

504/011 Employer Contributions - Concessional

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (4,750.00)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 4,750.00
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

24/10/2019 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 950.00 (950.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

11/02/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 950.00 (1,900.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

18/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 950.00 (2,850.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

15/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 950.00 (3,800.00)
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

S04/031 Share of Profit/(Loss) - Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (4,192.47)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 419247
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

30/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 16,065.71 (16,065.71)
Narration: Members profit allocation at 30/06/2020

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 712.50

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 712.50
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019




JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL
Printed: Wednesday 24 February, 2021 @ 17:04:28

E30

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ $ S

24/10/2019 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 142.50 142.50
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

11/02/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 142.50 285.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

18/05/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 142.50 427.50
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

15/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 14250 570.00
Narration: Account allocation at year end at 30/06/2020

504/053  Income Tax - Preserved/Taxable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 839.65

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 839.65
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 2,361.30 (2,361.30)
Narration: Members tax under/over provision allocation at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 300620 Closing Journal - Cash 688.65 (1.672.65)
Narration: Members profits tax allocation at 30/06/2020

604 NAB Business Management Account 1147

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 162,896.05

01/07/2019 010719 Bank Statement 5,693.36 168,589.41
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER rectify error Kosmos

02/07/2019 020719  Bank Statement 4,000.00 164,589.41
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE LS Super Jarra Super

16/07/2019 160719 Bank Statement 433633 168,925.74
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Rent Jul VPP E

30/07/2019 300719  Bank Statement 1,414.86 167,510.88
Narration: INTERNET BPAY DEFT PAYMENTS 2216805982508898

31/07/2019 310719  Bank Statement 128.66 167,639.54
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

05/08/2019 050819 Bank Statement 4.000.00 163,639.54
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE L S Super Jarra Super

05/08/2019 050819  Bank Statement 4336.33 167,975.87
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER August Rent VPP EFS

06/08/2019 060819  Bank Statement 97346 167,002.41
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

14/08/2019 140819 Bank Statement 3,293.00 163,709.41
Narration: INTERNET BPAY TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS 142692709152360

30/08/2019 300819  Bank Statement 101.94 16381135
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

19/09/2019 190919  Bank Statement 4,000.00 159,811.35
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE LS Super Jarra Super

25/09/2019 250919  Bank Statement 433633 164,147.68
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Sept Rent V P P EFS

30/09/2019 300919  Bank Statement 103.88 164,251.56
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

09/102019 091019  Bank Statement 433633 168,587.89
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Oct Rent V PP Efs

09/10/2019 091019  Bank Statement 4,000.00 164,587.89
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER L S super SEE Jarra Super

24/10/2019 241019 Bank Statement 950.00 165,537.89
Narration: TICKA INVEST CE Qtr Super NA

31/10/2019 311019  Bank Statement 8232 165,620.21
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

06/11/2019 061119 Bank Statement 433633 169,956.54
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Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Nov rent VPP EFS

06/11/2019 061119 Bank Statement 4.,000.00 165,956.54
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER L S Super SEE Jarra Super

08/11/2019 081119 Bank Statement 998.01 164,958.53
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

11/11/2019 111119 Bank Statement 1,800.44 163,158.09
Narration: INTERNET BPAY DEFT PAYMENTS 2216805982508898

11/11/2019 111119 Bank Statement 2.489.00 160,669.09
Narration: INTERNET BPAY TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS 142692709152360

29/112019 291119 Bank Statement 64.55 160,733.64
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

02/12/2019 021219 Bank Statement 663.85 160,069.79
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER PD INV 3593

16/12/2019 161219  Bank Statement 433633 164,406.12
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Pd Dec Rent VPPE

16/12/2019 161219  Bank Statement 9.450.00 154,956.12
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER PD INV 3930

18/12/2019 181219  Bank Statement 8421 154,871.91
Narration: INTERNET BPAY MM ELECTRICAL 1201878756

23/12/2019 231219  Bank Statement 4,000.00 150,871.91
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE L S Super Jarra Super

3171272019 311219  Bank Statement 68.69 150,940.60
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

10/01/2020 100120  Bank Statement 4,000.00 146,940.60
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE LS Super Jarra Super

13/01/2020 130120  Bank Statement 4336.33 151,276.93
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Pd Jan rent VPP E

31/01/2020 310120 Bank Statement 64.01 151,340.94
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

31/01/2020 310120  Bank Statement 1,800.44 149,540.50
Narration: INTERNET BPAY DEFT PAYMENTS 2216805982508898

03/02/2020 030220 Bank Statement 4,000.00 145,540.50
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER SEE L S Super Jarra Super

10/02/2020 100220  Bank Statement 433633 149.876.83
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Feb Rent VPP EFS

11/02/2020 110220  Bank Statement 950.00 150,826.83
Narration: TICKA INVEST CE SUPER NA

11/02/2020 110220  Bank Statement 1,008.35 149.818.48
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

28/02/2020 280220 Bank Statement 57.04 149,875.52
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

03/03/2020 030320  Bank Statement 1,437.00 148,438.52
Narration: INTERNET BPAY TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS 142692709152360

09/03/2020 090320  Bank Statement 4336.33 152,774.85
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Linked Acc Tms VIC PNT PHAR

23/03/2020 230320  Bank Statement 4.,000.00 148,774.85
Narration: ONLINE E0913224824 SEE LS Super JARRA SUPER

31/03/2020 310320 Bank Statement 4739 148,822.24
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

06/04/2020 060420 Bank Statement 4.000.00 144,822.24
Narration: ONLINE H4160996836 SEE LS Super JARRA SUPER

06/04/2020 060420  Bank Statement 433633 149,158.57
Narration: ONLINE L5060725491 April rent VIC PNT PHAR

30/04/2020 300420  Bank Statement 14.28 149,172.85
Narration: INTEREST CA INTEREST JARRA SUPER

-10-
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12/05/2020 120520  Bank Statement 433633 153,509.18
Narration: ONLINE 13253525670 May Rent VIC PNT PHAR

13/05/2020 130520  Bank Statement 1,607.64 151,901.54
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER Levy Notice

18/05/2020 180520  Bank Statement 950.00 152,851.54
Narration: TICKA INVEST CE Super Jarra super

28/05/2020 280520  Bank Statement 2,750.00 150,101.54
Narration: ONLINE X 1617484035 Pd Inv 25464 Jarra Super Fund

28/05/2020 280520  Bank Statement 935.00 149,166.54
Narration: ONLINE G3239918213 Pd Inv 900 Jarra Super Fund

28/05/2020 280520  Bank Statement 132.00 149,034.54
Narration: INTERNET BPAY Accurium Pty Ltd 122131733

01/06/2020 010620  Bank Statement 10,000.00 139,034.54
Narration: ONLINE X1037946908 Super Fund Draw MA Jarra Super Fund

09/06/2020 090620 Bank Statement 2,364.00 136,670.54
Narration: INTERNET BPAY TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS 142692709152360

11/06/2020 110620  Bank Statement 1,016.19 135,654.35
Narration: INTERNET BPAY REDLAND COUNCIL 2020726

15/06/2020 150620  Bank Statement 950.00 136,604.35
Narration: TICKA INVESTMENTS PTCE super CE June20 Super

19/06/2020 190620  Bank Statement 1,080.90 137,685.25
Narration: ATO REFUND JARRA S GCY ACCNTS

29/06/2020 290620 Bank Statement 72327 138 408.52
Narration: ONLINE W4187916036 Rent 5 d VIC PNT PHAR

29/06/2020 290620 Bank Statement 3.613.61 142,022.13
Narration: VPP Rent CBA Jarra Superannua

680 Sundry Debtors

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 5.693.36

01/07/2019 010719  Bank Statement 5,693.36
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER rectify error Kosmos

726 Fi { Fiittings ( . | lue)

726/00 \i litioning Pl

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 1.0000 864.00

30/06/2020 334001 Journal - Non Cash 246.84 617.16
Narration: Depreciation for the period 01/07/2019 to 30/06/2020

1.0000

726/003 Newy Al Jiti - Mitsubishi

16/12/2019 161219  Bank Statement 1.0000 9.450.00 9.450.00
Narration: INTERNET TRANSFER PD INV 3930

16/12/2019* 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 859.09 8,590.91
Narration: GST adjustment at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 334003  Journal - Non Cash 929.51 7.661.40
Narration: Depreciation for the period 01/07/2019 to 30/06/2020

1.0000

172 Real E p ties (4 Han)

172/001 10/149 Colburn Avenue

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 1.0000 535,350.00

=11 s
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30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Non 84.650.00 620,000.00

Narration: Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2020
1.0000

840 GST Payable/Refundable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (3.852.68)

14/08/2019 140819  Bank Statement 562.00 (3,290.68)
Narration: GST paid on 12/08/2019

11/11/2019 999999 Bank Statement 1,143.00 (2.147.68)
Narration: GST paid on 11/11/2019

03/03/2020 999999 Bank Statement 91.00 (2,056.68)
Narration:  GST paid on 03/03/2020

09/06/2020 999999  Bank Statement 1.018.00 (1.038.68)
Narration: GST paid on 09/06/2020

30/06/2020 726003  Journal - Non Cash 86.66 (952.02)
Narration: Adjustment Journals

30/06/2020 726003  Journal - Non Cash 689.00 (1,641.02)
Narration: Adjust journal

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Cash 2,854.34 (4,495.36)
Narration: GST payable/refundable at 30/06/2020

30/06/2020 726003  Journal - Non Cash 3.204.02 (1.291.34)
Narration: Adjustment Journals

30/06/2020 840 Journal - Non Cash 689.00 (602.34)
Narration: Accrual GST-June

850 Income Tax Payable

850/001 Income Tax Payable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (4.094.10)

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 5,434.00 1,339.90
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

19/06/2020 190620 Bank Statement 1,339.90
Narration: ATO REFUND JARRA S GCY ACCNTS

30/06/2020 300620  Closing Journal - Tax - 4.400.10 (4,400.10)
Narration: Income Tax Payable entry at 30/06/2020

850/004 Tax Instalments Paid

01/07/2019 Opening Balance 5.434.00

01/07/2019 010719  Journal - Cash 5,434.00
Narration: Fund ledger balance forward at 01/07/2019

11/11/2019 111119  Bank Statement 1,346.00 1,346.00
Narration: INTERNET BPAY TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS 142692709152360

03/03/2020 030320  Bank Statement 1,346.00 2,692.00
Narration: INTERNET BPAY TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS 142692709152360

09/06/2020 090620  Bank Statement 1,346.00 4.038.00
Narration: INTERNET BPAY TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS 142692709152360

30/06/2020 2 Journal - Cash 1,346.00 5,384.00
Narration: Accrual PAYG Q4-2020

860 PAYG Payable

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (2,731.00)

14/08/2019 140819  Bank Statement 2,731.00
Narration: INTERNET BPAY TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS 142692709152360

30/06/2020 2 Journal - Cash 1,346.00 (1.346.00)

-12-



JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

FROM ACCOUNT 200/000 TO 999/999 - ENTRIES: ALL
Printed: Wednesday 24 February, 2021 @ 17:04:28

E34

Date Ref Type Units Debits Credits Balance
$ S $

Narration: Accrual PAYG Q4-2020

870 Deferred Tax Liability

01/07/2019 Opening Balance (9,842.35)

30/06/2020 726003 Journal - Non Cash 9.,842.35
Narration: Adjustment Journals

880 Sundry Creditors

30/06/2020 726003 Journal - Non Cash 689.00 689.00
Narration: Adjust journal

30/06/2020 840 Journal - Non Cash 689.00
Narration: Accrual GST-June

298 Data Upload Clearing Account

Total Debits:
Total Credits:
Current Year Profit/(Loss):

$590,607.14
$590,607.14
$70.886.04
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212/72/02/M004145/5006630/1013259

038/004145

JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND
95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Qutlet Details

Capital Office
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St
Brisbane City QId 4000

Transaction Details

F1

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

Opening balance
Total credits
Total debits
Closing balance

$162,896.05 Cr
$10,158.35
$5,414.86

$167,639.54 Cr

Statement starts 29 June 2019
Statement ends 31 July 2019

Account Details

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT

BSB number 084-004

Account number

55-027-1147

Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
29 Jun 2019 Brought forward 162,896.05 Cr
l ]'ul 2019 T 2 2 e N O e e e e N e N e e O e e M O 0 O 3 20 0 Ok 3 3k 2 0 O 0 Ok 0 0 0 0 Ok 0k 3 0 0k 36 6 0 O 0 6 O N %
The Following Information Concerning This Account Is
Provided To Assist In Preparing Your 2018/19 Tax Return
Credit Interest Paid - 2018/19 Financial Year 2,227.63
Resident Withholding Tax - 2018/19 Financial Year 0.00
If You Have Any Queries, Please Call The Account Enquiries
Number On The Top Of This Statement.
B 0 3 Ok O F O R R 0 ok O O R 06 R O R R O0R OF 6 0F 06 0k 0 0 O Ok 3 O 6 O OF O O
Internet Transfer rectify error
KOSTOIOB i ivsmisssissismissivmmimsssin s ss e eas Ao s SO T s i emse st smmsssassa s s nnsonss: D090 168,589.41 Cr
2 Jul 2019 Internet Transfer See Ls Super
JATTR) SUPEE oo ivuiiunmsisunsitiiisiiasuisonsssiivessss st o s oA S0 4,000.00 164,589.41 Cr
16 Jul 2019 Internet Transfer Rent Jul
L0 PO 1,336.33 168,925.74 Cr
30 Jul 2019 Internet Bpay Deft Payments
2216805982 508898 ... vunvnnnimuasnisanimmsimnmrrsanars, THAT4E6 167,510.88 Cr
31 Jul 2019 Interest 167,639.54 Cr

Summary of Government Charges

Explanatory Notes

From 1 July Last year
to date to 30 June
Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005,
For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges" booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.

We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between us.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Statement number 199

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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242/72/02/M005297 /S008385/1016769

038/005297

1| U LT LT | et [ L
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND

95 MASTHEAD DRIVE

CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Outlet Details

Capital Office
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St
Brisbane City Qld 4000

Transaction Details

F2

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

Opening balance
Total credits
Total debits
Closing balance

$167,639.54 Cr
$4,438.27
$8,266.46

$163,811.35 Cr

Statement starts 1 August 2019
Statement ends 30 August 2019

Account Details

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT

BSB number 084-004

Account number 55-027-1147

Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
1 Aug 2019 Brought forward 167,639.54 Cr
5 Aug 2019 Internet Transfer August Rent

VDD BISL i s s s s s o sibes S os i i v 4,336.33

Internet Transfer See L S Super

JAITA SUPCT oo s ena 4,000.00 167,975.87 Cr
6 Aug 2019 Internet Bpay Redland Council

2020726 TR S 973.46 167,002.41 Cr
14 Aug 2019 Internet Bpay Tax Office Payments

142692709152360 : PR 3,293.00 163,709.41 Cr
30 AUG 2019 INEETEST..o.iuiiiiiiti ettt et et en s 101.94 163,811.35 Cr

Summary of Government Charges

Explanatory Notes

From 1 July Last year
to date to 30 June
Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.
For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges” booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.

We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between wus.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Statement number 200

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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273/72/03/M004890/5007336/101 4671

038/004890
|u|"||||||||||||"|"|||||||||.||.l|."-l|-||||luu|||||||"|||l|
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND

95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Outlet Details

Capital Office
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St
Brisbane City Qld 4000

Transaction Details

F3

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

Opening balance $163,811.35 Cr

Total credits $4,440.21
Total debits $4,000.00
Closing balance $164,251.56 Cr

Statement starts 31 August 2019
Statement ends 30 September 2019

Account Details

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT

BSB number 084-004

Account number

55-027-1147

Date Particulars

31 Aug 2019 Brought forward
19 Sep 2019 Internet Transfer
Jarra Super
Internet Transfer

See Ls Super

25 Sep 2019 Sept Rent

VP P Efs . cceeeneseeessssesseseane

30 Sep 2019 Interest

Summary of Government Charges

Debits Credits Balance

163,811.35 Cr

........................... 4,000.00 159,811.35 Cr
............................................................ 4,336.33 164,147.68 Cr
.................. 103.88 164,251.56 Cr

Explanatory Notes

From 1 July Last year
to date to 30 June
Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.
For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges" booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.

We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between us.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Statement number 201

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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304/72/02/M0047 26/5007362/1014723

F4

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

038/004726 Opening balance $164,251.56 Cr
L PUY P L e L o e e L e L A Total credits $5,368.65
T g gty Yotal credit iy
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND Closing balance $165,620.21 Cr
95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163 Statement starts 1 October 2019
Statement ends 31 October 2019
Outlet Details Account Details
Capital Office JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT
Brisbane City Qld 4000 BSB number 084-004
Account number 55-027-1147
Transaction Details
Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
1 Oct 2019 Brought forward 164,251.56 Cr
9 Oct 2019 Internet Transfer Oct Rent
D L T . 1,336.33
Internet Transfer L S super See
Jarra Super T 4,000.00 164,587.89 Cr
11 Oct 2019 Please Note From Today Your Dr Interest Rate Is 16.220% 164,587.89 Cr
24 Oct 2019 Ticka Invest Ce Qtr Super
DNV i pnsspisionsess Sisins e daasndi osm sSSP TR s i s 50. 165,537.89 Cr

31 Oct 2019 Interest 165,620.21 Cr

Summary of Government Charges Explanatory Notes
From 1 July Last year Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
to date to 30 June unauthorised transaction immediately.
Government We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00 in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00 obligations between wus.
Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on

abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown 1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.

For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges" booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Statement number 202 National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686 Page 1 of 1



TR

333/72/02/M00557 3/S008794/1017587

038/005573

L AT AT P TR TN
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND

95 MASTHEAD DRIVE

CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Qutlet Details

Capital Office
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St
Brisbane City Qld 4000

Transaction Details

Fb

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

$165,620.21 Cr
$4,400.88
$9,287.45

$160,733.64 Cr

Opening balance
Total credits
Total debits
Closing balance

Statement starts 1 November 2019
Statement ends 29 November 2019

Account Details

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT

BSB number 084-004

Account number 55-027-1147

Date
1 Nov 2019
6 Nov 2019

Particulars
Brought forward

Internet Transfer Nov rent

VPP Bfs oo

Internet Transfer
Jarra Super...........

L S Super See

8 Nov 2019 Internet Bpay Redland Council
2020726t
11 Nov 2019 Internet Bpay

Internet Bpay

142692709152360...........c0eerermsmissassesarasasanssasssnsrssessnens
T oL

29 Nov 2019

Summary of Government Charges

Deft Paymcnls—
2216805982508898........ioumusiismisseivsmmmsmaivivinsi

............................ 2,489.00

Balance
165,620.21 Cr

Debits Credits

......................................................... 4,336.33

165,956.54 Cr

164,958.53 Cr

........................... 1,800.44

160,669.09 Cr

sessnsnsasasses 04,55 160,733.64 Cr

Explanatory Notes

From 1 July Last year
to date to 30 June
Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been

abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown

on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.
For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government

charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges” booklet.

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.

We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between us.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Statement number 203

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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365/72/03/M007883/501 2796/1025591

038/007883

L T P T R T
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND

95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Qutlet Details

Capital Office
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St
Brisbane City QId 4000

Corporate Cheque Account

F6

For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

Opening balance
Total credits
Total debits
Closing balance

§160,733.64 Cr
$4,405.02
$14,198.06

$150,94060 Cr

Statement starts 30 November 2019
Statement ends 31 December 2019

Account Details

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT

BSB number 084-004
Account number 55-027-1147
Transaction Details
Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
30 Nov 2019 Brought forward 160,733.64 Cr
2 Dec 2019 Internet Transfer Pd Inv 3593 ... 663,85 160,069.79 Cr

16 Dec 2019 Internet Transfer Pd Dec Rent

L Ll L L T T AR .
Internet Transfer Pd Inv 3930

18 Dec 2019 Internet Bpay Mm Electrical
1201878756 ..ccveeveane.

23 Dec 2019 Internet Transfer  See I S Super
e Tl T e e

31 Dec 2019 Interest

Summary of Government Charges

4,336.33

wivurs! 0421

4,000.00

Explanatory Notes

154,956.12 Cr
154,871.91 Cr

150,871.91 Cr
150,940.60 Cr

From 1 July Last year
to date to 30 June
Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.
For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Pees & Charges" booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible

unauthorised transaction immediately.

We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the

obligations between us.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on

1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Statement number 204 National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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038/005867

O UYL L L L et L L
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND

95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Outlet Details

Capital Office
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St
Brisbane City Qld 4000

Lending Investment & Insurance Enquiries

Banker Aleks Paklar
Telephone number  (07) 3234 6052

For Your Information

/‘

I

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

Opening balance
Total credits
Total debits
Closing balance

$150,940.60 Cr
$4,400.34
$5,800.44

$149,540.50 Cr

Statement starts 1 January 2020
Statement ends 31 January 2020

Account Details

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT

BSB number 084-004

Account number

55-027-1147

Be on the lookout for invoice scams. Fraudsters can change bank account details
on a legitimate supplier's invoice to an account they control, or make a request
by phone/email to update bank account details for a supplier or employee. Always
verbally confirm any changes to payment details using a publicly listed phone
number before actioning. Learn how to recognise scams and protect your business
by visiting nab.com.au/security

Transaction Details

Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
1 Jan 2020 Brought forward 150,940.60 Cr

10 Jan 2020 Internet Transfer See Ls Super

JAEEA SUPET covvvi e e 4,000.00 146,940.60 Cr
13 Jan 2020 Internet Transfer Pd Jan rent

B 1 T T . .- . . 151,276.93 Cr
1 JAN 2020 TIEETESE .ottt et e et e e e 64.01

Internet Bpay Deft Payments

2216805982508898..........coocririisrene e s 1,800.44 149,540.50 Cr

Summary of Government Charges

Explanatory Notes

From 1 July Last year
to date to 30 June
Government
Withholding tax £0.00 $0.00
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.
For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges” booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.

We may subsequently adfust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between us.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Statement number 205

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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059/72/02/M00601 2/S009336/101 8671

038/006012

|||"||||||||||||”|"|l||||-I|-|l.|Iul|u|l||||||uu|l|||||"l"|a
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND

95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Qutlet Details

Capital Office
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St
Brisbane City Qld 4000

Lending Investment & Insurance Enquiries

Banker Aleks Paklar
Telephone number  (07) 3234 6052

Transaction Details

F&

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

Opening balance
Total credits
Total debits
Closing balance

$149,540.50 Cr
§5,343.37
§5,008.35

$149,875.52 Cr

Statement starts 1 February 2020
Statement ends 28 February 2020

Account Details

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT
BSB number 084-004

Account number

55-027-1147

Particulars
Brought forward

Internet Transfer

Date
1 Feb 2020

3 Feb 2020 See L S Super

JAarra SUPer ...

10 Feb 2020 Internet Transfer
VP B ususuummnasmmansamamiieimm
11 Feb 2020 Ticka Invest

Internet Bpay
2020726
28 Feb 2020

Summary of Government Charges

Please Note From Today Your Dr Interest Rate Is
L T

Debits Credits Balance

149,540.50 Cr

.......................... 4,000.00 145,540.50 Cr

..................... 4,336.33 149,876.83 Cr
.......................................................... 950.00

.......................... 1,008.35 149,818.48 Cr

6.970%
verreereniens 37.04 149,875.52 Cr

Explanatory Notes

From 1 July Last year
to date to 30 June
Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.
For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges" booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.

We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between us,

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Statement number 206

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 APSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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091/72/03/M005966/S008827 /1017653

2

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

038/005966

Opening balance $149,875.52 Cr
I'l"l"lll|III"lIll|'|I'lI"l'l"l""'|I'|l'"""|]|III|"'"I' Total credits $4,383.72
. ) ) Total debits $5,437.00
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND Closing balance $148,82224 Cr
95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163 Statement starts 29 February 2020
Statement ends 31 March 2020
Outlet Details Account Details
Capital Office JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT
Brisbane City Qld 4000 BSB number 084-004
Account ber 55-027-
Lending Investment & Insurance Enquiries Fo 0TI
Banker Aleks Paklar
Telephone number  (07) 3234 6052
Transaction Details
Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
29 Feb 2020 Brought forward 149,875.52 Cr
3 Mar 2020 Internet Bpay Tax Office Payments
142692709152300 ...t e 1,437.00 148,438.52 Cr
9 Mar 2020 Internet Transfer Linked Acc Trns
VIG: Pt PRar occonvmmummmmmmnmisissisass it emasasremen B3 5053 152,774.85 Cr
13 Mar 2020 Please Note From Today Your Dr Interest Rate Is 6.720% 152,774.85 Cr
23 Mar 2020 Online FE0913224824 See Ls Super
JATTA SUPET .o e 4,000,00 148,774.85 Cr
30 Mar 2020 Please Note From Today Your Dr Interest Rate Is 6.470% 148,774.85 Cr
L Mk 2020 THUETESE cvuioinsrmsisisiiasisssbissiesssns s s s s e s s vasSriNiss s et s s seome et e em o 4 e s st e 47.39 148,822.24 Cr
Summary of Government Charges Explanatory Notes
From 1 July Last year Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
to date to 30 June unauthorised transaction immediately.
Government We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00 in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00 obligations between us.
Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on

abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown 1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2003.

For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government

charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges” booklet.

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Statement number 207 National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686 Page 1 of 1
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121/72/02/M005241/5007827/1015653

038/005241

g T P g ol )
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND

95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Outlet Details

Capital Office
Ground Level, 308-322 Queen St
Brisbane City Qld 4000

Lending Investment & Insurance Enquiries

Banker Aleks Paklar
Telephone number  (07) 3234 6052

Transaction Details

F 1o

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

Opening balance
Total credits
Total debits
Closing balance

$148,822.24 Cr
$4,350.61
$4,000.00

$149,172.85 Cr

Statement starts 1 April 2020
Statement ends 30 April 2020

Account Details

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT
BSB number 084-004

Account number

55-027-1147

Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
1 Apr 2020 Brought forward 148,822.24 Cr
6 Apr 2020 Online 15060725491 April rent

VIC Pt PR i v s s s s s s i e aaievssny 4,336.33

Online H4160996836 See Ls Super

JAETA SUPET oottt s 4,000.00 149,158.57 Cr
27 Apr 2020 Please Note From Today Your Dr Interest Rate Is 4.500% 149,158.57 Cr
BO: ADT 20D TIMCTOEY: oo ssi 055050 5 miss hSHis okt s e AT oA RS SR R A A N AR AR A SR 14.28 149,172.85 Cr

Summary of Government Charges

Explanatory Notes

From 1 July Last year
to date to 30 June
Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.
For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges" booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.

We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between us.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Statement number 208

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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150/7 2/02/M005966/5009054/101 8107

038/005966

01 LT PR LY L e et L
JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND

95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
CLEVELAND QLD 4163

Outlet Details

Capital Office
Ground Level, 201 Albert St
Brisbane Qld 4001

Lending Investment & Insurance Enquiries

Banker Aleks Paklar
Telephone number  (07) 3234 6052

Transaction Details

Al

Corporate Cheque Account
For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

Opening balance
Total credits
Total debits
Closing balance

$149,172.85 Cr
$5,286.33
$5,424.64

$149,034.54 Cr

Statement starts 1 May 2020
Statement ends 29 May 2020

Account Details

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND
CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT

BSB number 084-004

Account number 55-027-1147

Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
1 May 2020 Brought forward 149,172.85 Cr
12 May 2020 Online 13253525670 May Rent

VTG, PRE. PRET ooiasnimmmmmsmmii i s i sy o e aies 4,336.33 153,509.18 Cr
13 May 2020 Internet Transfer Levy NOtGE cosnsmmmimnmnipmiisis 1,607.64 151,901.54 Cr
18 May 2020 Ticka Invest Ce Super

JATTA SUPET ...ttt ettt ettt s st ettt st e s enn s 950.00 152,851.54 Cr
27 May 2020 Please Note From Today Your Dr Interest Rate Is 6.470% 152,851.54 Cr
28 May 2020 Internet Bpay Accurium Pty Lid

L a7 T 132.00

Online G3239918213 Pd Inv 900

Jarra Super Fund..........ccooooiiiiiiii 935.00

Online X1617484035 Pd Inv 25464

Jaiza: Super Pond cowsmnmmmmmsimisaimn e 2,750.00 149,034.54 Cr

Summary of Government Charges

Explanatory Notes

From 1 July Last year
to date to 30 June
Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.

For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges” booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.

We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between us.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Statement number 209

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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182/72/03/M007642/5012253/1024505

038/007642

Corporate Cheque Account

F (R

For further information call 13 22 65 for Personal
Accounts or 13 10 12 for Business Accounts.

Account Balance Summary

Opening balance

|I|I|||||||||||"”llllllll|||||||||||"||||I||"||||I|I|I|I"|"l| Total credits

Total debits

JARRA INVESTMENTS SUPER FUND Closing balance
95 MASTHEAD DRIVE

CLEVELAND QLD 4163

§149,034.54 Cr
$6,367.78
$13,380.19

$142,022.13 Cr

Statement starts 30 May 2020

Statement ends 30 June 2020

Outlet Details Account Details

Capital Office

Ground Level, 201 Albert St

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CORPORATE CHEQUE ACCOUNT

Brisbane QId 4001 BSB number 084-004

Lending Investment & Insurance Enquiries

Account number 55-027-1147

Banker

Aleks Paklar

Telephone number  (07) 3234 6052

Transaction Details

Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
30 May 2020 Brought forward 149,034.54 Cr
1 Jun 2020 Online X1037946908 Super Fund Draw Ma
Jarta Super Pandnunanimsmsimsmssssiassmsssamsses 1000000 139,034.54 Cr
9 Jun 2020 Internet Bpay Tax Office Payments

142692709152360 ...t st e eas 136,670.54 Cr
11 Jun 2020 Internet Bpay Redland Council

RO20T 2B s T e T AT S S onses 135,654.35 Cr
15 Jun 2020 Ticka Investments Pt Ce super

Ce June20 Super...... 136,604.35 Cr
19 Jun 2020 ATO Refund Jarra S G Cy Accnts 137,685.25 Cr
29 Jun 2020 Online W4187916036 Rent 5 d

L T T T 723.27

Vpp Rent CBA

DOBI2T . ccuinascnvasncosisuisiasssvriiesssiossinsi b iasossaise st as s S ey oV oS sa  SRER A b 3,613.61 142,022.13 Cr
Summary of Government Charges Explanatory Notes

From 1 July Last year Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
to date to 30 June unauthorised transaction immediately.

Government We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00 in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00 obligations between us.

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been

abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown 1800 152 0I5, or ask at any NAB branch.
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.

For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges" booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on

Statement number 210 National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686

Page 1 of 1
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OCCUPANCY DETAILS

Overview

Lease Status:
Demised Premises:
Use:

Area:

Lessor:

Lessee:
Commencement Date:
Expiry Date:
Term/Option:

Commencing Base Rental:

Current Base Rental:
Rent Reviews:

Outgoings:

Incentives:

Registered formal lease agreement

The whole of Lot 10 on Survey Plan No. 118022
Pharmacy

RSA of 114 square metres

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd A.C.N. 009 998 734 as Tenant In
Common (Interests 1/2) and Jarra Investments Pty Ltd A.C.N.
009 998 734 as Trustee Under Instrument No. 713054453
(Interests 1/2) as Tenants In Common

Efstathis Ticka Investments Pty Ltd A.C.N. 140 118 547

1 June 2020

31 May 2030

10 year term with two, five (5) year options

$47,305.44 per annum plus GST and recoverable outgoings
$47,305.44 per annum plus GST and recoverable outgoings
CPI annual reviews

100% payable except for water rates which is recoverable from
the lessee

Nil

VALUATION CONSIDERATIONS

MARKET EVIDENCE

Tabled below is a summary of rental evidence that we have reviewed, analysed and
compared to the subject.

Rental
Evidence

Commence Term Gross Rent  Gross Rate
Address Date (Years) (m?2) P.A. ($/m2)
1, 132 Bryants Rd, Loganholme Retail 15/01/2021 2+3 75 $31,500 $420
2, 133 Bryants Rd, Loganholme Retail 16/11/2020 3+3 75 $33,000 $420
51-55 Qutlook Av, Thornlands Retail 1/07/2020 5 75 $47,025 $627
76-84 Ney Rd, Capalaba Retail 1/03/2020 3 60 $34,080 $568
4, 46 Bryants Rd, Shailer Park Retail 9/01/2019 3+3 70 $61,248 $875
2, 76-86 Queens Rd, Slacks Creek Retail 1/06/2019 3 52 $20,820 $390
10-11, 46 Bryants Rd, Shailer Park __Retail 1/10/2018 10+5+5 140 $102,347 $731

Rental
Conclusion

The passing base rent is approximately $47,305 per annum plus GST and recoverable
outgoings (water usage). Accordingly, the passing gross rent is $48,387 per annum plus GST
or $424 per square metre of RSA per annum plus GST.

Having regard to our knowledge of rents being achieved for similar premises, prevailing
market conditions and the attributes of the subject property, we consider the passing gross
rent to be within acceptable market parameters.

Gross Passing Income

Gross Market income Varlance Mthsto

Description RSA (m?) Spa S/m? S/m? Spa S$/m?

Review

1 - Efstathis Ticka Investments Pty Ltd

Retall 114 48387 424 424 48,387 111
Total 114 48,387 48,387
Lot 10, 'Pelican's Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165 Page 7
Job No. JB2241179 )

Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021
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NOT'CE OF CONTRIBUT'ON LEV'ED Account Enquiries: 1300 881 227

FOR PELICAN'S NEST il
ABN: 15 179 660 689

PELICAN'S NEST

149 COLBURN AVENUE

VICTORIA POINT QLD 4165 TAX INVOICE
=
E ltI’l"lll||||'""|“|’|I|||I||I||I| e Owner Reference No Q 250889
-— 17002 00009987 04717 001 Lot No: 10
= JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD Unit No: 10
- 95 MASTHEAD DRIVE Lot Entitiement: 19
= RABY BAY QLD 4163
—

TOTAL S 1414.86

Issued 19/06/2019 on behalf ot The Owners of COMMUNITY TITLES SCHEME 8056

Account Summary

Balance brought forward 1414.86 7
29/04/19 Cash Receipt 87 1414.86- ~
01/08/19 Admin. Levy 01/08/19-31/10/19 1059.40
01/08/19 20% Disc if paid by 01/08/19 211.88
01/08/19 Sinking Levy 01/08/19-31/10/19 548.40
01/08/19 20% Disc if paid by 01/08/19 109.68

GST 128.62
DISCOUNTED TOTAL DUE BY 01/08/19 (INCLUDES GST) ' T M7 —> $1414.86 -
TOTAL DUE IF UNPAID BY 01/08/19 (INCLUDES GST} $1768.58

Payments recewéd after 17/06/2019 will appear on the next notice

*SHOULD THE BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD BE UNPAID PLEASE ARRANGE PAYMENT IMMEDIATELY*
ey S e i S e P R o e e A e R A S A S

CI oDcrT

FPAY: Ref No 221680598 2508898 % PAYMENT SYSTEMS

DEFT Reference No 221680598 2508898
Name JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD

Please see reverse for method of Payments Plan No 8056
Lot No 10
O O DUE <11 8t
* 447 221680598 2508898 DISCOUNTED TOTAL DUE BY 01/08/19

+221680598 2508898 < 00141761<2+
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NOTICE OF CONTRIBUTION LEVIED Account Enquiries: 1300 881 227
' BODY CORPORATE SERVICES PTY LTD
FOR PELICAN'S NEST et coes
ABN: 15 179 660 689
PELICAN'S NEST p L D
149 COLBURN AVENUE
VICTORIA POINT QLD 4165 I/ / 7 TAX INVOICE
= L o PEA Owner Reference No Q 250889
;E 27702 00000215 00095 001 rH s A C Eotl No: 10
= JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD unit No: 10
= 95 MASTHEAD DRIVE Lot Entitlement: 11
e -
== RABY BAY QLD 4163
\}/ { f/ e TOTAL § 1800.44
Issued 04/10/2019 on behalf of The Owners of COMMUNITY TITLES SCHEME 8056
Lo
Account Summary oA RGE |
Balance brought forward 1414.86 v
30/07/19 Cash Receipt 104 1414.86-v" \
01/11/19 Admin. Levy 01/11/19-31/01/20 1387.90 ~7 1057 40+
01/11/19 20% Disc if paid by 11/11/19 277.58-  211* %>
01/11/19 Sinking Levy 01/11/19-31/01/20 658.05 ~4% 40
01/11/19 20% Disc if paid by 11/11/19 131.61- 109 &5
GST 163.68
DISCOUNTED TOTAL DUE BY(11/1 1/1ﬁ9,‘1|_r_4_g|_un£s GST) $1800.44
TOTAL DUE IF UNPAID BY 11/11/19 (INCLUDES GST) $2250.55 }
Payments received after 02/10/2019 will appear on the next notice
idk L €re oy,
e Afc 1800 - ¥4 = L 4 /636 76 <
= Iy
" ‘! '+ { L’ : B /“'
RSt ™ ——— o
36 2 38 G .
¥ ) 7Y
27/

*SHOULD THE BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD BE UNPAID PLEASE ARRANGE PAYMENT IMMEDIATELY*

}<s__-__,-_---_--_____-______-_---__-----_-_-_-_-_-,-_--_-----------------------______--_------_____-,-_--_--____L___

i.g Biller Code 96503 @ D = F T

PAY Ref No 221680598 2508898 weps p Ay M E NT SYSTEMS

DEFT Reference No 221680598 2508898

Name JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD
Please see reverse for method of Payments Plan No 8056

LotNo 10
O T~
* 442 211680508 2508858 DISCOUNTED TOTAL DUE BY 11/11/19

+221680598 2508898 < D0180319<2+



NOTICE OF CONTRIBUTION LEVIED
FOR PELICAN'S NEST

ABN: 15 179 660 689

PELICAN'S NEST

149 COLBURN AVENUE
VICTORIA POINT QLD 4165

TR

TN T T T
15207 DDOO9F37 D4647 001

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD

95 MASTHEAD DRIVE
RABY BAY QLD 4163

TOTAL $

Issued 18/12/2019 on behalf of The Owners of COMMUNITY TITLES SCHEME B056

Account Summary

11/11/19
01/02/20
01/02/20
01/02/20
01/02/20

Balance brought forward

Cash Receipt 120

Admin, Levy 01/02/20-30/04/20
20% Disc if paid by 01/02/20
Sinking Levy 01/02/20-30/04/20
20% Disc if paid by 01/02/20
GST

DISCOUNTED TOTAL DUE 3(01102/20‘uncn_uo£s GST)
TOTAL DUE IF UNPAID BY 01 (INCLUDES GST)

Payments received after 16/12/2019 will appear on the next notice

DURING THE FESTIVE SEASON OUR OFFICES WILL CLOSE ON 20/12/19
AND RE-OPEN ON 06/01/20. HAVE A MERRY CHRISTMAS

Account Enquiries; 1300 aanJJG
BODY CORPORATE SERVICES PTY LTD
ABN S0 117 117 058

TAX INVOICE

Owner Reference No Q 250889
Lot No: 10
Unit No: 10
Lot Entitlement: 11

1800.44
o

1800.44
1800.44-
1387.90
277.58-
658.05
131.61-
( 163.68 ;) L-r”

$1800.44
$2250.55

*SHOULD THE BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD BE UNPAID PLEASE ARRANGE PAYMENT IMMEDIATELY*

-B]; Biller Code 96503 o D g '_: ’
I Ref No 221680598 2508898 ; PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Please see reverse for method of Payments Plan No 8056

AR

* 442 221680598 2508898

+22168B0598

DEFT Reference No

221680598 2508898

Name JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD

Lot No 10

AMOUNT DUE $1800.44
DISCOUNTED TOTAL DUE BY 01/02/20

2508898 <

00180319<2+
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NOT'CE OF CONTR'BUT!ON LEV'ED Account Enquiries; 1300 881 227

' BODY CORPORATE SERVICES PTY LTD
FOR PELICAN'S NEST ABAS0 T A4 058
ABN: 15 179 660 689
PELICAN'S NEST
149 COLBURN AVENUE

VICTORIA POINT QLD 4165 TAX INVOICE
-1
I'l'l"II’hlI"IIIl"'l'""‘"III" 038 l'lﬂ{ Owner Reference No Q 250889
= 07802 00010363 04908 001 ‘.-;,ﬂ‘ ' Lot No: 10
—_— JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD Unit No: 10
95 MASTHEAD DRIVE Lot Entitlement: 11
E RABY BAY QLD 4163
——

TOTAL $ 1607.64

Issued 18/03/2020 on behalf of The Owners of COMMUNITY TITLES SCHEME 8056

Account Summary

Balance brought forward 1800.44
31/01/20 Cash Receipt 132 1800.44-
01/05/20 Admin. Levy 01/05/20-31/07/20 1223.65
01/05/20 20% Disc if paid by 01/05/20 244.73-
01/05/20 Sinking Levy 01/05/20-31/07/20 603.20
01/05/20 20% Disc if paid by 01/05/20 120.64

GST 146.16
DISCOUNTED TOTAL DUEBY 01/05/20 (INCLUDES GST) * $1607.64
TOTAL DUE IF UNPAID BY 01/05/20 (INCLUDES GST) $2009.54

Payments received after 16/03/2020 will appear on the next notice

Biller Code
.'/’

680598 2508898 r— !.;.:‘" PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Ref No

CXS po)y BEFPRreTETCE TG 2215805 TS yE——
- G / 7 55 / \ )} Name JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD
Please see reverse for method of Payments ' Plan No 8056
Lot No 10
A0 0O A
! AMOUNT DUE $1607.64

* 447 221680598 2508898 DISCOUNTED TOTAL DUE BY 01/05/20

+221680598 2508898 < 00161039<2+




Property No. 202072

Valuation $138.£35

2019-2020

: £ Rating Category 6a

all: rcc@redland.gld.gov.au

CITY COUNCIL v i‘ﬂ'WW-'Ed'a”d-q'd-gov—a“ Billing Period 1 Jul 2019,3-;;@.%2(3‘15&
| 3 ) th’ y Location -
p—— ¢y Pelican’s Nest, 10/149 Colburn Avenue
O 0 g i vke

Jarra Investments Ply Lid & o

1 other P
95 Masthead Driv Q(’

Cieveland QLD 4163 QJ/ . : padad: ﬁw

ue Date 08 AUQ 2019 Total Amount

Summary &

Balance Brought Forward

‘.’/,
Payment By BPAY

Rates and Charges $ 609.38 -

Subtotal $ 609.38 : Biller Code: 53058
i Ref: 2020726
i Water and Wastewater charges $ 153.18 —
| Subtotal $ 153.18 SRR & SO SRy o Do
_E paymeant rom yow chegue savings oebst creds card
.! State Government Charges $ 210.90 or ransacthion account More nfd www bpay com i
f Sub-total State Government Charges and Subsidies $ 210.90
i it S
Bl Total Amount Payable

E.
0

: E www.redland.qid.gov.au

Use your credil card to pay 24
hours 7 days per week

T '* o Reference No: 2020726

Hayments macte after 27/06/2019

PAPERLESS BILLING

Register now to have your rate notice delivered by email

(=]
1. Log on to www.redland.gld.gov.au :
2. Click on ONLINE SERVICES :

3. Click on myServices and register

Phone

1300 300 943

Visa, Mastarcard 24 hours
7 days per week

Reference No: 2020726

See over the page for Levy
Details and more Payment

Options
' Account Summary
‘ Redland
'»' ). ciry counent Property Number 202072

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd &

1 other

Remittance Advice By Mail E Pay in Person at any
i
Post your payment with this cut-off slip to: billpay Post Office

Redland City Council l I H
PO Box 21

I 4163
eianciind *2431 2020726

Total Amount $973.46




Property No. 202072 , 9

Valuation $138.835
2019-2020

Rating Category Ga

mail: rcc@rediand.gld.gov.au
ITY COUNCIL , s www.redland.gld.gov.au

Billing Period 10ct 2019 - 31 Dec 2019
. R - -~
Property Location -~

Pelican's Nest, 10/149 Colburn Avenue\.
Victoria Point QLD 4165 |
t'&‘ Lot 10 SP 118022

USRI AAN07
Jarra Investme nts Pty Lid &
1 other

95 Masthead Drive
Cleveiland QLD 4163

¢ Date 08 Nov 2019 otal Amount $998.01

Summary of Charges

Balance Brought Forward

Rates and Charges $ 609.38 .
Subtotal $ 609.38 ; Biller Code: 53058
Ref: 2020726

Water and Wastewater charges $ 160.26 —
Subtotal $ 160.26 T — .Ef"",f.‘“.'".,‘-‘.. —

payme J chegue Savings. debs! Creght card
State Government Cha!’ges : $ 22837 W Iransacton account More info www bpay com au
Sub-total State Government Charges and Subsidies $ 228.37

Total Amount Payable

Fayments made after 26/09/2019 may

Use your credit card to pay 24
hours 7 days per week.

Reference No: 2020726

PAPERLESS BILLING

Register now to have your rate notice delivered by email

1. Log on to www.redland.gld.gov.au Bxitmaret Hc Iy
2. Click on ONLINE SERVICES CORBEN 1 Fronm

3. Click on myServices and register

1300 300 943

Visa, Mastercard. 24 hours
7 days per week

Reference No: 2020726

See over the page for Levy
l 9 Details and more Payment
) |" { Options

Account Summary

! Redland

CITY COUNCIL Property Number 202072

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd &

Remittance Advice By Mail 'PR-—_e 3 @ Payin Person at any ——

Post your payment with this cut-off slip to: billpay | Post Office

Redland City Council
PO Box 21

| | Id 41
Cleveland Qid 4163 *2431 2020726

Total Amount $998.01




Property No.

Valuation $138,835 f

2019-2020

s

ral Enquiries: (07) 3829 8999
I: rcc@rediand.gid.gov.au
b: www.redland.qld.qov.au

Rating Category

D & v er——

- Billing Period 1 Jan 2020 - 31 Mar 2020

o N
/ Property Location '

_ Pelican's Nest, 10/149 Colburn Avenue
' Victoria Point QLD 4165
" Lot 10 SP 118022

byl ||'I|'I"'II'u|I"“uI"nlllll'llll'll""l | il

i'«lm ments Pty Lid & gl [:-
l 46 .

?Rlll e }L “i G . - L g =
g5 M.v-thu‘.ul Drive r\{\} (1% —— -
Cleveland QLD 4163 ' .

pue Date 10 Feb 2020 Total Amount $1,008.35

Summary of Charges

Balance Srought Forward

Rates and Charges $ 609 38 . - - -
Subtotal $ 609.38 Biller Code: 53058
H Ref: 2020726
i Water and Wastewater charges 4 163.15 L - S
. Subtotal $ 163.15 Telfe:phoneg&: Interne‘l 15‘3&’mkllrlag. l':lpr::v
B antact yo e ak
i State Government Charges % 23582 of ransactien acvour ,._,(, 1 Wwaw Dpay SO A
E Sub-total State Government Charges and Subsidies $ 235.82 g
£ ! Hine
! Total Amount Payable &

Hayments made after 31/12/2019

Use your credil card 1o pay 24
hours 7 days per week

Reference No: 2020726

PAPERLESS BILLING
Register now to have your rate notice delivered by email
1. Log on to www.redland.qgld.gov.au
2. Click on ONLINE SERVICES
3. Click on myServices and register

1300 300 943

Visa, Mastercard 24 hours
7 days per week

1
\ 2 Reference No: 2020726

See over the page for Levy
Details and more Payment

Options
d d Account Summary
' Redlan
CITY COUNCIL Property Number 202072

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd &

1 Other

Total Amoumt $1,008.35

Remittance Advice By Mail

. m Pay in Person at any
Post your payment with this cut-off slip to L__t_))”hfﬂ/ . Post Office
Redland City Council | i
PO Box 21 ‘

Cleveland Qld 4163
*2431 2020726




Property No.

20207
E21

Valuation $138.835
2019-2020
al Enquirles: (07) 3829 8999 Ratlng Category ba {

ail: rcc@redland.qld.gov.au
FWWW. redland.qld.gov.au

T L e e 1w —

Billing Period 1 Apr 2020 - 30 Jun 2020

ITY COUNCIL ‘ 4 i( A .
1. . Property Location
" Pelican’'s Nest, 101149 Colburn Avenue

U e L L e [ L | ** i e e t

JliTlti I'W( \frw 1€ h!a Pty Lid & (l(' ,
1 other... F’v\ P
95 Masthead Drive @
Cleveland QLD 4163 O
(A

./.ﬂ‘;’?({’ﬂ '?(, ;()‘,—

hue Daie 11 Jun 2020 Total Amount $1,016.19

'-..__\‘--

Summary. g

Balance Brought Forward 0.00 Payment By BPAY

Rates and Charges $ 609.38 s
Subtotal $ 609.38 : Biller Code: 53058
Ref: 2020726
Water and Wastewater charges $ 165.65
St T T, s
payment from your chegue, Savings. debit, creon card
State Government Charges $ 24116 ar transaction account More nfo. wwa bpay com &u
Sub-total State Government Charges and Subsidies $ 241.16
=541 ¥ " ¢ '
Total Amount Payable % 1.016.19

E-' ok E www.redland.gld.gov.au

Use your credit card to pay 24
hours 7 days per weeak.

Reference No: 2020/26

Faymems made after 27/03/2020 may nat

If you are experiencing financial hardship due to COVID-19 and loss of
income please contact us to discuss opticns available regarding your rates

Paymen By Phone

1300 300 943
Visa, Mastercard. 24 hours,

7 days per week
Reference No: 2020726

See over the page for Levy
Details and more Payment
Options

Account Summary

'z r Redland
CITY COUNCIL Property Number 202072
Remittance Advice By Mail Pay in Person at any

Post your payment with this cut-off slip to: _bilipay . Post Office
Redland City Council
PO Box 21

level Id 4163
Cleveland Qld 416 *2431 2020726

Jaria Investments Pty Lid &
1 other

Total Amount £1,016.19




p 07 33332425 1 1300 452 742 2/18 Smith St Capalaba, QLD 4

admin@jancgroup.Com.au  www [ancgroug ll_uniEQz
ABN 21 608 127 626

EURRIE N T IMES e e

Elec Lic 80306 QBCC 654515 ARC Lic. AU39136

Cust No: VICTPOO1

Job Name Store Room alteration

Date: 14/11/2019

Job Card 5482 TAX INVOICE 59

Order # / Ref #: P- 3 gﬁ‘
: Steve Efstathi age 10f1

Bill To.

Victoria Point Phamacy
95 Masthead Ave
RABY BAY QLD 4163 . it '

Work Performed

Remave the hight switch from wall that is 1o be removed

Light from that swilch to be joined in with light from 2 gang

Swap the actual two batten lights with 90mm LED downlights

Supply and install 2 X GPO on the outer walls

Supply and install a 200mm vent with a length of duct to add into existing unit later

For electncal installations, this certifies that the electncal installation to the extent it is

Total
aftected by the electncal work. has been tested to ensure that it 1s electncally sate and is in ota 5603 0
accordance with the requirements of the wiring rules and any other standard applying under GST $60.35
the Elecincal Safety Regulation 2013 to the electrical installation Total Inc GST: 3663 85
Less Pad $0.00
Amount Due: $663.85

NB. All tems thal torm part of this invoice remain the property of Jaric A Conditioning & Electnical Pty Ltd untl paid

forin full  Janc reserves the nght to disconnect, decommsion or remove any or all lems kisted above and to charge

a 25% admunistration fee if this account 1S not settied within the payment terms. Invoices in breach of our terms will Terms: Due on recept
be sent to our collecbons agency

Remittance Advice - If you already paid this invoice thank you. Our office will automatically apply your
payment or contact you if necessary.
Mail Payment by cheque: Pay by Credit: *Please note thal credit card payments will incur a 2% surcharge

@ f:'::a?:ant;:hgio4151 W D Visa [:] Mastercard
Direct Credit to ANZ: I I[ 1 I l ” I ]’ [WET] I l

BSB. 014 298
Acc 400 097 382

Ret: 3593 Expwy __ __/ Amt S Customer Sig




F23

Tax Invoice No: 611503-440

H AY M AN s Haymans Electrical
97-99 Redland Bay Road
CAPALABA QLD 4157
o ——— Tel: 07 3245 5611 Fax: 07 3245 6154
NS/

A DIVISION OF METAL MANUFACTURES PTY LIMITED (A.B.N. 13 003 762 641)

ELECTRICAL & DATA SUPPLIERS

B

Biller Code: 564583
Ref: 1201878756

Contract:

Sale Person:
Our Reference:
Order Date:
Buyer:

Telephone & Internet Banking - Brave
Contact your bank or financial institution to make this
payment from your cheque, savings, debit or transaction
account. More info: www.bpay.com.au

Date:
CoreyW Your Order:
707587 Your Job No:
22/11/2019

Page:

22/11/2019  04:36

VPP
Not Quoted

1

This transaction is subject to Metal Manufactures Pty Limited
Standard Terms of Sale current at the time of this sale which are
available on http://www.mmem.com.au/ or on request.

Charge To: 187875

Jarra Investment Pty Ltd
95 Masthead Drive

REPRINT

Deliver To: 187875

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd
127-131 Colburn Avenue

Raby Bay QId 4163 Victoria Point Qid 4165
Special Instructions:
Attention:
Part Number . o Line Value
Description Ord B/Ord Ship UOM Unit Price Per GST Amt Excl GST
CLI2036VHWE 1 0 1 EA 7.5000 1 0.75 7.50
Switch Grid & Surround Standard 6G White
CLI2032VHWE 1 0 1 EA 5.4480 1 0.55 5.45
Switch Grid & Surround Standard 2G White
CLI30RJ45SMA6CWE 8 0 8 EA 7.9500 1 6.36 63.60
Qutlet Mech Cat6 UTP RJ45 568A/B White
Total Excl GST 76.55
GST 7.66
Total incl GST 84.21
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ENPERTS N TEOMES R

r

Cust No: JARRA SUPER

Job Name New Ducted System
Date: 071272019

Job Card 5708

Order # / Ref #:

Contact: Steve Efstathis

Bill To

Jarra Superannuation Fund
95 Masthead Ave
RABY BAY QLD 4163

Work Performed

Decommission exisiting 10kw Split ducted system and supply and installation of 1 X FDUA125VNXVF 12 Skw Mitsubishi Inverter
Ducted system Supply and installation of new supply and return air boxes to allow connection to exnsiing duct work

p 07 33332425 / 13

1 452 742

2/18 Smith St Capalaba. QLD 4
admin@jancgroup.com.au

WWhW jalicgroup . con

F24

ABN 21 608 127 626

TAX INVOICE 3930

Page. 1 of 1

Site Address

Victoria Point Phamacy
95 Masthead Ave
RABY BAY QLD 4163

For electnical installatons, this certifies that the electrical installation. to the extent it 1s
aftected by the electrical work, has been tesled to ensure that it is electncally safe and is in
accordance with the requirements of the winng rules and any other standard applying under

the Electrical Safety Raguiation 2013 to the electnical installation

NB All tems that form part of this invoice remann the property of Janc Av Condiborung & Electrical Pty Lid until paid
forin bull Janc reserves the nght to disconnect. decommsion or femove any of all items hsted above and to charge
a 25% administranon fee if this account is not seffled within the payment terms. Invoices in breach of our terms will
be sent 1o our collections agency

<

payment or contact you if necessary.
Pay by Credit:

ver ) [

LTI T I T T

Mail Payment by cheque:

2/18 Smith St
Capalaba QLD 4157

Direct Credit to ANZ:
BSB 014 298
Acc. 400 097 382
Ref 3930

|

Elec Lic. 80306 QBCC 654515 ARC Lic AU39136

Total $8,590.91
GST. $859 .09
Total Inc GST $9.450.00
Less Paid $0.00
Amount Due: $9,450.00

|

I
y

Terms Due on receipt

"Please note that credit card payments will incur a 2% surcharge

.~
f | Mastercard

Expwy ./ ____

AmtS

Customer Sig




WGCY

Certified Practising

TAX INVOICE

e lnvoice Date Accountant
RSO DL I [;i 17 April 2020
Jarra Superannuation Fund > : ‘,!
95 Masthead Drive S 24 MAY 2020 Invoice No
RABY BAY QLD 4163 )
25464 e
V- - Principal:
Client Code eorge C. Yanardasis
GCY990354 3Com FCPA CTA
To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following: ABN:
(a) Processing of financial transactions for the period 1 July 2018 to 79 796 244 820
30 June 2019;
(b) Preparation of financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019, Office Location:
inCIUding: \"T' W : /e :', . ef 'T:l:
(i) Statement by Trustee; N -
(ii) Operating Statement; Level |, 6/ Lytton Road

(iii) Statement of Financial Position:

East Brisbane Qld 4169
(iv) Notes to Financial Statements;

(c) Preparation and lodgement of superannuation fund Income Tax Return; Postal Address:

PO BOX 7499

(d) Preparation of Member Statements as at 30 June 2019;

(e) Preparation of Minute of Meeting of Directors.

Professional Fee Based Upon Time Spent (excluding GST) - $2,941.67 Phone:
07 389) 7444
Our Fee 2,500.00 Fax:
Plus GST 250.00 07 3891 7344
TOTAL FEE $2,750.00

Email:

With Compliments _
GCY AE_COUNTANTS lax@gcy.com.au

e

f -
G ANARDASIS W Website:
WWW.ACY.COIMm.al

2 TNES
. . . CPAE:
Remittance Advice - Please return with your payment "1
Payment required within Seven (7) Days from date of Invoice GCY Accountart
Invoice Due Date - 24 April 2020 B@i.Fa. Fractic
Please forward cheques to:  Credit Card: Mastercard/Visa (Please circle) Expires: / : -
GCY Accountants T [7 T 7 77 | [, - schame approved unde
PO Box 7499 . '\ ' ! 1 1 1 l Professional Stanaard
East Brisbane QLD 4169 e | { | LJ L L JJ EENEREEE! b
For Direct Deposit: Name on Card: o
BSB:  084-447
Account No: 69-574-7636 Signature:

Client Code: 990354 Invoice No: 25464 Amount Due: $2,750.00 Amount Paid: $
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BOX 1181 Hoban TAS 7001 T 1800 203 123 accountsfacounuim com. au

ABN 13 009 447 219 F 1800 103 123 WAWW BCCUINUIM COm._au

It

W2 1 MAY 2000 i

Tax invoice

6 April 2020
Reference number: 122131733

The Trustees

Jarra Superannuation Fund

c/o GCY Accountants

PO Box 7499

EAST BRISBANE QLD 4169

Reference No Description Amount

‘ 122131733 | Fee for the preparation of a section 295-390 of the Income Tax , $120.00
‘ Assessment Act (ITAA) 1997 actuanal certificate (formerly section !
1‘ 283(3) of ITAA 1936) for Jarra Superannuation Fund for the 2018/19

year ,
f - Armounitrmuotcedi} 51720 00 |
) GST ? -;-2,00 i
-  TOTALAMOUNT PAYABLE | $132.00 |
_ AMOUNT -O_LITST-ANDING | $132.00 .

Accunum offers a vanety of payment options. Please turn over for details

Please pay invoice within 14 days.
Accurium remittance slip
| Reference No: 122131733 }
| Amount to pay: 5 S i
| Payment method: [7] Cheque/Money order (] Credit card (] EFT

| Name on card:

1 Card type: VISA / MASTERCARD

Card number:

Expiry date:

i Signature;




Tax Invoice

A Eite Dala AUDITING PTY LTD
5615 IV l' 17/04/2020
Jarra Super Fund I ‘
85 Masthead Drive L2 1 MAY 020 Y Invoice No.
CLEVELAND QLD 4163 00000900
ot e ) Director:
Client Code
AD0110 Mic hael Comino
BBus (Accy) CPA
To our professional fees and charges in attending to the following:
(a) Review and Audit of financial statements of your ABN:

Superannuation Fund for the year ended 2019, including:

(i) Vouching; |

(i) Compliance Review Office Location:
(iii) Income Tax Review:
(iv) Minutes;

Mowbray Central

Fast Brisbane QLD 4169
(b) Preparation of Audit Report of financial statements.

Total Exc GST: $850.00 Phone:
GST: $85.00 07 3667 8226

Total Inc GST: $935.00
Fax:
RG] A

With Compliments

Email;
(-{/

mcaauditinggld.com.aul

MICHAEL COMING

K

Remittance Advice - Please return with your payment

Payment Required within Seven (7) Days from Date of Invoice

Please forward cheques to: Credit Card: MasterCard/Visa (Please Circle) & |l
Auditing Pty Ltd C PA g [
PO Box 7444 Card No: J

ieditie ity Lt

EASTBRISBANE QLD 4169 =~ — — ————————— ————
Expiry: | __
For Direct Deposit:

BSB: 084-447 Name on Card:
Account No: 51-296-6124

Signature:

Client Code: Invoice No.: Balance Due: Amount Paid:
A00110 00000900 $935.00




12/7/2020

.
'ﬁ.ﬁ% Australian Government
- "-’ .d’.-d — -

e

\ustralian Taxation Office

Income tax 551

Print | Australian Taxation Office

Agent THE MATADOR GROUP
Client JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

ABN
TFN

F28

5

Date generated
Overdue
Not yet due

Balance

Transactions

07/12/2020
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

4 results found - from 07 December 2018 to 07 December 2020 sorted by processed date ordered newest to

oldest

Processed date Effective date Description

Debit (DR)

16 Jun 2020 19 Jun 2020 EFT refund for Income Tax
for the period from 01 Jul 18

to 30 Jun 19

16 Jun 2020 16 Jun 2020 Tax return Self Man
Superfund - Income Tax for
the period from 01 Jul 18 to

30 Jun 19

26 Apr 2019 15 May 2019  Tax return Self Man
Superfund - Income Tax for
the period from 01 Jul 17 to

30 Jun 18

9 Apr 2019 8 Apr 2019 Payment received

$1,080.90

$1,850.70

Credit (CR) Balance

$0.00

$1,080.90 $1,080.90 CR

$0.00

$1,850.70 $1,850.70 CR

m



12/7/2020
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e
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Australian Government

Australian Taxation Office

Print | Australian Taxation Office

Agent THE MATADOR GROUP
JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

Client
ABN
TFN

15

Activity statement 001

Date generated 07/12/2020
Overdue $0.00

Not yet due $0.00
Balance $0.00

PAYG 2020 = $1,346 *4 = $5,384

Transactions GST 2020 = $1,143 + $91 + $1,018 + $689 = $2,941

24 results found - from 07 December 2018 to 07 December 2020 sorted by processed date ordered newest to

oldest

Processed date Effective date Description Debit (DR) Credit (CR)
16 Nov 2020 16 Nov 2020 General interest charge
16 Nov 2020 13 Nov 2020 Payment received $1,962.00
12 Nov 2020 11 Nov 2020 Original Activity Statement $1,962.00
for the period ending 30 Sep
20
12 Nov 2020 11 Nov 2020 -GST $939.00
12 Nov 2020 11 Nov 2020 - PAYG Instalments $1,023.00
31 Aug 2020 31 Aug 2020 General interest charge
31 Aug 2020 28 Aug 2020 Payment received $2,035.00
9 Jul 2020 25 Aug 2020 Original Activity Statement $2,035.00
for the period ending 30 Jun
20
9 Jul 2020 25 Aug 2020 - GST $689.00
9 Jul 2020 25 Aug 2020 - PAYG Instalments $1,346.00
10 Jun 2020 10 Jun 2020 General interest charge
10 Jun 2020 9 Jun 2020 Payment received $2,364.00
1 Jun 2020 1 Jun 2020 General interest charge

Balance
$0.00
$0.00

$1,962.00 DR

$0.00
$0.00

$2,035.00 DR

$0.00
$0.00

$2,364.00 DR

F29

1/3



12/7/2020

Processed date

28 Apr 2020

28 Apr 2020
28 Apr 2020
4 Mar 2020
4 Mar 2020

23 Jan 2020

23 Jan 2020
23 Jan 2020
12 Nov 2019

8 Nov 2019

1 Nov 2019

1 Nov 2019
1 Nov 2019
31 Aug 2019
15 Aug 2019

5 Aug 2019

5 Aug 2019
5 Aug 2019

14 May 2019

Effective date

26 May 2020

26 May 2020
26 May 2020
4 Mar 2020
3 Mar 2020

28 Feb 2020

28 Feb 2020
28 Feb 2020
11 Nov 2019

11 Nov 2019

11 Nov 2019

11 Nov 2019
11 Nov 2019
31 Aug 2019
14 Aug 2019

12 Aug 2019

12 Aug 2019
12 Aug 2019

13 May 2019

Print | Australian Taxation Office

Description

Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 31 Mar

20

- GST

- PAYG Instalments

General interest charge

Payment received

Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 31 Dec

19

-GST

- PAYG Instalments

Payment

Client initiated amended
Activity Statement for the
period ending 30 Sep 19 -

GST

Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 30 Sep

19

-GST

- PAYG Instalments

General interest charge

Payment

Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 30 Jun

19

- GST

- PAYG Instalments

Payment

Debit (DR)

$2,364.00

$1,018.00

$1,346.00

$1,437.00

$91.00

$1,346.00

$2,528.00

$1,182.00

$1,346.00

$3,293.00

$562.00

$2,731.00

Credit (CR)

$1,437.00

$2,489.00

$39.00

$3,293.00

$1,698.00

F30

Balance

$2,364.00 DR

$0.00
$0.00

$1,437.00 DR

$0.00

$2,489.00 DR

$2,528.00 DR

$0.00
$0.00

$3,293.00 DR

$0.00

2/3



12/7/2020

Processed date

18 Apr 2019

18 Apr 2019
18 Apr 2019
1 Apr 2019
5 Mar 2019

7 Feb 2019

7 Feb 2019

7 Feb 2019

Effective date

13 May 2019

13 May 2019
13 May 2019
1 Apr 2019
4 Mar 2019

28 Feb 2019

28 Feb 2019

28 Feb 2019

Print | Australian Taxation Office

Description

Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 31 Mar
19

- GST

- PAYG Instalments
General interest charge
Payment

Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 31 Dec
18

-GST

- PAYG Instalments

Debit (DR)

$1,698.00

$797.00

$901.00

$2,477.00

$1,576.00

$901.00

Credit (CR)

$2,477.00

F31

Balance

$1,698.00 DR

$0.00
$0.00

$2,477.00 DR

313



Print activity statement https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...
S
S5 kT Oy s

Activity statement

Account mm - 001
SUPERANNUATION
FUND

Perlod Jul 2019 - Sep 2019

Document ID 40536859728

Date Lodged 1 November 2019

Payment due 28 October 2018

QST Accounting Cash

Recelpt 1D 15400202

1of6 1/11/2019, 5:23 pm



Print activity statement https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...

F33

Goods and services tax (GST)
Owed
Reported Owed to by
Label Description Value ATO ATO
1A You owe §1,182.00
ATO
1B ATO owes $0.00
you

G1 Total sales  $13.343.00

Does this ¥:
Include
GST?

20f6 1/11/2019, 5:23 pm



Print activity statement https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...

F34

PAYG tax withheld

to by
Label Description  Value ATO  ATO

w1 Tolal salary, $0.00
‘wages and
ather
paymenis

wa Amaount $0.00
withheid from
Total salary,
wages and
other
paymenis

w3 Other $0.00
amounts
withheid

wa Amount $0.00
withheld
wherg ABN
not quoted

4 Incame tax $0.00
withheld
amount

3of 6 1/11/2019, 5:23 pm



Print activity statement

https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...

F35

PAYG income tax instalment

Label

5A
58

™

T2

T3

T4

4of6

Description

You owe
ATO

ATO owes
you

PAYG
instalment
income

Multiplied
by rate

Or naw
varied rate

Reason for
variation

Reported
Value

1M1.73%
Based on
the notional
tax §
5,129.70
from the
2018

assessmant.

0.00 %

Owed
Owedto by
ATO ATO
$1,346.00

$0.00

1/11/2019, 5:23 pm



Print activity statement

50f6

Label Description

T8

Instalment
amount

Estimatad
tax for year
Varied
amount
payable for
quarter

https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...

F36

Owed
Reported Owedto by
Value ATO ATO

§1,346.00
Based on
the notional
tax §
5,129.70
from the
2018
assessment.

$0.00

$0.00
Toisan
ATO
eslimate
only

1/11/2019, 5:23 pm



Print activity statement https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...

F37

Amount owing to ATO
$2,528.00

BPAY ®
L]
BPAY|

Biller code 75556
Ref 142692709152360

For more information see www.bpay.com.au

6of6 1/11/2019, 5:23 pm



Print | Australian Taxati...

https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...

F38

_t h Australian Government

e Mundralian Vavation (M hoe

Mame JARRA SUPERANNLUATION FUND

ABN
TFN

14 268 270 915

Print activity statement

Account

Activity statement —  Oct
001 - JARRA 2019 -
SUPERANNUATION Dec
FUND 2018
Receipt ID

Date lodged
Paymant dus date

Statement summary

Document  sccounting
Period 1D

40568931651 Cash

7192155245
23 January 2020
28 February 2020

Reported Owedlo Owed

Description

Valuve

ATO by ATO

Goods and services lax (GST)

1A Owed o ATO
1B Owed by ATO
Gl Total sales
Does this
include GST?
PAYG tax withheld
4 Income tax
withheld amount
W1 Total salary,
wages and othar
paymants

1of4

$1,182.00
§1,001.00

$13,.225.00
Yes

$0.00

23/01/2020, 3:28 pm



Print | Australian Taxati... https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...

F39

Reported Owadlo Owed

Dascription Value ATO by ATO
W2 Amaourd withiheld §0.00

from total salary,

wages and other

payments
W3 Other amounts $0.00

withheld

W4 Amount withiheld $0.00
where ABN not
quoted
PAYG income tax instaiment
SA Owed 0 ATO $1.48.00
58 Owed by ATO 5000
T7 Instaiment $1,348.00
amount -
Based on the
national tax §
§,129.70 rom
the 2018
assessmont
T8 Estimated tax 50.00
for year
T8 Vared amount §0.00
payable for
quarier
T4 Heason for
variation

Total amount to pay
$1,437.000R

20f4 23/01/2020, 3:28 pm




Print | Australian Taxati...

https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...

F40

You need to pay $1,437.00 by 2800272020 for this acivily
siatarment to minimisa possible interest charges

Breakdown of this activily statement

lodgment

GST $91.00 DR

PAYGW $0.00

PAYGI $1.346.00 DR

Activity staterent result  §1.437.00 DR

Your new activity statermnent account

balance

Account balance before $0.00

lodgment

Activity statement resull $1.437.00 DR

Account balance sfter §1,437.00 DR

lodgmant as al 425 PM AEDT 23
January 2020

Account balances may.

Include amounts tha are either

? nat yet due and payable

> under an ewisting payment plan

> under dispute.

Mot include amounts that are either

> related lo oulstanding actty stafements
> imterast and panaities inciuding any general interest
charges actrued due 10 outstanding amounts not yet

appliad

Vo

property cradits.

BPAY®

Jof4

from payments submitied but not yet processed
relaling lo credits held in other accounts, such as GST

23/01/2020, 3:28 pm



Print | Australian Taxati... https://bp.ato.gov.au/Bu...

im Biller code 75556

Ref 142692709152360
Telephone and Internet Banking - BPAY®
‘Contact your bank or financial instiution to make this payment

from your chague, savings, debit o cradi card acoount
For mora information see wiw boay.com au

40f4 23/01/2020, 3:28 pm
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. ' Name JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND
i im & Australian Government ABN 14269270 915
PN e, N

;‘ v Australian Taxation Office L

Print activity statement

Document  GST accounting
Account Period ID method

Activity statement — 001 — JARRA Jan 2020 - Mar 40602241916 Cash

SUPERANNUATION FUND 2020

Receipt ID 808637232
Date lodged 28 April 2020
Payment due date 26 May 2020

Statement summary

Reported Owedto Owed by
Description Value ATO ATO

Goods and services tax (GST)

1A Owed to ATO $1,182.00
1B Owed by ATO $164.00
G1 Total sales $13,177.00

Does this include GST? Yes
PAYG tax withheld
4  Income tax withheld amount $0.00
W1 Total salary, wages and other payments $0.00
W2 Amount withheld from total salary, wages and $0.00

other payments
W3 Other amounts withheld $0.00
W4 Amount withheld where ABN not quoted $0.00

PAYG income tax instalment

5A Owed to ATO $1,346.00
5B Owed by ATO $0.00

T7 Instalment amount — Based on the notional tax $1,346.00
$ 5,129.70 from the 2018 assessment.

T8 Estimated tax for year $0.00
T9 Varied amount payable for quarter $0.00

T4 Reason for variation

Total amount to pay



F43

$2,364.00 DR



F44

You need to pay $2,364.00 by 26/05/2020 for this activity statement to minimise possible
interest charges.

Breakdown of this activity statement lodgment

GST $1,018.00 DR
PAYGW $0.00

PAYGI $1,346.00 DR
Activity statement result $2,364.00 DR

Your new activity statement account balance

Account balance before lodgment $0.00
Activity statement result $2,364.00 DR
Account balance after lodgment $2,364.00 DR

as at 6:27 PM AEST 28 April 2020

Account balances may:
Include amounts that are either

> not yet due and payable
2> under an existing payment plan
> under dispute.

Not include amounts that are either

> related to outstanding activity statements

> interest and penalties including any general interest charges accrued due to outstanding
amounts not yet applied

> from payments submitted but not yet processed
> relating to credits held in other accounts, such as GST property credits.

BPAY®

= e Biller code 75556
Ref 142692709152360

Telephone and Internet Banking - BPAY®

Contact your bank or financial institution to make this payment from your cheque, savings, debit or
credit card account.

For more information see www.bpay.com.au




Print | Australian Taxati...

https://bp.ato.gov.au/bu...

F45

_if..!h \nstrafian Gineenment
I b,
-

Asiralian |yt (ke
Mame JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND

ABN
TEN

14260270 915

Print activity slatement

GST
Document  accounting
Account Period ID mathod
Activity stalement —  Apr 40635256440 Cash
001 ~ JARRA 2020 -
SUPERANNUATION Jun
FUND 2020
Recsipt ID 422116482
Date lodged 08 July 2020
Payment due date 25 August 2020

Statement summary

Description

Owed

Reporied Owedto by
Value ATO ATO

Goods and services lax (GST)

1A Owed 1o ATO
1B Owed by ATO

§1,182.00
49300

Gt Total sales §13,023.00

Does this include
GST?
PAYG tax withheld

4 Income tax
withhaid amount

W1 Total safary,
wages and olhor
paymants

1 of 4

Yes

$0.00

9/07/2020, 6:46 pm



Print | Australian Taxati...

Dascription

W2 Amourt withhaid
from total salary,
wages and other
payments

W3 Other amounts
withheld

Wd Amount withheld
whare ABN not
quoted

https://bp.ato.gov.au/bu...

F46

Reported Owsd lo by
Value ATO ATO

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

PAYG income tax instalment

S5A Owed o ATO

58

T7 instaiment amount
~ Based on the
notional tax §
5,120,70 from the
2018 assessman,

T8 Estimated tax for
ysar

T8 Varied amaunt

payabia for

quarter

Rsason lor

variation

Owad by ATO

T

§1,348.00
$0.00
$1.346.00

$0.00

§0.00

Total amount to pay

$2,035.00 DR

20f4

9/07/2020, 6:46 pm
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You need 10 pay $2,035.00 by 25/08/2020 lor this activity
staternant to minimisa possible interast charges.

Breakdown of this activity statement

lodgment
GST
PAYGW
PAYGI

Your new activity statemenl account

balance

Account balance before $0.00

lodgment

Activity statement result $2,035.00DR

Account balance stter $2.035000A

lodgment a5 al 646 PM AEST 9
Juty 2020

Account balances may.

Inchide amounts thal are either

> not yet due and payable

> under an existing payment plan

> under dispute.

Not include amourts that are either

> related 10 cutstanding actvity statements

> intsrest and panaites including any general interest
charges accruad dus 10 culstanding amounis not yel

apphed

> trom pay

w

propeny credits.

BPAY®

Jof4

not yet

raiating 1o credits hald in other accounts, such as GST

9/07/2020, 6:46 pm




Print | Australian Taxati... https://bp.ato.gov.au/bu...
m Biller code 75556
Ref 142692709152360

Talephane and Intemet Banking - BPAY®
Contat! yout bank or fnancial institution to make this payment

fromi your ehogque, savings. debit or credit card account
For more information see wwe.bpay com.au

4ol 4 9/07/2020, 6:46 pm
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Australian Government

Australian Taxation Office

IR TR TR AL L e L

'Ilh l h "l m;!d!g\lf,lﬂ”w(gél " ! | |""| Our reference: 7115552588731

PG BOX 4350 Phone: 131020

EIGHT MILE PLAINS QLD 4113 TFN: 486 398 895
28 April 2020

Deone MARINA, NEED HELP?

We're writing to you about your application for the Coronavirus - early

release of super benefits. This is a notice of the decision made by the If you have any questions or
Regulator determining whether you've met a condition of release. need help, phone us on 13 10 20

; . . . between 8.00am and 6.00pm,
After careful consideration, we've determined that you are eligible for an Monday to Friday.

early release of super. I

Remember to have your tax file
number with you when you
phone. It will aiso be helpful if

, you can tell us the 'Our
We've approved a release of $ 10,000.00 reference’ number at the top of

this letter.

We've approved the release of your benefits from the super provider(s)
shown below: FIND OUT MORE

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND $ 10,000.00 For more information about
releasing super on

compassionate grounds and how
The above amount(s) can only be released by your super provider(s) as one tax applies, visit our website at
lump sum payment and is tax free. ato.gov.au/early-release

T\ VO § | 1
il YOU Ne 0O do

To organise the release of your super benefits from your self-managed super
fund you will need to provide a copy of this letter to the Trustee and retain a
copy for your personal records.

Yours sincerely,
Grant Brodie
Deputy Commissioner of Taxation

E00000-500000-F340549 Page 1 of 1 73363.500294-03-2020



4/27/2020

Print | Australian Taxation Office

Name MARINA ARVANITAGIS
g i TFN 486 398 895

Coronavirus - Early release of super

ATO receipt ID 2410305330738
Reason type Unemployed

Account details

Account name B ans M Arvanitagis
BSB 734058
Account number 533881

Releasing from funds

Name Account Release amount

JARRA SUPERANNUATION FUND 2 $10,000.00

F50
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. 1300291 060 &= INFO@RELIANCEAUDITING.COM.AU

RELIANCE W;)ITING SERVICES

Chartered Accountants & Registered Auditors

Select Page

Common mistakes while claiming GST

Nov 9, 2016

A SMSF with an annual turnover of less than $75,000 is not required to
register for GST, but can opt to do so.

Since annual turnover for GST purposes does not include input-taxed
supplies, a SMSF that invests only in shares, units in unit trusts and/or
residential property is not required to register for GST.

Nevertheless, commercial rent received by the fund is a taxable supply (i.e.
not input-taxed) and therefore, a SMSF that earns commercial rent of
$75,000 or more per annum must register for GST. Consequently, the
application of GST for a SMSF is usually restricted to commercial property
transactions.

On the other hand, claiming GST input credits is not as straightforward. The
ATO has highlighted common mistakes that SMSF practitioners make in
incorrectly classifying taxable supplies, in particular reduced input tax credit.

Acquisitions that relate to making financial supplies that attract a reduced
input tax credit are listed in sub regulation 70-5.02(2) of the New Tax System
(GST) Regulations 1999. The level of recovery of GST on these eligible
acquisitions is set at 75 percent.

The following diagram provides a summary of acquisitions of financial
supplies that are often not claimed correctly:

F51
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Inputtax
creditsupplies

Administrative expenses in relation to'
- Maintaining member. and trustee record and

General legal fees (include legal costs to set up a SMSF, associated accounting (except for taxation and audit
of to sel up a corporate trustee) fee)
- Processing of applications, contributions, benefits and
Faation feas i seletion to: m:mmns of processing transfer between funds and
- Providing tax advice - Compliance with indu requitements (the
- Preparation of tax annual retums and actmty acquisition of a umc:w as:ysu!ht SMSF to
statements (BAS) &omy"mhz an industry rog:'ldovy requirement aﬁ:-: not.
- Preparation of financial statements or general an acquisition of an sdministrative function
of compliance with industry regulatory requirements
FIDING Ko Rathas, the administratve Amion ‘o comphisnce wih
industry regulatory requirements is an acquisition of a
Audit fees function which will. in itself. result in compliance being
achieved)
et oo - I i shalt"50dee Investment ma(ugemem senvices, such as establishing

and implementing an ongoing the investment strategy.
gu'lchast and sale of investments and general brokerage
S

No GSTcan be claimed 75% of GST can be claimed

When the expenses are paid by other entities on behalf of the SMSF for
administrative convenience, such payments must be treated as contributions
(TR 2010/1). The ATO considers such expenses as creditable acquisitions for
the SMSF and not for the contributors. Hence the SMSF is entitled to claim
the GST credits.

To avoid tax penalties and interest charges, it is worthy to ensure that GST is
recorded and reported correctly.

SIGN-UP TO RECEIVE BLOG NOTICES VIA EMAIL

Email Address*

First Name

Last Name

= required field

SUBSCRIBE

unsubscribe from list
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¥ CLASS | SUPER

Can | Claim GST Credits on the Accountancy,
Taxation and Audit Fees of an SMSF?

We often get asked why GST credits (whether at 100% or reduced credits at 75%) on the Accountancy,
Taxation and Audit fees can’t be claimed, despite the SMSF being registered for GST.

Our understanding of the legislation is such that the Accountancy, Audit and Taxation fees are generally not
a reduced input tax credit acquisition unless they fall under one of the following exceptions, i.e. under GST
regulations:

Item 24: The following administrative functions are in relation to investment funds, including those
functions for superannuation schemes:

(a) maintaining member and employer and trustee records and associated accounting;

(b) processing of applications, contributions, benefits and distributions;

(c) processing transfer between funds and trusts;

(d) production and distribution of reports, statements and forms to members, employers and trustees;
(e) handling of inquiries and complaints made by members;

(f) archives storage, retrieval and destruction services;

(g) statement processing and bulk mailing;

(h) compliance with industry regulatory requirements, excluding taxation and auditing services

If the accountancy fees are in relation to the above, perhaps they are more appropriately classified as fund
administration expenses within Class Super.

The ATO'’s information sheet GST and financial supplies — claiming reduced GST Credits is consistent with
our understanding; it specifically excludes Auditing and Taxation services from reduced input tax credit
acquisitions.

We also wish to point out Private Ruling 93751, where a taxpayer (SMSF) has specifically asked if GST on
Accountancy, Auditing and Taxation fees for a SMSF are claimable.

The answer is ‘No’. A SMSF will not be entitled to a RITC on accounting, annual audit and tax return fees
and it is not eligible to claim the full input tax credit.

Disclaimer: You cannot rely on Private Rulings as they are not generally binding given they only apply to a specific
taxpayer’s circumstance. However the rationale behind the rulings may provide you a rough indication of ATO's
interpretation of the Income Tax and GST legislation.

© 2011 Class Super Pty Ltd. ABN 46 121 158 503. AFSL 313512. Level 1, 219 Castlereagh Street, Sydney, NSW 2000.



GST [Summary - Cash]

1/07/2019 To 30/09/2019

Description Sale Value Purchase Value  Tax Collected Tax Paid

. GST Free 0.00% $334.48 $2,388.32
r Goods & Services Tax 10.00% $13,008.99 $1,182.63
Adjustments $429.00 $39.00
$13,343.47 $2,817.32
Total: $1,182.63 $39.00
PAYG Instaiment $1,346.00

$2,489.63




GST [Summary - Cash]

1/10/2019 To 31/12/2019

Description

Sale Value Purchase Value Tax Collected Tax Paid
GST Free 0.00% $215.56 $998.01
r Goods & Services Tax 10.00% $13,008.99 $11,998.50 $1,182.63 $1,090.78
$13,224.55
Total: $1,182.63 $1,090.78
PAYG Inst $1,346.00
$1,437.85




GST [Summary - Cash]

1/01/2020 To 31/03/2020

Description Rate Sale Value Purchase Value  Tax Collected Tax Paid
GST Free 0.00% $168.44 $1,008.35
I Goods & Services Tax 10.00% $13,008.99 $1,800.44 $1,182.63 $163.68
$13,177.43

Total: $1,182.63 $163.68
$1,018.95
PAYG $1,346.00
$2,364.95



GST [Summary - Cash]

1/04/2020 To 30/06/2020

Description Sale Value Purchase Value Tax Collected Tax Paid
GST Free 0.00% $14.28 $1,016.19
r Goods & Services Tax 10.00% $13,009.54 $5,424 64 $1,182.68 $493.15
$13,023.82
Total: $1,182.68 $493.15
$689.53
PAYG $1,346.00

$2,035.53
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14/12/2020 MYOB / Excel

F61

2:21 PM

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd ATF
95 Masthead Drive
RABY BAY QLD 4163

Balance Sheet

As of June 2020

Assets

Trade Debtors

Investments

Real Estate & Units in Unit Tr
Shop 10 Pelicans Nest

Total Real Estate & Units in Unit Tr
Other Assets (Leased by RUE)
Fixture & Fittings

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Other Assets (Leased by RUE)
Total Investments

Other Investments at Interest

NAB Bank Account 1147

Total Other Investments at Interest
Total Assels

Liabilities

Provision for Earnings Tax
GST Paid

ATOICA

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Equity

Liab for Members Benefits Begi
Decrease in Members BenefitsMA
Current Earnings

Current Earnings

Total Equity

Page 1

($0.55)

$535,350.00
$535,350.00

$15,000.00
($13,791.00

($10,000.00)
$35,667.51



14/12/2020

MYOB / Excel

2:27

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd ATF
935 Masthead Drive
RABY BAY QLD 4163

Profit & Loss Statement

July 2019 through June 2020

Income
Contrib Received-Employer Cont
Rent from Property
Shop 10 Pelicans Nest
Total Rent from Property
Total Income

Expenses

Fund Admin Expenses
Accountancy & Audit

Bank Charges
Administration Charges
Total Fund Admin Expenses
Real Estate Expenses
Body Corporate Fees
Rates

Repairs & Maintenance
Total Real Estate Expenses
Lump Sum Pension - SEE
Total Expenses

Operating Profit
Other Income
Interest Recd - NAB
Total Other Income

Other Expenses

Net Profit/(Loss)

Page 1

$3,800.00

$47,305.44
$47,305.44
$51,105.44

$3,350.00
(53.29)
$120.00
$3,466.71

$6,021.25

$3,996.01

$9,270.96
$19,288.22
$40.000.00H
$62,754.93

($11.649.49)

F62

PM

$732.76
$§732.76

($10,916.73)
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F73

RECORDS PROVIDED

The fund was established in 1995 & | have attached the 2019 financials prepared by the previous
accountants.

NOTE: you have already entered the 2019 financials & agreed them to the previous accountant. You
should have the BGL backup file. Please check that the attached previous year financials agree to
your BGL file

The super fund owns & rents a commercial property. There is no loan.

Member — Stathi Efstathis account is in pension phase. All others are in accumulation phase.

PDF Records

2019 financials & return.

2020 ATO Integrated client account portal report.
2020 ATO Income Tax Account

2020 ATO PAYGI report

2020 NAB cheque account bank statements
Copies of various expenses

BAS for 2020 year

Release of super for Marina due to CoviD

RO LR SR

EXCEL File

2020 MYOB BAS summary;

2020 MYOB GL for guide only;

2020 MYOB GL Summary for guide only;
2020 MYOB Profit/Loss for guide only;
2020 MYOB Balance Sheet for guide only;
2020 Bank Transactions with explanations

v W e

CSV File

1. Cheque Account Transactions
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! QUEENSLAND TITLES REGISTRY LEASE/SUB LEASE FORLF?ZAnon 6

Land Titie Act 1994, Land Act 1994 and Water Act 2000 Duty Imprint Page 1 of 13
l_ Dealing Number ‘ —I

IMENTNIIIN OFFICE USE ONLY

Privacy Statement

Collection of information from this form is authorised by legislation and is

used to maintain publicly searchable records. For more information, see the
Department's website.

1. Lessor Lodger (Name, address E-mail & phone number) Lodger
JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 009 998 734 and Code
JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 009 998 734

Trustee under Instrument 713054453 as Tenants in
Common in equal shares

2. Lot on Plan Description Title Reference
Lot 10 SP 118022 50351153
Sumame/Company name and number (include tenancy if more than one)
TICKA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD
A.C.N. 140 118 547
4. Interest being leased
Fee Simple
5. Description of premises being leased
Whole of Lot
6. Term of lease 7. Rental/Consideration

Commencement date/event: 1 June 2020
Expiry date: 31 May 2030 and/or Event:
*Options: two x five years

#Insert nil if no option or insert option period (eg 3 years or 2 x 3 years)
8. Grant/Execution

The Lessor leases the premises described in item 5 to the Lessee for the term stated in item 6 subject to the covenants
and conditions contamed in - *the attached schedu!e '

See attached schedule

....................................................................... signature
....................................................................... full name

....................................................................... qualification
Witnessing Officer

(Witnessing officer must be in accordance with Schedule 1
of the Land Title Act 1994 eg Legal Practitioner, JP, C Dec)

9. Acceptance
The Lessee accepts the lease and acknowledges the amount payable or other considerations for the lease.

-~ S‘
; O A jod SE S e s
....................................................................... signature pﬂ e,«/ Jue 11§ S

....................................................................... full name

....................................................................... qualification 1l 15 zozo :

Witnessing Officer Execution Date 7 @ Lessee’s Signature
(Witnessing officer must be in accordance with Schedule 1 ﬁ' i e P e

of the Land Title Act 1994 eg Legal Practitioner, JP, C Dec)

L 1 _
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Title Reference 50351153

This is the schedule of lease referred to in form 7

PART A

Retail Lease

Summary and Terms and Conditions

Page 2 of 13

-

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 009 998 734 and

Lessor: JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 009 998 734 Trustee under Instrument
713054453 as Tenants in Common in equal shares
foiaas: TICKA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 140 118 547
Guarantor: CONSTANTINE EFSTATHIS
: s jointly and severally [delete if not applicable]
Property: [Street address 10/149 Colburn Avenue Victoria Point Queensland
Nature of property| Retail shop
dditional area
arking/storage

summary (continued from Lease Form 7)

(a) Rent(clause 3)
$47,305.44 per annum by monthly instalments of $3,942.12.

(i)

Note: clause 2 specifies payment dates and provides for pro rata adjustment of first and last instalments.

GST is payable in addition to the rent.
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

4]

(8)

Title Reference 50351153

Rent reviews (clause 3)

FORM 20{8ion

Page 3 of 13

-

Rent reviews :n:::::ec::l Market Percentage
1* anniversary X ] %
2" anniversary = ] %
3" anniversary X ] %
4™ anniversary X ] %
5 anniversary X O %
6" anniversary X ] %
7" anniversary X ] %
8t anniversary O %
9t anniversary 5 ] %

Outgoings (clause 3)
(i)  Outgoings
(1) Waterrates;
(2)  The lessor’s public liability insurance;
Bond (Clause 3)
Nil.
Interest rate (Clause 3)
12%.
Permitted use (Clause 4)
Retail Pharmacy.
Insurance (clause 7)
X Minimum public liability insurance: $20,000.00.
(] plate glass: Replacement value

2. Alterations or additions to part B

(a)
(b)

©

Clause 6(d) is deleted in full

Clause 6(f) is varied by the deletion of the words “repair, replace and” where they appear in the
first line and by the addition of the words “and attend to the servicing of the air conditioning plant,

every six months
Clause 11(g) is deleted in full
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PART B

Retail Lease
Terms and Conditions

Alterations to these terms and conditions are made in the lease summary.
These terms and conditions remain in their copyright form without alteration.

2019 Edition

Lessor:

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 009 998 734 and
JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 009 998 734 Trustee under Instrument
713054453 as Tenants in Common in equal shares

Lessee:

STATHIS E EFSTATHIS
TICKA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 140 118 547 as Tenants in common in
shares of 1/5 and 4/5 respectively

Contents

1 Retail lease acknowledgement

2

3

i

Grant, renewal and holding over

All

4

5

6

Use

| e S ST
Assignment and subletting

T Maintenance, repairs, alterations and
_ additions

Description Clause | Description \

l

’ l ' o . ,

E t 7 Insurance and indemnity i

s 28 i e ik e '
' \ 8  Damage

4 fo e o — e . = |

= : |
agreements relating to money i F 9 | Guarantee i

e ——— ——

10 . Default and termination i

11  General agreements

3 i
Y, P gy s 20

-
|
=

Retail lease acknowledgement

The lessor and the lessee enter into this lease on the understanding that the premises are a retail shop as defined
by the Retail Shop Leases Act. They agree that if the premises are subsequently found not to be a retail shop the
provisions of the Act nevertheless apply to this lease as agreements between the lessor and the lessee.

Grant, renewal and holding over

(a)
(b)

The lessor grants to the lessee a lease of the premises for the term.

If the lease specifies one or more renewal terms and the lessee gives to the lessor notice in writing not
more than six months and not less than three months prior to the terminating date then, provided at the
date of the exercise of this option and at the terminating date the lessee is not in breach of this lease, the

_
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lessor shall grant to the lessee a lease of the premises for the further period commencing on the
terminating date of the previous term on the same terms as this lease but with one less renewal period.

(c)  Ifthe rent payable on renewal of this lease is to be determined by a review to market and the lessee has,
not more than nine months and not less than six months prior to the terminating date, notified the lessor in
writing that the lessee requires the lessor appoint an independent expert to determine the market rent and
such determination has not been made by 21 days prior to the last day for the lessee to exercise the
renewal option, that date is extended until 21 days after the lessee receives such determination.

(d)  Should the lessee continue to occupy the premises after the terminating date otherwise than pursuant to a
renewed lease then this lease shall continue on a month to month basis and may be terminated by either
party giving to the other, at any time, one month notice in writing.

3. All agreements relating to money

{a) Rent

(i) With the exception of the first and last rent instalments, the lessee shall pay the rent to the lessor on
the first day of each calendar month.

(i)  The amount of the first rent instalment shall be calculated on the monthly rent instalment pro rata

for the number of days from the commencement date until the end of the first calendar month in the
term.

(i)  The amount of the last rent instalment shall be calculated on the monthly rent instalment pro rata

for the number of days from the beginning of the last month of this lease until the date this lease
ends.

(iv)  The lessee shall pay all rent instalments in advance, without deduction of any kind, at the lessor’s
address for service or such other address or by such other method as the lessor may from time to
time reasonably direct in writing.

(b) Rent review

()  The rent shall be reviewed in the manner specified in the summary on each anniversary of the
commencement date until this lease ends.

(ii)  Ifthe summary specifies a rent review for an anniversary against the Brisbane All Groups CPI the rent
shall be increased by the same percentage as the percentage increase in such index for the four
quarters last ended before the relevant anniversary. Provided that should at any time the CPI cease
to be published then the lessor and lessee agree to replace the CPI with such other index as shall be
published to replace the CPl and in the absence of such agreement being reached that other index
shall be the index which most appropriately reflects fluctuations in the costs of living in Brisbane.

(iii)  If the summary specifies a rent review to market for an anniversary then:

(1)  The lessor and the lessee must prior to the review date, jointly instruct and pay an
independent expert to determine the market rent as at the review date and to provide a
written report with reasons.

(2)  If the lessee so requests in writing no sooner than 12 months prior to the review date then the
date by which the lessor and the lessee must instruct the independent expert is one month
after that request.

(3)  Inthe event the lessor and the lessee fail to agree on the independent expert to be instructed,
the independent expert will be appointed by the chief executive pursuant to the Retail Shop
Leases Act 1994.

L _
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(4) The independent expert’s determination shall be final and binding.

(5) Indetermining the current market rent, the independent expert must take into account the
terms of the lease, including the term and permitted use and must assume the parties are
willing, prudent and acting without compulsion.

(6) The independent expert must not take into account the value of any goodwill created by the
lessee’s occupation or the value of the lessee’s fixtures and fittings.

(7) The lessor must provide the independent expert with such information as the independent
expert reasonably requires.

Outgoings

(i)
(if)

The lessee must reimburse the lessor for the outgoings specified in the summary.

in the amounts and at the times set out in the estimates and statements.

Estimates

(iii)

(iv)

The lessor must give the lessee a written estimate of the outgoings to which the lessee contributes
under the lease, in the form prescribed under the Retail Shop Leases Act 1994.

The estimate of outgoings must be given to the lessee in respect of each accounting period of the
lessor during the term of the lease and must be given before the lease is entered into and thereafter

during the term of the lease at least 1 month before the commencement of the accounting period
concerned.

(v)  If the shop is in a retail shopping centre, the estimate of outgoings is to include:

(1) A statement of management fees, broken down into the fees to be paid by the lessee towards
the administration costs of running the centre and other fees paid to the management
company;

(2) A statement of cleaning costs to be paid by the lessee, broken down into the costs of
consumables and other costs; and

(3) Any other particulars prescribed by law.

Outgoings statements
(vi) The lessor must give the lessee a written statement (an outgoings statement) that details all

{vii)

(viii)

expenditure by the lessor in each accounting period of the lessor during the term of the lease on
account of outgoings to which the lessee is required to contribute.

If the shop is in a retail shopping centre, the outgoings statement must include a statement of the
current gross lettable area of the shopping centre and details of any material change in that gross
lettable area during the period to which the outgoings statement relates.

if the shop is in a retail shopping centre, the outgoings statement is to include:

(1) A statement of total management fees paid in respect of the centre, broken down into the
fees paid towards the administration costs of running the centre and other fees paid to the
management company;

(2) A statement of total cleaning costs paid by the lessor, broken down into the costs of
consumables and other costs; and

(3)  Any other particulars prescribed by law.

|
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(ix)  The outgoings statement is to be given to the lessee within 3 months after the end of the accounting
period to which it relates.

(x)  Adjustment

There is to be an adjustment between the lessor and the lessee for each accounting period of the
lessor to take account of any under-payment or over-payment by the lessee in respect of outgoings
during the period. The adjustment is to take place within one month after the lessor gives the lessee
the outgoings statement for the period concerned and must in any event take place within 4 months
after the end of that period.

(d)  Other expenditure

The lessee is to pay punctually for all water, gas, electricity, telephone, heat and other utilities that are
provided to the premises.

(e)  Bond or bank guarantee

() The lessee must provide to the lessor either a cash bond or bank guarantee for the amount specified
in the summary as security for the lessee's obligations under this lease.

(i)  Abank guarantee shall be in favour of the lessor, not have a termination date, shall be expressed to
be security for the performance by the lessee of its obligations under the lease and otherwise be in a
form acceptable to the lessor.

(iii)  Within one month of each rent review, the lessee must provide to the lessor an additional cash bond
or additional or replacement bank guarantee such that the value of all bonds and guarantees bears
the same relationship to the reviewed rent as the commencing bond or guarantee bears to the
commencing rent.

(iv) A breach of covenant by the lessee shall entitle the lessor to call upon the guarantee for the cost of
rectifying the breach.

(v)  When the lessee no longer has any obligations to the lessor under this lease, the lessor must return
the guarantee or pay the bond to the lessee.

(f)  Goods and services tax (GST)

The lessor shall provide the lessee with a tax invoice for any taxable supply made to the lessee. The lessee
shall pay the GST in addition to the cost of the supply.

(g) Interest on overdue money

If a payment under this lease is not made by the due date, the party liable to make the payment shall pay
interest to the party entitled to the payment at the rate specified in the summary, calculated daily from the
day following the day the payment was due until the day the payment is made.

{h)  Legal costs
The lessee shall reimburse the lessor for reasonable legal costs and disbursements of and incidental to:
() Survey associated with registration of the lease;
(i) Registration of the lease;

(iii)  The assignment of this lease including costs incurred in the assessment of the suitability of any
proposed assignee (whether or not the proposed assignee is approved by the lessor) and the
negotiation and preparation of an assignment of lease, or a new lease to the proposed assignee; and

(iv)  Any breach of this lease by the lessee or the guarantor.

L _
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(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

(g)

(h)

(i)

The lessee warrants that in entering into this lease, it has relied entirely on its own enquiries in relation to
the state of repair and suitability of the premises for the lessee's intended use and acknowledges that to
the extent the lessor has made representations about the state of repair or suitability of the premises for

the lessee's intended use, the lessee did not in any way rely on those representations when entering into
this lease.

The lessee shall not use the premises otherwise than for the permitted use specified in the summary.
The lessee shall comply with all requirements of law in relation to its use of the premises.

The lessee shall not use or permit to be used for other than their designed purposes, any of the fixtures or
fittings in the premises or any property of which the premises may be part.

The lessee shall not store or use an inflammable or dangerous substance upon the premises or any
property of which the premises may be part unless a normal incident of the permitted use.

The lessee shall not do or permit to be done on the premises or in any property of which the premises may
be part anything which in the opinion of the lessor may become a nuisance, disturbance, obstruction or
cause of damage whether to the lessor or to other tenants or users of any property of which the premises
may be part or use the premises in any noisy, noxious or offensive manner.

The lessee shall not obstruct or interfere with any of the entrances or common areas of any property of
which the premises may be part.

The lessee shall advise the lessor, or where applicable its managing agent, of the private address and
telephone number of the lessee or if the lessee is a corporation of the manager, secretary or other
responsible person employed by the lessee and shall keep the lessor or its managing agent informed of any
change of such address or telephone number.

The lessee shall secure the premises against unauthorised entry at all times when the premises are left
unoccupied and the lessor reserves the right by its servants and agents to enter upon the premises and
secure the premises if the premises are left unsecured.

Assignment and subletting

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

The lessee shall not assign, grant a sublease, licence or concession or otherwise part with possession or
deal with the premises without the prior written consent of the lessor.

If there is a guarantor of this lease (other than a bank under a limited bank guarantee) or if the proposed
assignee is a corporation, the lessee acknowledges that if the lessor consents to assignment of the lease
such consent will be subject to a condition that the assignee provide a guarantor with financial resources
that are not inferior to those of the lessee and the guarantor combined.

The lessor may withhold consent to assignment of this lease if:
(i)  The lessee is in breach of the lease at the time the lessor's consent is sought.
(i)  The proposed assignee has retail experience that is inferior to the experience of the lessee.

(i)  The proposed assignee has financial resources that are inferior to the financial resources of the
lessee.

In the event of the lessee being a company, then any change in the shareholding of the lessee company
altering the effective control of the lessee shall be deemed a proposed assignment requiring the consent of
the lessor in accordance with this provision. _|
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(e)  Arequest for the lessor's consent to an assignment of this lease must be made in writing and the lessee
must provide the lessor with such information as the lessor may reasonably require concerning the
financial standing and business experience of the proposed assignee. The lessee must provide the lessor
with the information prescribed section 21C of the Retail Shop Leases Act.

(f)  Before requesting the consent of the lessor to a proposed assignment of this lease, the lessee must furnish
the proposed assignee with a copy of any disclosure statement given to the lessee in respect of this lease,
together with details of any changes that have occurred in respect of the information contained in that
disclosure statement since it was given to the lessee (being changes of which the lessee is aware or could
reasonably be expected to be aware).

(g)  For the purpose of enabling the lessee to comply with clause (f), the lessee is entitled to request the lessor
provide the lessee with a copy of the disclosure statement concerned and, if the lessor is unable or

unwilling to comply with such a request within 14 days after it is made, paragraph (f) does not apply to the
lessee.

{h)  The lessor may withhold consent to a sublease, licence, concession or other dealing with the premises or
the lessee’s interest in this lease at the lessor’s absolute discretion.

6. Maintenance, repairs, alterations and additions

(a)  Ifthe premises are part of a larger property, the lessor must maintain such parts of the common facilities,
services and common areas as the lessor may own or control and use its best endeavours to cause to be
maintained such parts of the common facilities, services and areas not in the lessor’s direct control.

(b)  The lessee shall keep the interior of the premises and all fixtures and fittings in a state of good repair having
regard to their condition at the commencement of the lease. Fair wear and tear and damage caused by fire,
flood, storm or tempest is excepted unless any policy of insurance covering such occurrences shall have
been vitiated or the policy money refused as a result of the act or omission of the lessee, its servants,
agents, licensees or invitees. Any plant or machinery located within and exclusively servicing the premises
shall be maintained and serviced and kept in a state of good repair by the lessee at its expense and the
lessee will keep current such maintenance service and repair contracts that are reasonably required by the
lessor.

(c)  The lessor, or an agent of the lessor, may twice in every year during the term at a reasonable time of the
day, upon giving to the lessee two days previous notice, enter the premises and view the state of repair and
may serve upon the lessee at the premises a notice in writing of any defect requiring the lessee within a
reasonable time to repair same in accordance with any covenant expressed or implied in the lease, and that
in default of the lessee so doing the lessor may at any time enter the premises and carry out the required
repairs.

(d)  After each three years of the term the lessee shall repaint and redecorate such part of the interior of the
premises as are painted or otherwise decorated.

(e)  The lessee shall repair, replace and maintain all glass broken in the premises and all non-operative light
fittings and shall regularly clean the premises and dispose of all waste products and shall take all necessary
steps to control any pest infestation and shall keep the premises in a clean and tidy condition.

(f)  The lessee shall repair, replace and maintain all air conditioning, electrical and plumbing fittings installed in
the premises broken or damaged as a result of the use of premises by the lessee, including fair wear and
tear.

(8)  The lessee shall comply with all statutory requirements affecting the premises and will comply with any
notices or orders which may be given by any authority in respect of the use of the premises by the lessee

L _



F83

QUEENSLAND TITLES REGISTRY SCHEDULE FORM 20 version 2
Land Title Act 1994, Land Act 1994 and Water Act 2000 Page 10 of 13

=

&

Title Reference 50351153

provided that the lessee shall be under no liability in respect of any structural alterations unless that
liability arises out of the lessee’s use or occupation of the premises.

(h)  The lessee shall keep and maintain the waste pipes, drains and water closets servicing the premisesina

clean, clear and operative condition and shall regularly clean and service any grease traps provided for the
use of the premises.

(i)  Inthe event of the lessee failing to perform any of its obligations under the foregoing provisions then the

lessor may do such things as are necessary 10 comply with such provisions and may recover from the lessee
the costs of so doing.

Insurance and indemnity

(a) The lessee shall keep current at all times during the currency of this lease:

(i) A public liability insurance policy, noting the interest of the lessor, for the premises and the business
for an amount of not less than the amount specified in the summary;

(i)  Aninsurance policy against the loss or damage to the fixtures, fittings and goods of the lessee; and

(iii)  Aninsurance policy in the name of the lessee, noting the interest of the lessor, for the replacement
value of all glass in or enclosing the premises.

(b)  The lessee indemnifies the lessor against all claims, actions, losses and expenses for which the lessor may
become liable arising out of the act or neglect of the lessee, its servants, agents, employees, licensees and
invitees in the use of the premises.

(c)  The lessee covenants at all times and in all respects to comply at its own expense with the requirements of
Queensland Fire & Emergency Services and the requirements of any other relevant statute or regulation.

(d) Inthe event that the lessee does, or omits to do, anything whereby the premiums of any insurance effected
by the lessor are increased, then the lessee shall pay such increase in insurance to the lessor.

Damage

(a) fasubstantial part of the premises is damaged to an extent that the premises are unfit for the approved
use then the rent shall abate and this lease, if the lessor so elects and of its election in writing notifies the
lessee within one month of the destruction or damage, be terminated and brought to an end PROVIDED
THAT if the lessor does not give such notice and does not within a period of three months from such
occurrence commence to restore the premises the lessee may by notice in writing to the lessor terminate
this lease.

(b) Inthe event that the premises or any part thereof shall at any time during the continuance of the lease be
damaged, so as to render part of the same unfit for occupation and use by the lessee, then a proportionate
part of the rent hereby reserved according to the nature and extent of the damage sustained shall abate
until the premises shall have been rebuilt or made fit for the occupation and use of the lessee.

(c) Inthe event of the occurrences referred to above the rent reserved by this lease shall not abate in the
event that any policy of insurance covering such occurrences or loss of rental policy shall have been vitiated
or the policy money refused in whole or in part in consequence of some act or default by the lessee or its
servants, agents, licensees and invitees.

(d)  Inthe case of any difference concerning the amount of rental to abate, then the same may be referred by
gither party to arbitration under the provisions of the Commercial Arbitration Act 2013.
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9. Guarantee

In consideration of the lessor, at the request of the guarantor, entering into this lease, the guarantor agrees with

the lessor:

(a)  Thatitis jointly and severally liable to the lessor for the due payment of all money under this lease and the
due performance of all obligations of the |lessee under this lease;

(b)  That it will remain liable to the lessor notwithstanding:

(i) The lessor may not have exercised all or any of its rights under the lease; or
(i)  The lessor may not have made prior demand upon the lessee; or

(iiiy  The lessor may have granted time or other indulgence to the lessee; or

(iv)  The death or insolvency of the lessee;

(c)  That its liability will not in any way be conditional upon the validity or enforceability of the lessee's
obligations in this lease and will continue until all money has been paid and all obligations have been
satisfied; and

(d)  That if the option or options contained in this lease are exercised, then this guarantee will continue during
the further term of the lease.

10. Default and termination

(a)  If the lessee is in breach of an obligation under this lease, the lessor may serve on the lessee a notice to

remedy the default. Such notice must:

(i} Specify the breach; and

(ii)  Specify the steps required of the lessee to rectify the breach; and

(iii)  Give the lessee a reasonable time to rectify the breach, but such time need not exceed 30 days.

(b)  If the lessor has complied with the previous subclause and the lessee has not remedied the breach to the
reasonable satisfaction of the lessor, the lessor may terminate this lease by giving the lessee 14 days written
notice.

(c)  The lessee shall on or before the termination date remove its fixtures, fittings and goods from the premises,
failing which, such fixtures, fittings and goods as have not been removed shall be forfeited to the lessor and
shall become the property of the lessor.

(d)  Should the lessor become entitled to terminate this lease and take possession of the premises the lessee
irrevocably appoints the lessor as the lessee's attorney to do all such acts and things and to sign all such
documents as may be necessary to surrender this lease, to give possession of the premises and to convey
good title to a third party to such of the lessee's fixtures, fittings and chattels as shall become the property of
the lessor.

11. General agreements

(a)

(b)

Quiet enjoyment
The lessee may have the quiet enjoyment and use of the premises without interference by the lessor.
Alterations

The lessee shall not affect any alterations or additions to the premises without the written consent of the

lessor.
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Remove fixtures

When this lease ends, the lessee shall remove its fixtures, fittings and goods and make good any damage to
the premises or any property of which the premises may be part caused by such removal and in the event
such fixtures, fittings and goods have not been removed by the lessee within seven days of such expiration

or earlier determination then they shall be forfeited to the lessor and shall become the property of the
lessor.

Hours

The lessee shall not occupy or permit the premises to be occupied or used outside the hours as are from
time to time stipulated by law.

Signage

The lessee shall not place any sign, advertisement, name or notice on any part of the premises or any
property of which the premises may be part without the lessor’s prior written consent and if necessary
without the prior consent of any relevant competent authority.

Infrastructure repair by lessor

The lessor reserves the right to use, maintain, modify, relocate and repair any services, fixtures or fittings
passing through the premises or the estate and in doing so will cause the minimum of inconvenience and
disruption to the lessee's business.

Prospective tenants or purchasers

The lessee shall at all reasonable times permit the lessor to show the premises to prospective tenants or
purchasers and will allow the lessor to affix such ‘For Sale’ or ‘To Let’ notices as the lessor may deem
expedient.

Service

A notice or other communication to a party must be in writing and delivered to that party or that party’s
practitioner in one of the following ways:

(i)  Delivered personally; or

(i)  Posted to their address when it will be treated as having been received on the second business day
after posting; or

(iiiy Faxed to their facsimile number when it will be treated as received when it is transmitted; or

(iv)  Sent by email to their email address when it will be treated as received when it enters the recipient’s
information system.

Strata

In the event of the lessor wishing to effect a strata subdivision of any property of which the premises may
be part then the lessor may carry out such works as are required by the responsible authorities provided
that in so doing it will cause the minimal inconvenience and disruption to the lessee's business.

Severance

The lessor and lessee agree that any provision of this lease which is in breach of any statute, regulation, by-
law or ordinance and in consequence of such breach is voidable, unenforceable or invalid, then it shall be
severable from this lease and this lease shall be read as though such provision did not form part of the
same.

|
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QUEENSLAND TITLES REGISTRY SCHEDULE FORM 20 version 2
Land Title Act 1994, Land Act 1984 and Water Act 2000 Page 13 of 13

[ N

Title Reference 50351153

(k}  Use of common property

The lessee shall have the right, in common with other lessees of other parts of the property of which the
premises form part, to use the common property in and about the premises in accordance with the rules
which may be made from time to time by the lessor, an owners' corporation or manager for the purpose of
controlling, regulating and administering the common property for the benefit of all lessees within any
property of which the premises may be part

Signed by the Guarantors:

Witness Sign Guarantor Sign

Witness — Name (printed) Guarantor — Name (printed)

Justice of the Peace/Solicitor/Commissioner for Declarations
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Property Address
Instructing Party
Prepared For

Interest Being
Valued

Purpose of
Valuation

Date of Inspection
and Valuation

Date of Report
Issue

Lot 10, 'Pelican's Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165.
Mr Stathis Efstathis.
Jarra Superannuation Fund.

The interest being valued is the unencumbered estate in fee simple subject to an
existing lease on an 'In Use' basis.

Our valuation has been prepared for superannuation fund purposes only.

This report has not been prepared for mortgage security lending purposes. We will not
accept any responsibility or liability for any reliance upon this valuation for such
purposes or for any purpose, other than that stated herein.

11 February 2021.

18 February 2021.

TITLE AND STATUTORY DETAILS

Registered Owner

Real Property
Description

Encumbrances /
Title Discussion

Lot Entitlement

Statutory
Assessments

Zoning

“®
:‘. Job No. 1B2241179

e

.9 Lot 10, 'Pelican’s Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165

b v
:' Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021
L

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd A.C.N. 009 998 734 as Tenant In Common (Interests 1/2)
and Jarra Investments Pty Ltd A.C.N. 009 998 734 as Trustee Under Instrument No.
713054453 (Interests 1/2) as Tenants In Common (as per title search dated 1
February 2021).

Lot 10 on Survey Plan No. 118022,

We have sighted a copy of the current title document for the subject property, which is
annexed to the rear of this report and note the following;

* Lease No. 720085199 Stathis E Efstathis Tenant In Common (Interests 1/5);
Ticka Investments Pty Ltd A.C.N. 140 118 547 Tenant In Common (Interests 4/5)
of the Whole of the Lot. Term: 1 June 2020 to 31 May 2030; Option: 5 years.

* Mortgage No. 720103906 Commonwealth Bank of Australia A.C.N. 123 123 124
over Lease No. 720085199.

We have sighted a copy of the lease and confirm that it is current and forms part of
the valuation.

No other onerous items were identified as at the date of valuation.

This valuation is subject to there being no other easements or encumbrances, which
may have an adverse effect on our valuation. Should any such easement or
encumbrance become apparent then we reserve the right to review our valuation.

Contribution: 11 with an aggregate of 103; and
Interest: 11 with an aggregate of 103.

The statutory site value for the parent parcel is $1,300,000 as at 30 June 2020 for
Local Authority Rating and Land Tax purposes.

Apportioned site value is $138,835. Based on a single company holding, this is below
the land tax threshold ($350,000) and as such, no land tax is payable.

Local centre zone under the Redland Planning Scheme 2018.
The property is presently used for retail (strata shop - suburban / regional) purposes.

The current use is considered an accepted use, subject to requirements, under the
current planning guidelines.

A search of the Redland Bay PD Online database confirms there are no applications
(either approved or pending) recorded against the subject property.

Page 2
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VALUATION SUMMARY

Property
Description ‘As Is’

Valuation Summary

Market Value ‘As Is’

The parent parcel comprises a near level, 3,677 square metre slightly irregular
shaped corner allotment positioned below road height.

Erected on the parent parcel is an older style, strata titled neighbourhood
convenience centre comprising 12 units. Construction generally comprises brick
external walls and sheet metal roofing with glass shopfronts. The complex was built
circa 1980's and generally presents in fair condition

The subject lot (Lot 10) is an internal unit that is currently being utilised as a
Pharmacy. It has a total Registered Strata Area (RSA) of 114 square metres. There are
common amenities and open car parking.

The subject lot is fully leased to a single tenant, Efstathis Ticka Investments Pty Ltd
trading as Victoria Point Pharmacy on a 10+5+5 year lease agreement expiring 31
May 2030. We note that the lease is between related parties, however in accordance
with standard valuation practices for superannuation purposes, we have assessed the
property subject to the existing lease on an ‘in use’ basis.

Passing Net Income: $35,470 p.a. Passing Yield: 5.72%
Market Net Income: $35,470 p.a. Adopted Cap. Rate: 5.75%
Lease Term Certain: 9.30 years Analysed Rate $/m?: $5,439
$620,000

(Six Hundred And Twenty Thousand Dollars)

Our market value assessment is exclusive of any applicable GST. No allowance has been made for
realisation expenses.

This valuation is subject to the assumptions and qualifications contained within and appended to this
report.

Valuer
Edward Cox Alistair Weir
Associate Director Director
AAPI - Certified Practising Valuer AAPI - Certified Practising Valuer
APl Number: 66540 - QLD Registration APl Number: 66276 - QLD Registration
Number: 3345 Number: 1544
Important All data provided in this summary is wholly reliant on and must be read in conjunction with the information

provided in the attached report. It is a synopsis only designed to provide a brief overview and must not be
acted on in isolation.

The Counter Signatory, Alistair Weir, has reviewed the report and is satisfied that the opinion of value
contained in the report has been reached based on reasonable grounds. For the avoidance of doubt, the
Counter Signatory has not inspected the property and as such (under the API Professional Practice) cannot
be an author of this report, and is confirming prima facie that the methodology used by the author of the
report (the prime signatory) is sound.

ASSUMPTIONS, CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS

Critical
Assumptions

. This valuation report is provided subject to the definitions, assumptions,
disclaimers, limitations and qualifications detailed within and annexed to this
report. Reliance on this report and extension of our liability is conditional upon
the reader's acknowledgement and understanding of these statements.

Lot 10, 'Pelican's Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165

Job No. JB2241179

Page 3

Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021
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PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

Locality

Situation

Victoria Point is bayside suburb situated approximately 36 kilometres to the south east of
the Brisbane CBD. The development mainly consists of low density residential and rural
residential dwellings and supporting commercial development.

The parent complex is situated on the south-eastern corner of the intersection of Colburn Av
and Thompson St.

Source: Google Maps

Source: Survey Plan No. 118022

Source: Nearmap

Land Area

Topography

Services

Road System

Flooding

3,677 square metres (parent parcel).

The parent parcel is a near level, slightly irregular shaped corner allotment that is below
street grade. Overall, it provides a good building contour that has undergone cut and/or fill
works to accommodate the current development.

The following major services are connected: reticulated water, sewerage, telephone and
electricity.

The property has a corner road frontage to Colburn Av and Thompson St.

Colburn Av is a bitumen sealed, two lane local road. It has bitumen verges and concrete
kerbing and channelling with kerbside parking.

Thompson St is a bitumen sealed, two lane local road. It has bitumen verges and concrete
kerbing and channelling with kerbside parking.

The land is not located within a known flood area and is not identified within the Local
Authority's flood maps. A formal flood search has not been undertaken and should this be an
issue, then this report should be referred back to the valuer for comments.

Lot 10, 'Pelican's Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165
Job No. JB2241179
Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021
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Internal On-site Car Parking On-site Car Parking

General Erected on the parent parcel is an older style, strata titled neighbourhood convenience centre

Description  comprising 12 units. Construction generally comprises brick external walls and sheet metal
roofing with glass shopfronts. The complex was built circa 1980's and generally presents in
fair condition

The subiject lot (Lot 10) is an internal unit that is currently being utilised as a Pharmacy. It has
a total Regjstered Strata Area (RSA) of 114 square metres. There are common amenities and
open car parking available on-site.

Lettable Floor
Area

Tenancy No Tenant Name % of Area
- Efstathis Ticka Investments Pty Ltd 100.0% 114
Total RSA 100.0% 114

-

Construction Concrete foundation; concrete floor; brick structural walls frame; brick and glass external
walls; plasterboard internal walls; plasterboard ceilings; carpet floor coverings; aluminium
framed glazing, metal roof.

Layout Functional.

Services Common amenities; stainless steel sink: ducted air conditioning; CCTV; perimeter security
system, access via two glass swing doors; down lights, limited natural lighting.

Other Moderate landscaping; hoardings signage; awning; single concrete crossover; bitumen sealed
Improvements car park.

The ground improvements are of an acceptable standard for the existing use of the property.

Parking There are 56 open car spaces. This is a ratio of 5.67 bays per 100 square metres of lettable
area.

Accordingly, the parking provision is a positive attribute of the property.

Condition The building is aging and the general presentation and overall standard is reflective of an
older premises.

Lot 10, 'Pelican's Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165
Job No. JB2241179
Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021

Page 5
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ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

Site Issues  Whilst our visual site inspection did not indicate any existing or historic use of the site (so far
as it is reasonably identifiable) for any hazardous or potentially contaminating industrial
processes or for the storage (either above or below ground) of any hazardous chemical
substance, we are not environmental experts. Therefore we are unable to certify and confirm
that there is no contamination of the property either beneath or above the surface of the soil
or elsewhere which might affect value.

We recommend that any party who has the right to rely upon this valuation report satisfy themselves in relation to
any environmental risks or contamination issues, prior to reliance upon this valuation. Should any such issues
become apparent, this valuation is not to be relied upon and the report must be returned to the valuer for review
and comment.

Asbestos Is asbestos containing material known to be present? Unknown

We have requested a copy of an 'Asbestos Report', but this has not been provided.

We advise that the inspection of the subject property did not reveal any obvious visible
asbestos containing materials to the valuer. The valuer is not qualified to conclusively
determine the existence of asbestos and will not be held liable nor responsible for his failure
to identify any asbestos containing materials and the impact which any asbestos material
has on the property and its value. Should any asbestos concerns become apparent, this
report must not be relied upon and should be returned to the valuer for further comment
and review.

The presence of asbestos, change in community attitudes and the cost associated with
dealing with its removal has the potential to reduce marketability and value of the property.
The extent of this cannot be known.

Aluminium  Based on a visual inspection to the extent that it is No
Composite  easonably possible could any buildings or improvements
Cladding at the property incorporate aluminium composite cladding

as part of their design/build?

This valuation report has been prepared under the assumption that the building materials
used, as well as the application and installation of those materials, comply with all
approvals, relevant law, legislation, legal advice and or standards. Should this not be the
case, we reserve the right to review our valuation.

We draw the reader's attention that the market / buyer sentiment may turn against those
buildings that have compliant cladding due to uncertainty and the perception that the
cladding could be combustible.

We are not experts in cladding or methods of attachment and are not qualified to determine
the existence of non-conforming or non-compliant cladding. We do not accept responsibility
or liability for any losses whatsoever arising from the valuer identifying or failing to identify
non-conforming or non-compliant cladding.

Lot 10, 'Pelican's Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165 Page 6
Job No. JB2241179
Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021
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OCCUPANCY DETAILS

Overview Lease Status:

Demised Premises:
Use:
Area:

Lessor:

Lessee:

Commencement Date:
Expiry Date:

Term/Option:
Commencing Base Rental:
Current Base Rental:

Rent Reviews:

Outgoings:

Incentives:

Registered formal lease agreement

The whole of Lot 10 on Survey Plan No. 118022
Pharmacy

RSA of 114 square metres

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd

Jarra Investments Pty Ltd A.C.N. 009 998 734 as Tenant In
Common (Interests 1/2) and Jarra Investments Pty Ltd A.C.N.
009 998 734 as Trustee Under Instrument No. 713054453
(Interests 1/2) as Tenants In Common

Efstathis Ticka Investments Pty Ltd A.C.N. 140 118 547

1 June 2020

31 May 2030

10 year term with two, five (5) year options

$47,305.44 per annum plus GST and recoverable outgoings
$47,305.44 per annum plus GST and recoverable outgoings
CPl annual reviews

100% payable except for water rates which is recoverable from
the lessee

Nil

VALUATION CONSIDERATIONS

MARKET EVIDENCE

Rental

Evidence compared to the subject.

Tabled below is a summary of rental evidence that we have reviewed, analysed and

Commence

Gross Rent  Gross Rate

Address

1, 133 Bryants Rd, Loganholme Retail
2, 133 Bryants Rd, Loganholme Retail
51-55 Qutlook Ay, Thornlands Retail
76-84 Ney Rd, Capalaba Retail
4, 46 Bryants Rd, Shailer Park Retail
2, 76-86 Queens Rd, Slacks Creek Retail
10-11, 46 Bryants Rd, Shailer Park Retail

Date P.A. ($/m?2)

15/01/2021 2+3 75 $31,500 $420
16/11/2020 343 75 $33,000 $420
1/07/2020 5 75 $47,025 $627
1/03/2020 3 60 $34.080 $568
9/01/2019 3+3 70 $61,248 $875
1/06/2019 3 52 $20,820 $390
1/10/2018 10+5+5 140 $102,347 $731

Rental
Conclusion

The passing base rent is approximately $47,305 per annum plus GST and recoverable
outgoings (water usage). Accordingly, the passing gross rent is $48,387 per annum plus GST

or $424 per square metre of RSA per annum plus GST.

Having regard to our knowledge of rents being achieved for similar premises, prevailing
market conditions and the attributes of the subject property, we consider the passing gross

rent to be within acceptable market parameters.

Gross Passing Income

Gross Market income

Variance

Spa

Description

RSA (m?)

1 - Efstathis Ticka Investments Pty Ltd

Retail 114 48,387

5/m*

424

$/m?

Spa

424 48,387

S/ m?

111

114 48,387

Total

5 Lot 10, 'Pelican's Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165
v Job No. JB2241179

® Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021

r

48,387

Page 7
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Sales We have examined market activity within the locality and have researched sales evidence

Evidence provided by national sales data providers for details of comparable sales. We note that there
is limited comparable strata retail investment sales within Victoria Point and surrounding
suburbs, and as such, we have relied upon the wider region in order to assist the valuer in
forming an opinion of value.

The more relevant sales are summarised in the following schedule,

Analysed
Passing  Market
Yield Yield
Address Sale Date Sale Price RSA (m2) (%)
1. 123 Colburn Av, Victoria Point
-lot 7 17/12/2020 $433,000 80 VP 5.65 $5,413
Comments: The parent site is a gently sloping, 2,011 square metre corner site in an established area classified “NC -

Neighbourhood Centre - SubArea NC1".

Erected on the property is a semi-modern style, mixed use retail and commercial office complex that is colloquially
known as ‘Victoria Point Shores'. The complex has eight strata titled units over two levels with ground floor quasi
retail and commercial office units and a first floor office unit. Rear car parking provides 33 open at-grade car parks
reflecting a ratio of 4.49 bays per 100 square metres of lettable area.

Lot 7 - This is an internal retail lot that has a RSA of 80 square metres. The property fronts onto Colburn Av and has
exposure to localised volumes of passing vehicular traffic.

The sale parameters are;
- Occupancy: Sold with vacant possession:
- Gross Market Rent: $36,000 per annum plus GST or $450 per square metre of RSA per annum plus GST;

- Outgoings: Assessed at approximately $9,200 per annum plus GST or $115 per square metre of RSA per annum
plus GST;

- Net Market Rent: $26,800 per annum plus GST:

- Analysed Market Yield Adjustment: Nine (9) month lease up allowance, agent fees' and a 10% rent free incentive
(over a notional three year lease term).

Comparison: This is a smaller, modern style retail unit situated within close proximity. Sold with vacant possession.

Weighing up the lower price point and superior exposure to Colburn Av against the fact that it sold with vacant
possession, it is considered broadly comparable on a rate per square metre of RSA basis.

2. 17-19 University Dr, Meadowbrook
-Lot1 22/10/2020 $625,000 298 6.55 6.55 $2,097

Comments: The parent parcel is a level, 7,220 square metre, irregular shaped inside site,

Erected on the parent site is a modern style, strata titled industrial complex known as “Campus Tech Park”
consisting of 12 lots ranging in size between 215 and 544 square metres. General construction comprises concrete
tilt panel external walls and sheet metal roofing.

Lot 1 - This lot comprises a modern style, two level industrial office and warehouse having a total RSA of 298 square
metres. It is positioned at the front of the complex and has exposure to University Dr.

RSA apportionment: Office - 205 square metres (69%); Warehouse - 93 square metres (31%).

The sale parameters are:

- Occupancy: Sold fully leased to The State of Queensland (QId Health) expiring 31 July 2022;

- Lease Term Certain: 1.77 years;

- Passing Net Rent: $40,942.50 per annum plus GST or $137 per square metre of RSA per annum plus GST;

- Outgoings: Assessed at approximately $12,345 per annum plus GST or $40 per square metre per annum plus GST.

Comparison: This is a larger, strata industrial unit situated within a secondary commercial precinct. Sold fully leased to the State of
Queensland reflecting a poor lease term certain.

Overall it is considered inferior on an investment basis given the much shorter lease term certain and inferior on a
rate per square metre of RSA basis having regard to the lower net rental rate per square metre achieved.

Lot 10, 'Pelican’s Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165 Page 8
Job No. JB2241179
Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021
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Analysed
Passing  Market $/m?

Lettable Yield Yield Lettable
Sale Date Sale Price Area (m2) (%) (%) Area

3. 29 Station St, Nundah

- Lot 404

Comments:

Comparison:

3/09/2020 $1,200,000 163 6.34 6.34 *$7,055
Post COVID-19 sale.

Erected on the parent parcel is the ‘Circa Three' development which is a 12 level mixed use building with ground
floor retail and office accommodation, with residential accommodation to the upper floors, and underground
basement car parking.

Lot 404 - This lot is situated on the ground floor and has a RSA of 163 square metres. The lot has the additional
utility of an 84 square metre outdoor area. There are five (5) basement car spaces allocated to the subject property
which reflects one space per 33 square metres of RSA. Overall. the improvements present to a good standard of
commercial accommodation having been constructed in 2020.

The sale parameters are:

- Occupancy: Sold fully leased to The State of Queensland (Represented by the Department of Housing and Public
Works) on a five (5) year initial term which expires on 31 December 2025 with two (2) further option periods of three
(3) years each.

- Lease Term Certain: 4.33 years,

- Passing Gross Rent: $92,475 per annum plus GST or apportioned as $525 per square metre over the internal area
and $150 pbpcm (car park licence fee);

- Outgoings: $16,404 per annum plus GST or $101 per square metre of RSA per annum or approximately 18% of
gross income;

- Passing Net Rent: $76,071 per annum plus GST.

*This is the analysed rate per square metre of lettable area (internal), after applying a capital value of $10,000 over
the exclusive use secure basement car space.

This is a larger, ground floor commercial lot situated within a far superior commercial precinct of Nundah Village. Sold
fully leased to a single tenant reflecting a good lease term certain of 4.33 years and strong Government lease
covenant.

Overall it Is considered inferior on an investment basis having regard to the shorter lease term, however superior on a
rate per square metre of RSA basis having regard to the higher net rental rate per square metre achieved.

4, 14-18 Discovery Drive, North Lakes

-lot 4

Comments:

Comparison:

14/11/2019 $325,000 57 6.79 6.79 $5,702

The parent site is a near level, 6,387 square metre, island site in an established suburban area. Erected on the
property is a modern style, strata titled, two level commercial office and retail complex comprising of five buildings.

Lot 4 - This lot is situated on the ground floor of Building C having direct frontage to Discovery Dr. It is currently being
utilised as a beauty salon and it has an RSA of 57 square metres. The sale parameters are:

- Occupancy: Sold fully leased to a single tenant 'Lash & Brow Hut' on a three year lease term expiring 31 March
2021,

- Lease Term Certain: 1.38 years:
- Passing Net Rent: $22,059 per annum plus GST or $387 per square metre of RSA per annum plus GST;
- Qutgoings: Advised at approximately $100 per square metre of RSA per annum;

- Passing Gross Rent: Approximately $27,759 per annum plus GST or $487 per square metre of RSA per annum plus
GST.

This is a smaller, retail unit situated within a superior commercial precinct of North Lakes. Sold fully lease to a single
tenant reflecting a poor lease term certain.

Overall it is considered inferior on an investment basis given the much shorter lease term certain, however given the
lower price point, smaller size lettable area and it achieves a higher net rental rate per square metre, it is considered
superior to the subject on a rate per square metre of RSA basis.

Sales
Conclusion

Lot 10, 'Pelican’s Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165
Job No. JB2241179

The available sales evidence shows an analysed yield range of between 5.65% and 6.79%
and a rate per square metre of RSA range of between $2,097 and $7,055.

Having regard to the available sales evidence, prevailing market conditions and the
attributes of the subject property, we have adopted a capitalisation rate range of between
5.50% and 6.00% and an analysed rate for the subject property of $5,250 to $5,750 per
square metre of RSA.

For valuation purposes we have adopted towards the middle of these ranges.

Page 9
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VALUATION RATIONALE

Highest and
Best Use

Selling
Period

FO6

We consider the existing use of the subject property to be consistent with the highest and
best use of the land.

Our valuation assumes an adequate selling period, listing with local leading agents, a
professional marketing campaign and an advertising budget commensurate with the value

of the property.

VALUATION CALCULATIONS

Capitalisation The capitalisation approach examines potential net income available from the property, which
is then capitalised at a rate that reflects the risk profile of that property, and the property

market of the day. This approach attempts to mirror the typical property investors’ view of the
subject property and the market.

Approach

We have been provided with a copy of the Council rates, Water rates and Body Corporate
Levies for the subject property. We have also adopted a notional management fee based on
industry benchmarks and our own knowledge of the asset class. Land tax is not payable on a
single company holding basis.

The assessed outgoings have reflected $12,917 per annum or approximately $113 per
square metre of RSA. The comparable sales evidence reflects an outgoings ra nge of between
$40 and $201 per square metre of RSA. Accordingly, the subject property's outgoings are
considered within acceptable market parameters.

Item
Major Drivers

Definition

Adopted ($)

Passing Gross Income

Market Gross Income
Outgoings

Market Net Income
Permanent Vacancy

Allowance

Capitalisation Rate

The total annual income presently receivable from
a property (including base rent and all outgoing
recoveries)

The total market income receivable from a property
on a fully leased basis

The total of all recoverable and non-recoverable
outgoings (statutory and operating expenses).

The assessed current market net annual income
The assessed loss of income on an ongoing annual
basis, due to vacancies and tenant turnover

The appropriate yield derived from comparable
sales evidence and applied to the market income

48,387

48,387
(12917)
35470

0.00%

5.75%

Lot 10, 'Pelican’s Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165
Job No. JB2241179
Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021
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VALUATION CALCULATIONS

Capitalisation Summary

Passing Market
$pa $/m? $/m? $pa

1: Efstathis Ticka Investments Pty Ltd 48,387 424 424 48,387
Gross Income 48,387 48,387
No Current Vacancies

Gross Adjusted Income 48,387 48,387
Outgoings:
Municipal / Council Rates (2,060) (2,060)
Water & Sewerage Rates (1,082) (1,082)
Strata Levies (8,566) (8.566)
Administration / Management Fee (1,210) (1,210)
Total Outgoings (12,917) (113) (113) {12,917)
Adopted Net Income 35,470 35,470
Capitalisation Rate 5.75%
Core Capital Value 616,865
Existing Adjustments

Sensitivity - lower Cap Rate of 5.50% 644,905
Capitalised Value 616,865
Sensitivity - higher Cap Rate of 6.00% 591,163
Rounded for Valuation Purposes 620,000

Lot 10. 'Pelican’s Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165 Page 11

Job No. JB2241179
Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021
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VALUATION CALCULATIONS

Direct As a secondary approach to value we have adopted a direct comparison method to assist the
Comparison valuerin forming an opinion. This approach allows the valuer to assess an overall rate of the
Approach property over the RSA.

Having regard to the sales evidence, we have adopted a rate per square metre range of
$5,250 to $5,750 per square metre over the RSA.

Direct Comparison Approach - Building

Sales evidence suggests a rate per square metre of building area range as follows:

Comparisons RSA (m?2) $/m?2 Building Total ($)
Low 114 5,250 598,500
High 114 5,750 655,500
Core Value 5,500 627,000
Rounded for Valuation Purposes 630,000
Valuation In valuing the subject property, we have relied upon the two different valuation approaches

Conclusions above being the capitalisation of net income approach and the direct comparison
(improvements) approach.

Having regard to the leasehold interest over the property and the lease term certain
remaining, we are of the opinion this property would appeal to a private investor and therefore
placed our emphasis on the capitalisation of net income approach.

The derived values from these approaches and our adopted value are shown below:

Capitalisation Approach $620,000

Direct Comparison Approach (based on Building comparison) $630,000

Adopted Value 5620.00({
Which equates to

a passing yield of 5.72%

an initial yield fully leased of 5.72%

an analysed market yield of 5.72%

an adopted value rate per square metre of lettable area of $5439

Contract of We are not aware of any current contract of sale over the property.
Sale

ANNEXURES

Definitions, Assumptions, Qualifications & Disclaimers
Instructions

Current Title Search

Survey Plan No. 118022
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DEFINITIONS, ASSUMPTIONS, QUALIFICATIONS & DISCLAIMERS

Market Value  “the estimated amount for which an asset or liability should exchange on the valuation date between a willing buyer

and a willing seller in an arm's length transaction, after proper marketing and where the parties had each acted
knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion”.

Market Rent “the estimated amount for which an interest in real property should be leased on the valuation date between a willing
lessor and a willing lessee on appropriate lease terms in an arm’s length transaction, after proper marketing and
where the parties had each acted knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion™.

Highest and “the use of an asset that maximises its potential and that is physically possible, legally permissible and financially
Best Use feasible”.
‘As Is’ Means a valuation that provides the current market value of the property as it currently exists rather than the value of

the proposed development.

Passing Yield  Net passing income divided by sale price or adopted value.

Initial Yield Net passing income plus vacancies at market rents divided by sale price or adopted value plus any capital
Fully Leased adjustments to the core value (capex, outstanding incentives and letting up allowances). Also known as ‘Equated
Initial Yield'.

Analysed Yleld Assessed net market income after permanent vacancy allowance, divided by total sale price or adopted value plus any

capital adjustments to the core value (capex, PV of reversions and letting up allowances). Also known as ‘Equated
Market Yield' or ‘Equated Reversionary Yield'.

Easements This valuation is subject to there being no other encumbrances (other than those noted within this report), which may
have an adverse effect on our valuation. Should any such easement or encumbrance become apparent, we reserve
the right to review our valuation.

Town Planning We assume that planning data obtained from the relevant Local Planning Authority is accurate. In the event that a
Town Planning search or any other relevant Planning document is obtained and the information therein is later found

to be materially different to the town planning information detailed within the valuation, we reserve the right to amend
the valuation.

A Town Planning search has not been provided or obtained and therefore this valuation has been undertaken on the
basis that all necessary and appropriate town planning and/or building, consents, approvals and certifications have
been issued for the use of occupation of the improvements as more fully described in this report.

Floor Areas The adopted floor areas are based on the registered Survey Plan.

It is assumed that measurements are in accordance with the Property Council of Australia’s appropriate
recommended method of measurement for the specific premises type.

Tenancy The tenancy schedule (lease synopsis) has been produced after perusal of lease documentation or advice supplied.
Details
We have assumed that there are no side agreements of which we are not aware. Should this prove not to be correct,

we reserve the right to vary this assessment.

We are not qualified at law and the above summary should not be construed as a legal opinion of terms and
conditions by which the property is occupied. In this regard a solicitor's advice should be sought. In the event any
onerous legal matter was revealed, we would reserve the right to revise this report.

We have assumed that the tenant is being charged in accordance with the lease documentation. The information
provided by the owner has not been verified and therefore the valuation is undertaken on the assumption and basis
that such information is correct and that there are no arrears.

Market Market data has been obtained from a range of sources, or as reported by real estate agents. As well as using such
Evidence documented and generally reliable evidence or market transactions, it was also necessary to rely on hearsay
evidence. Except as noted herein, a reasonable attempt has been made to verify all such information.

Environmental It should be noted that environmental matters are beyond the scope of our expertise and as such, we would
recommend that anyone relying on our valuation satisfy themselves in relation to any environmental risks or
contamination issues. Should any such problem become apparent, we would reserve the right to review our valuation.

Asbestos We advise that the inspection of the subject property did not reveal any obvious visible asbestos containing materials

Materials to the valuer. The valuer is not qualified to conclusively determine the existence of asbestos and will not be held liable
nor respansible for his failure to identify any asbestos containing materials and the impact which any asbestos
material has on the property and its value. Should any asbestos concerns become apparent, the valuer should be
consulted and reserves the right to reassess any effect on the value stated in this report.

The presence of asbestos, change in community attitudes and the cost associated with dealing with its removal has
the potential to reduce marketability and value of the property. The extent of this cannot be known.

Lot 10, 'Pelican’s Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165
Job No. JB2241179
Date of Valuation: 11 February 2021
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QUALIFICATIONS & DISCLAIMERS

Accuracy of We advise that any objective information, data or calculations set out in the Valuation Report will be accurate so far as

Information is reasonably expected from a qualified and experienced valuer, reflecting due skill, care and diligence. However, we
have not independently verified third party information, adopted it as our own, or accepted its reliability. If any of the
information provided by others and referred to in the Valuation Report is incorrect, it may have an impact on the
valuation. The valuation is provided on the proviso that the reliant party accepts this risk.

APl Standards This valuation has been prepared in accordance with the current Australian Property Institute's Valuation Practice
Standards.

Condition of Whilst we have carried out a building inspection, we have not completed a detailed structural survey, verified the

Improvements condition of the plant and machinery, tested any of the services or inspected unexposed or inaccessible portions of
the building. We are therefore unable to state that these are free from defect, rot or infestation. We have viewed the
general state of repair of the building and have assumed that the improvements are reasonably structurally sound
considering their age.

Conflict of Neither the valuer, nor to the best of their knowledge, any member of this firm, has any conflict of interest, or direct,
Interest indirect or financial interest in relation to this property that is not disclosed herein.

Coronavirus The Australian economy and property markets are being impacted by the uncertainty caused by the COVID-19
(COVID-19) pandemic. As at the date of valuation we consider that there is market uncertainty resulting in valuation uncertainty.
Pandemic As a result, a higher degree of caution should be attached to our valuation than normally would be the case. Given the

unknown future impact that COVID-19 inspired economic uncertainty might have on markets, we recommend that any
party authorised to rely on this report review this valuation periodically.

Encroachment We have physically identified the boundaries upon inspection and there do not appear to be any encroachments.
However, we are not surveyors and no warranty can be given without the benefit of an identification survey.

Excluded The following searches have not been undertaken: Land Survey Plan, Building Survey Plan, Formal Flood, Detailed

Searches Town Planning, Contaminated Land Register, Heritage Register, Local/State Road Widening, Vegetation Protection,
Native Title. Our valuation assumes such searches would identify no issues that may affect the value and/or liquidity
of the property. Should any person relying on the contents of this report be aware or become aware of an issue that
may affect value and/or liquidity then the searches should be referred to the valuer for comment,

Goods and We stress we are not experts in assessment of GST. We are not privy to the financial circumstances of the owner(s),
Services Tax any agreements executed (or to be executed) between the parties or the previous transactions relating to the property
(GST) which may impact upon the status of the property for GST. We recommend any party relying upon this valuation seek

independent advice in regard to any GST liabilities which may attach to the property.
All rentals, outgoings and sale prices quoted in this report are net of GST unless otherwise stated.

Land Not Unless identified within the body of this report, we assume, the land is not affected by unstable, hazardous, or toxic

Affected soil material: however, no professional expert advice has been sought in this regard. This valuation assumes that
there are no problems, however, should any such issues arise; then this matter should be referred to the Valuer for
further comment.

Limited Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.

Liability

Market This valuation is current as at the date of valuation only. The value assessed herein may change significantly and
Movement unexpectedly over a relatively short period of time (including as a result of factors that the Valuer could not reasonably

have been aware of as at the date of valuation). We do not accept responsibility or liability for losses arising from such
subsequent changes in value. Without limiting the generality of the above comment, we do not assume responsibility
or accept liability where the valuation is relied upon after the expiration of 90 days from the date of the valuation or
such earlier date if you become aware of any factors that have an effect on the valuation. However, it should be
recognised that the 90 day reliance period does not guarantee the value for that period; it always remains a valuation
at the date of valuation only.

Market The possibility that the Valuers professional opinion as to the Market Value of the asset may differ from the price that
Uncertainty could be achieved in a transfer of the asset as at the valuation date, assuming all other market conditions and
variables remain constant.

No Compliance No Compliance Certificate/Certificate of Classification has been obtained. This valuation is subject to the building(s)

Certificate complying in all material respects with any restrictive covenants affecting the site. Furthermore, it is assumed that the
site improvements have been built, occupied and operated in full compliance with all requirements of law, including
all zoning, land-use classifications, building, planning, fire and health by-laws (including asbestos and legionnaires
disease), rules, regulations, orders and codes of all authorities, and that there are no outstanding requisitions.

No Pecuniary  The valuer has no pecuniary interest in the subject property either past, present or prospective at the date of

Interest preparing this report and the opinion expressed is free of any bias in this regard.

Not to be Neither the whole nor any part of this valuation or any reference thereto may be included in any published documents,
reproduced circular or statement, nor published in part or full in any way, without written approval of the form and context in which
without it may appear.

permission

Other Taxation Herron Todd White are not taxation experts and we provide our valuation assessment and any associated sales, rental
Implications or feasibility analysis, independent of any consideration of income tax, capital gains tax or any other property related
tax implications that may be associated directly or indirectly with the subject property.

Lot 10, 'Pelican's Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165
Job No. JB2241179
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Reliance and  The Report has been prepared for the private and confidential use by the party to whom it is addressed. This valuation

Disclosure is for the use of and may be relied upon only by the party/parties to whom it is addressed. No other parties are
entitled to use or rely upon it and Herron Todd White does not assume any liability or responsibility to any other party
who does so rely upen the valuation without the express written authority of Herron Todd White. The whole Report
must be read and any failure to do so will not constitute reliance by such party asserting reliance on the Report.
Neither the whole nor any part of this valuation or any reference thereto may be included in any published documents,
circular or statement, nor published in part or full in any way, without the written approval from Herron Todd White
including the form and context in which it may appear.

Structural This valuation report does not purport to be a site or structural survey of the land or improvements thereon, and any
Survey advice provided is not given in the capacity as an expert.
Lot 10, 'Pelican’s Nest' 149 Colburn Av, Victoria Point QLD 4165 Page 15
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Annexure 1 Instructions
AUTHORISATION - INDEPENDENT PRUOPERTY VALUATION

Authorisation

Uin slien e Condrans o' enpepevent 108 anryweg slelow: gor cartam e et of 10 perdomm the seryiQes oe
o i [1 Eata

s & A { . e B A
_.'(.'". t . ‘f‘:‘v 7 f )/\../', /‘? f

{ authorise Herron Todd White (Brisbane) Pty Ltd to provide an independent valuation as detalled.

My detalls are as follows
Nt Stathus (Slevs) Eistatne
Poxtalwiineg 75 mairikny alive, [HET  pRY  «l83

87 SNAL 28N

slalhisa@bignond com

Propartion to be valued

$1.650.00
Total Fee (Incl GST) $1,650.00
(e
29 ) . -
(" J®
'LO .
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Annexure 2 Current Title Search
CURRENT TITLE SEARCH
NATURAL RESOQURCES, MINES AND ENERGY, QUEENSLAND
Reguest Noi: 36165472
S=zarch Date: 01/02/72021 11:290 Title Reference: 50351153
Date Created: 0Z/05/2001

Previous Title: le£6309%0C

lege309]

FREGISTERED OWNER Interest
Dealing No: 713054453 12/02/2010

JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 009 9%%8 734

TENANT IN COMMON /2
JARRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 009% 9%8 734
TRUSTEE 1/2

UNDER INSTRUMENT 713054453
AS TENANTS IN COMMON
STATE AND LAND
Estate in Fee Simple

LOT 10 SURVEY PLAN 118022

Local Government: REDLAND
COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT STATEMENT £05€

EARSEMENTS, ENCUMBEANCES AND INTERESTS

1. Rights and intersests reserved to the Crown by
Deed of Grant No. 107€723€ (POR &A)

2. LEASE No 720035198% 03/0€/2020 at 14:3¢
STATHIS E EFSTATHIS TENANT IN COMMON 1/5
TICKA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD A.C.N. 140 118 547
TENANT IN COMMON 4/3

OF THE WHOLE OF THE LOT

TEEM: 01/0€/2020 TO 31/05/2030 OPTION 5 YEARS

3, MORTGAGE No 720102906 1€/0€/2020 at 12:32
COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA A.C.N. 123 123 124
ovel

LEASE: 720085185

ADMINISTRATIVE ADVICES - NIL
UNREGISTERED DEALINGE - NIL

cautien - Charges do not necessarily appear in order cof priority
** End of Current Title Search **
COPYRIGHT THE STATE OF QUEENSLAND (NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY) [2021])

Requested By: D-ENQ INFOTRACK PTY LIMITED

Page 1l/1
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Annexure 3 Survey Plan
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Provision for Deferred Tax
Provision for GST
Provision for Tax

Income Tax Refundable
PAYGI Payable

Per
Accounts June BAS ITR Difference
9,842.35 9,842.35
3,204.02 3,204.02
(983.90) (983.90)

1,346.00 1,346.00

Sundry Creditors 689.00 689.00

13,046.37
Carried Forward Difference from 2019 13,133.00
Being BAS 2020 Reconciliation - 86.63
BAS 2020 Reconciliation per Workpapers 86.66
ADJUSTMENT JOURNALS

DR Cr

Deferred Tax Liability 9,84235 D2
Over Provision for Tax 9,842.35 9,842.35
GST Payable 3,204.02 E10
Over Provision for Tax 3,204.02 3,204.02
Sundry Creditors 689.00 F29
GST Payable 689.00
GST Refundable 86.66 E10
Over Provision for Tax 86.66 86.66
Total Difference per 2019 13,133.03

GST payable = $689 - $86.66 = $602.34

Being underclaimed ITC in 2020
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